Digitally signed by CONG TY CO

A i G TY
CONG TY CO exsinpoone "
DN: C=VN, S=I BINH DUONG, L=

P HAN KI N H Thanh phé Thii Dau Mot, CN=

< CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH
DOAN H VA VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG,
0ID.0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=
MST:3700413826

P HAT TR I E N Reason I am the author of this
B I N H D UO N Ec;ig:“ggzs.lo.zs 13:52:39+07'00'

Foxit PDF Reader Version: 12.1.1
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CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY
(Ban hanh kém theo Quyét dinh s6 21/QD-SGDVN ngay 21/12/2021 ciia Téng Gidm déc S Giao
dich Chieng khoan Viét Nam vé Quy ché Cdng bé thong tin tai So Giao dich Chirng khodn Viét Nam)

CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG Doe Liip - Ty do - Hanh phiic

sé: \{ /CBTT-TDC
TP. HE Chi Minh, ngayJfthing 10 nam 2025

CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY

Kinh giti: $& Giao dich Chitng kho#in thinh phd Hd Chi Minh

1. Tén té chire: Céng ty C6 phiin Kinh doanh va Phat trién Binh Drong

- Ma chimg khoan/Ma thanh vién: TDC

- Pija chi: 26 — 27 L6 1, dudng Pong Khoi, phudng Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh
- Di¢n thoai lién hé: 02742220666  Fax: 0274.2220678

- E-mail: tde@becamextde.com.vn -

2. N6i dung théng tin cong bb:

Céng b6 bao cdo tai chinh Qay 111 nam 2025 ctia Céng ty C4 phan Kinh doanh va Phat Trién
Binh Duong, bao gbm cée tai liéu sau:

1/B4o céo tai chinh tng hop Qy 1T nim 2025;
2/ Bao c4o tai chinh hgp nhét Qay I11 nitm 2025;
3/Céng vin gidi trinh bién déng loi nhuén sau thué so véi ciing ky.

3. Céc tai lidu néu trén di duge cong bd trén trang théng tin dién tir cia céng ty vao ngay
L§/10/2025 tai didm g din: https:/Avww. becamextde.com.vi/shareholders/co-dong

Ching t6i xin cam két cée thong tin ¢dng bd trén day 13 dang sy that va hoan toan chju trach
nhiém trude phép ludt vé ndi dung cée théng tin da cong bo.
Pai dién t6 chite
Tai lidn dinl kénr: Ngutﬂ dal dlen thco phap ]uér
BCTC Ouy T ndam 2025 0 he i
CV gidi trinh

CV2510240038



CONG TY CPKINH DOANH VA  CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG Pic lap - Tw do - Hanh phiic
TDC
$6:437 /KDPT-TDC Binh Dirong, ngay 2% thang 10 nam 2025.

Vv giai trinh nguyén nhan bién dong loi
nhudn BCTC Quy Il nam 2025.
Kinh giri:
- Uy Ban Chirng Kho#an Nha Nutdc;
- Sé Giao dich Chimg khosin Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh.

Céan cir Thong tir 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 cua Bo Tai Chinh vé viéc cong ho thong tin
trén thi trirong ching khoan;

Can cit két qua kinh doanh ctia céng ty dwoe néu trong bdo cdo tai chink Quty I nam 2023,

Cong ty C6 phan Kinh doanh va Phat trién Binh Duong (Ma CK: TDC) xin bdo cdo va giai
trinh nguyén nhan bién dong loi nhuan nhu sau:

1. Bién dong loi nhufin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép BCTC Quy L1l niim 2025 ,/ ‘ gg‘;
Stt | Loaibdo cio Chi tiéu Qiy 11T Niim 2025 Qiy 111 Niim 2024

| | BCTC Toéng hop | Loinhuéin sau thué 85.032.656.419 53.455.885.25(1—

2 | BCTCHopnhit | Loinhuén sau thué 89.735.192.067 54.040.864.968

2. Nguyén nhén bién dong lgi nhudn

Bién dong lgi nhuan sau thué Quy III ndm 2025 so véi cung ky Quy Il ndm 2024 tai bao cao
tai chinh tdng hop va bao céo tai chinh hop nhét do nguyén nhén sau:

1. D6i v6i lgi nhudn sau thué tai Bdo cdo tai chinh tong hop Quy I nim 2025 giam so véi
cung kv nim trwédce do:

# Loi nhudn ké toan trude thué Quy III /2025 dat 85 ty dong, tang 31,6 ty dong (tuong
duong 59%) so voi cling ky nam trude (53,4 ty ddng). Su tang trudng nay chu yéu do cac yéu tb sau:

v Doanh thu thudn tang, lgi nhuan gop tang 6 ty dong so véi ciing k¥.

v" Chi phi tai chinh giam 2,5 ty df’)ng so voi cung ky.

v" Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh ting 38,:2 ty dong S0 vai cung ky. Nguyén nhan chinh la nho
Cong ty ghi nhan lgi nhudn duoc chia tir khoan dau tu gop von du an VSip Hai Phong trong ky.

¢ Bén canh do ¢o cac yi::u t6 lam giam loi nhuén trong ky gom:

v Chi phi ban hang va quan 1y doanh nghiép tang 13,2 ty dong so véi cing ky. Do Cong ty
day manh hoat dong marketing, quang cdo va md réng quy moé bd may quan ly dé phuc vu cho su
ting trueomg Doanh thu.

v" Loi nhuén khéc giam 2,2 ty so véi ciing ky. Do Chi phi khic tang 1,2 ty dong va Thu nhép
khac giam 1 ty.
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Mac du chi phi h’én hang va chi phi quan ly fioanh nghiép tdng, nhung nho sur tang trudng cua
doanh thu du sire bu dap cho su gia tang chi phi dau vao va chi phi hoat dong cua Cong ty.

2. D6i véi loi nhudn sau thué tai BCTC hep nhit:

- Loi nhudn cia cc cdng ty con khéng cao, khéng bién déng nhidu. Loi nhuén tap trung chi
yéu tai cong ty me:

- L¢i nhuén tai cong ty me 1ai nén lgi nhudn sau thué ciia BCTC hop nhét Quy III ndm 2025 lai
89.7 ty dong.

Trén déy la giai trinh vé bién dong loi nhudn sau thué trén bao céo tai chinh Quy 11 nam 2025
ctia Cong Ty CP Kinh Doanh va Phat Trién Binh Duong, xin bao cdo dé cic Quy co quan dwge biét,

Noi nhin:
- Nhur trén; CONG TY a
- Luu VP, TKCT. CO PHAN




CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH & PHAT TRIEN BINH DUGNG (TDC)
S6 26 - 27, 16 1, dudng Bong Khai, phudng Binh Duong, thanh phd Ho Chi Minh
MIsothu¢:3700413826

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY III NAM 2025

L. Bing ¢iin ddi k€ todn
2. Bdo edo ket qui hoat ddng kinh doanh
3. Bio cdo luu chuyén tien (&

4. Ban thuy&t minh bdo cdo i chinh

L..... o e e e e S a4t s lisieie SR mad seme s asiaas



CONG TY €6 PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S6 26 - 27, 16 I, dudng Pong Khai, phudmg Binh Duong, thanh phé Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang déu cta ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 nim 2025

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

(Dang diy dit)

Taingay 30 thiang 09 nidm 2025

CHI TIEU

A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN

I Tién va cdc khodn tirong dwong tidn
Tién

2. Cic khoan twong dwong tién

1. Phu tw tAi chinh ngin hyn

1. Chitng khodn kinh doanh

2. Dy phong gidm gid chiing khoédn kinh doanh
3. Piutrndm gift dén ngdy ddo han

-
i
—

. Céc khodn phéi thu ngin han
Phai thu ngin han ctia khach hang
Tra truée cho ngudi ban ngén han
Phai thu ndi bg ngfm han
Phdi thu theo tién da ké hoach hgp ddng xiy dung
Phai thu vé cho vay ngfin han
Phéi thu ngén han khdc .
Dy phong phai thu ngin han khé doi
Tai sén thiéu chd xit 1y

R

=

Hing tbn kho
Hang ton kho
D phong giam gia hing tdn kho

il

. Tai sin ngin han khéc
Chi phi trd trude ngan han
Thué gid trj gia tang duge khéu trir
Thué va céc khodn khéc phai thu Nha nude
Giao dich mua ban lai trdi phiéu Chinh pht
Tai san ngin han khac

il ol ol

Ma
sb

100

110
111
112

120
121
122
123

130
151
132
133
134
135
136
137
139

140
141
149

150
151
152
153
154
155

'I"Imyét
minh

V.l

¥.2a
V.3

V.da
V.5

V.6

V.7a

V.16

Béo cdo nay phdi diroc doc cimg Bang thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chink

S6 cudi ky

Pom vi tinh: VND

§6 diu nim

2.288.716.049.416

44,655.939,934
44.685.939.934

1.909.097.446.232
1.224.643.298.204
719.358.171.498

22.118.032.771
(57.022.056.241)

331.761.763.996
331.761.763.996

3.170.899.254
2.170.664.646
60.684.276
939.550.332

1.745.419.846.306

6.801.628.633
6.801.628.633

1.360.839.797.189
740.654.951.276
656.214.837.570

21.985.324.949
(58.015.316.606)

369.048.695.289
369.048.695.269

8.729.725.195
8.729.725.195

TT2510200007




CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: $6 26 - 27, 16 I, dudmg Péng Khéi, phudng Binh Duong, thanh pho Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thang diu ciia ndm t4i chinh két thie ngdy 31 théng 12 ndm 2025
Biing cin abi ké todn (tiép theo)

Ma  Thuyét

CHi TIEU 56 minh
B- TAISAN DAI HHAN 200
I. Cé4c khodn phai thu dai han 210
1. Phai thu dai han cta khach hang 211 V.2b
2. Trd trude cho ngwdl ban dai han 212
3. Véun kinh doanh & don vj true thude 213
4, Phai thu ndi bd dai han 214
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215
6. Phai thu dai han khic 216 V.4b
7. D phong phéi thu dai han khé doi 219
II. Thisan cb dinh 220
1. Tai san ¢é dinh hitu hinh 221 V.8
- Nzuyén gia 222
- Gid tri hao mon liy ké 223
2. Tai sin cé dinh thué tai chinh 224
- Neuyén gia 225
- Gid tri hao mon Hiy ké 226
3. Taisdn cd dinh vo hinh 227 V9
- Nguyén gid 228
- Gid tri hao mon liy ké 229
I11. Bt djng sin diu tw 230
- Nguyén gid 231
- Gi4 tri hao mon liiy ké 232
IV. Taisin di dang dai han 240
1. Chiphi sin xudt, kinh doanh dé& dang dai han 241 V.10
2. Chi phi x3y dung co bin d¢ dang 242 V.11
V. Phu tu tai chinh dii han 250 V.12
1. Phu tir vio cong ty con 251
2. Phu tw vio cong ty lién doanh, lién két 252
3. Dhu tu gop vbn vao dom vi khic 253
4. Duy phdng dAu tu tii chinh dai han 254
5. Phu tenim giit dén ngay dao han 255
V1. Tai sin dai han khic 260
1. Chiphi trd trede dai han 261 V.7b
2. ‘Thi san thué thu nhdp hodn lai 262 V.13
3. Thiét bi, vat tu, phu ting thay thé dai han 263
4, Tai sin dai han khéc 268
TONG CONG TAI SAN 270

Bdo cdo nay phai duge doe cling Bang thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh

Sb eubi ky

86 diu nim

2.147.899.058.311

82.502.529.381
29.949.428 881

52.553.100.500

31.683.979.668
29.913.026.749
213,721.317.086
(183.808.290.337)

1.770.952.919
5.441.485.091
(3.670.532.172)

1.870.094.391.039
1.861.633.492.241
8.460.858,798

126.905.910.000
79.470.000.000
16.635.910.000
30.800.000.000

36.712.248.223
35.403.949.402
1.308.298.821

2.544.531.178.419

364.504.978.892
44.310.727.478

320.194.251.414

33.490,711.9594
31.061.159.982
222.524.669.431
(191.463.509.449)

.

2.429.552.012
5.441.485.091
(3.011.933.079)

2.015,319.407.537
2.006.046.428 587
9.272.978.950

126.905.910.000
79.470.000.000
16.635.910.000
30.800.000.000

4.310.169.996
3.001.871.175
1.308.298.821

4.436.615.107.727

4.289.951.024.725




CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG

Dia chi: S6 26 - 27, 16 1, duomg Ddng Khdi, phudng Binh Duong, thanh phd H Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dau ctia ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thong 12 nim 2025
Biing cin a6i ké todn (tiép theo)

T i S 2 = T T T e Ty N M o S S

Mid  Thuyét

CHI TIEU 56 minh S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim
C - N PHAI TRA 300 2.915.344.775.686 3.237.293.778.415
I. Nyg ngﬁn han 310 2.477.243.520.143 3.041.758.688.228
1. Phai trd nguéi ban ngén han 31l V.14 753.985.556.723 708.857.838.587
2. Ngudimua tra tién trude ngin han 312 V.S 305.311.211.021 326.245.670.988
3. Thué va cdc khoan phai ndp Nha nudc 313 V.16 23.686.547.379 23.907.874.365
4, Phal tra ngudi lao déng 314 V.17 12.766.640.886 11.161.829.896
5. Chi phi phai tra ngén han 315 V.8 66.140.631.119 68.534.121.431
6. Phai tra ndi bd ngin han 316
7. Phai tra theo tién do ké hoach hgp déng xdy dung 317 - -
8. Doanh thu chua thye hién ngén han 318 = =
9. Phaitid ngﬁn han khée 319 V.19a,¢ 163.009.892.450 479.091.256.984
10, Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngﬁn han 320 V.20a 1.136.540.146.235 1.407.837.201.647
11. Dy phong phai trd ngan han 321 - -
12, Quy khen thwéng, phic lgi 322 V.21 15.802.894.330 16.122.894.330
13. Qu¥ binh 6n gié 323 - -
14. Giao dich mua bén lai trdi phiéu Chinh phi 324 ' - -
II. Ngdiihan 330 438.101.255.543 195.535.090.187
1, Phai trd ngudi ban dai han 331 - -
2. Ngudi mua tra tién truée dai han 332 5 168.796.000
3. Chi phi phai tra dai han 333 - "
4. Phai tra ni bd vé von kinh doanh 334 - -
5. Phai trd ngi b6 dai han = 335 » -
6. Doanh thu chua thie hién dai han 336 5 =
7. Phai tra dai han khac 337 V.19b, e 21.362.070.300 42.724.140.600
8. Vay vang thué tai chinh dai han 338 V.20b 416.739.185.243 152.642.153.587
9. Tréi phifu chuyén ddi 339 . -
10. C phiéu wu dii 340 - ”
11. Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tra 341 - -
12. Du phong phéi trd dai han 342 z: -
13. Quy phat trién khoa hoc vi cong nghé 343 - .

Bdo cdo nay phai dirge doe cling Bang thuyét minh Bée cdo 1ai chinh 3
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: 86 26 - 27, 16 I, dudng Déng Khai, phudng Binh Duong, thanh ph6 Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAQ TAI CHINH

9 thing diu cha ndm tai chinh két thiic ngdy 31 thang 12 nam 2025

Bing cn a6i ké tofn (tiép theo)

e e R ——r——

Mi  Thuyét

56 cubi ky

S6 ddu nam

1.521.270.332.041

1.521.270.332.041
1.272.280.000,000
1.272.280.000.000

51.550.643.840

4.640.739.814
115.282.049.910
77.516.898.477
(69.106.667.254)
146.623.565.731

1.052.657.246.310

1.052.657.246.310
1.000.000.000.000
1.000.000.000.000

1.841.123.840

4.640.739.814

115.282.049910

4.436.615.107.727

4.289.951.024.725

TP. Hé Chi Minh, ngiy 25 thing 10 nim 2025

CHI TIEU s minh

D- VON CHU SO HUU 400
1. Vbn chil si hitu 410
1. Vén gbp ciia chi sé& hitu 411 V.22
- (6 phiéu pho thong c6 quyéﬁ bidu quyét 41la
- €6 phiéu wu ddi 411b
2. Thing duw vén ¢b phin 412 V22
3. Quyén chon chuyén dbi trai phiéu 413
4. Vén khéc clia chi s& hitn 414 V.22
5. (& phidu qui 415
6. Chénh léch ddnh gia lai tai san 416
7. Chénh léch t3 gia héi doi 417
8. Quy ddu tw phat trién 418 V.22
9. Quy hd trg sép xép doanh nghigp 419
10. Quy khéc thude von ehi s hitu 420
11, Lgi nhujn sau thué chua phéin phéi 421 V22
- Loi nhuén sau thué chwa phén phéi

Iy ké dén cudi Iy trude 421u
- Lgi nhudn sau thué chwa phan phéi kp ndy 421b
12, Neudn vén diu tw xiy dung co ban 422
II. Ngubn kinh phi vi qu khéc 430
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431
2. Ngudn kinh phi da hinh thanh tai sin cd dinh 432 -

TONG CONG NGUON VON 440

Lol
M
o f 4
' ! l-'ll ..rrﬂll__-:.'-‘LL-—-

Duong Thi TAm Huﬁlrﬂﬁ-ﬁ goc Tayét
Ngwdi 1ip bidu Ké toan trudng

( " . s . . £ % - 2 i .
Béo edo ndy phai duge dpe clng Bdng thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh

29,

\:‘UN TR

G-T
S==Pgan Vin Thufn
Téng Gidm dbe




CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG

Dia chi: 86 26 - 27,18 I, dutmg Ddng Khéi, phwéng Binh Duong, thinh phé Hb Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINE

9 thing dAu clia ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théang 12 nim 2025

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH

(Dang day di)

9 thang dAn ciia niim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Chi tidu
1. Doanh thu bén hing vi cung cfip
dich vy
2. Cée khodn gidm trir doanh thu

3. Doanh thu thufin v& bin hing va
cung cfip dich vu

4. Gi4 viin hang hin

5. Loi nhufin gip ban hing vi cung

cﬁp dich vy

6. Doanh thu hogat ddng ti chinh

7. Chi phi tai chinh
Trang dé: Chi phi 1di vay-

8. Chi phi bin hing

9. Chi phi quén ly doanh nghiép

10. Loi nhudn thulin tir hogt ddng
kinh doanh

11. Thu nhiip khie
12. Chi phf khie

13. Loi nhudn khic

14. Téng lgi nhufn ké todn trude
thuf

15, Chi phi thué TNDN hién hinh
16. Chi phi thué¢ TNDN hodn lai

17. Ly nhugn sau thué tho nhiip
doanh nghidp

18, Lal co bin trén ed phiéu

19, Lii suy gidm trén cb phiu

Duong Thi Tam
Ngudi 1ip biéu

Bdo edo ndy phai dirge dpc eimg Bing ihupét minh Bdo edo tai chinh

Misé Thuyét minh

01

02

10

11

20

21

22

23

26

30

3

32

40

50

51

52

60

70

1

VL1

V1.2

V14

VL5

V1.6

VLT

V1.8

V1.9

V.14

V1.10

VL10

Quy 111

Ky niy
614.456.490.028

719.101.848
613.737.388.130
511.201.264.657
102.536.123.523

38.233,527.102

24.335.108.613
24.335.108.613

15.072.190.028
17.516.283.043
83.846.068.941
2.766.221.957
1.579.634.479
1.186.587.478

85.032.656.419

85.032.656.419

q/g/ﬂ

—f e —

I{uynh Thi Ngqcf'lf"uyet

Iwm’ﬁa

Ky trude

146.672.707.101
13.300.512.645
133.372.194.456
37.013.572.009
96.358.622.447
4.176.111

26.913.807.814
26.913.807.814

3.886.870.972
10.514.301.483
50.047.818.289
3.755.205.634
347.138.723
3.408.066.911

53.455.885.200

53.455.885.200

Baom vi tinh: VND

Ly ké e diiu ndm dén cubi ki nay

K§ nay

1.155,785.158.814
11.915.972.233
1.143.869.186.581
973.186.220.925
170.682.965.656
172.465.335.950

108.025.156,740
108.025.156.740

43.874.536.332
46.699.435.5962

144.549.168.572
3.839.565.959
1.765.168.800

2.074.397.159

146.623.565.731

146,623.565.731

K¥ trude
315.914.358.943

15.618.735.145
300.295.623.798
154.882.046.584
145,413.577.214
129.645.665.392

109.385.777.641
109.385.777.641

31.143.749.744
31.118.178.928
103.411.536.293
6.274.476.357
3.992.916.569

2.281.559.788

105.693.096.081

105.693.096.081

CQNG TY
CO PHAN
KINH DOANH

Téng Gidm dbe

.E'TZ'HID'?O(]UEIT



CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: S6 26 - 27, 16 1, dutmg Ddng Khi, phudng Binh Dirong, thanh phé H5 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thdng dAu ciia ndm ti chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2023

e

e

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

(Theo phwrong phép gidn tiép)

9 thang diu ciia ndm tii chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 niim 2025

Mi Thuyét

Bon vj tinh; VND

Liiy ké tir dAu nim dén cudi ky nay

CHI TIEU s6  minh Ky niy Ky trude
L. Luu chuyén tidn tir hoat ddng kinh doanh
1. Lgi nhugn trirée thué 01 146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081
2. Diéu chinh cho cdc khodn:
- KhAu hao tai sin cb dinh vA bt dong san ddu tu 02 V89 5.069.799.774
- Cée khoan dir phong 03 V.5 (993.260.365)
- Lii, 15 chénh léch ty gi4 hoi dodi do dénh gid lai -
céc khoan muye tién té cd gbe ngoai té 04 -
- Lai, 13 tir hoat dong dau tuw 05 VI, VI8 (175.164.831.765)
- Chi phi lai vay 06 VLS 108.025.156.740
- Céc khoan diéu chinh khac - 07 -
3. Lpinhuin tee hogt d@png kinh doanh .
tricée thay dbi vén luu dgng 08 83.560.430.115 87.764.636.7,
- Ting, giam cdc khoan phai thu 09 (398.668.273.519) 209.798.978.185
- Ting, gidm hing tdn kho 10 181.699.867.639 (10.380.980,396)
- Tang, gidm céac khodn phai tra 11 (285.606.731.689) (13.015.627.522)
- Ting, giam chi phi tra frwdc 12 (25.843.017.678) (1.799.391)
- Tang, gidm chiing khodn kinh doanh 13 - 2
- Tién lai vay d3 trd V18,20,
14 Vis (118.702.294.490) (122.518.927.148)
- Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép d& ndp 15 wis (13.420.109.534) (31.347.364.707)
- Tién thu khéc tir hoat dgng kinh doanh 16 . s
- Tin chi khic cho hoat ddng kinh doanh Lt V.21 (320.000.000) -
Lurn chuyén tién thudn tiv hogt djng kinh doanh 20 (577.300.129.156) 120.298.915.782
II. Luwu chuyén tién tir hoat dgng ddu tu
1. Tién chi & mua sém, xdy dung tai san c¢d dinh va
cde 4] gdn dai han khéc 21 vsll (2.450.987.296) 4.891.592.995
2. Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhuong ban tai san ¢b dinh va - =
cAc tdi san dai han khac 22 V9, Vi 2.770,000.002 5.964.259.260
3, Tién chi cho vay, mua cdc céng cu ng cla & -
don vi khac 23 - -
4. Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cdc cdng cy ng cla . .
don vi khac 24 - 3.500.000.000
5. Tién chi dAu tw gbp vdn vao don vi khic 25 - .
6. Tién thu hdi déu tr gép vin vao don vi khéc 26 = a
7. Tién thu l4i cho vay, eb tirc va lgi nhuan duge chia 27 Via, VIA 304.800.931.507 7.360.806.270
Liew chuyén tién thudn tir hogt ding ditu ter 30 305.119.944.213
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S4 26 - 27, 16 I, duémg Déng Khési, phirong Binh Duong, thanh phd Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 théng diu ctia ndm tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thing 12 nim 2025

Bdo cfo luu chuyén tién té (tiép theo)

i,

Ao

Ma
CHI TIEU )
IT1. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dgng tai chinh
1. Tién thu tir phét hanh ed phiéy, nhn vén gop cia
chi sé hitu 31
2. Tién tra lai vbn gop cho cde chil sé hitu, mua lai
cb phiéu ciia doanh nghigp d& phat hinh 32
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33
4. Tién trd ng ghe vay 34
5. Tién tra ng gde thué tai chinh 35
6. Cb thre, loi nhufin di tré cho chi s& hitu 36
L chuyén tidn thuin tie hogt dgng tii ehinh 40
Lwu chuyén tién thuin trong nim 50
Tidn va twong dwong titn diu nim 60
Anh hudng ciia thay déi ty gid hdi dodi quy ddi ngoai té 61
Tién va twomg dwong tién cudi nim 70

!

Duong Thi Tam

Huynh Thi Ngoe Tu_y/é_t's»'/ -

V.20
V.20

V.

e e T T ]

Lily ké tir dhu niim dén cudi ky nay

Ky nay Ky trudc
321.989.520.000 x
685.401.910.449 168.692.096.002

(697.326.934.205) (313.424.001.464)
- (5.985.000)
310.064.496.244 (144.737.890.462)

37.884,311.301

6.801.6285.633

44.685.939.934

Poan Van Thudin

Ngudi l4p K¢ t6an trudng Téng Gidm abe
’,/
-\_—/
Bdo edo ndy phdi dwoc dpc cling Bang thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh T 15
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CcONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S& 26-27, L3 1, Pudng Bdng Khéi, Phurimg Binh Duong, TP, HS Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang diu clia nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 théng 12 nim 2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thang dAu ciia nim tai chinh két thie ngay 31 thing 12 nim 2025

1.  PACDIEM HOAT DONG

1. Hinh thic sé hiru von . .
Céng ty C& phan Kinh doanh va Phat trién Binh Duong (sau ddy goi tat 1a “Cong ty”) la cong ty ch
H
phan.

2.  Linh vye kinh doanh )
Céng ty kinh doanh trong nhiéu linh vuc khéc nhau.

3.  Nginh nghé kinh doanh
Toat ddng kinh doanh chinh ciia Cong ty 14: Kinh doanh bét dng sin, quyén sir dung dit thuge chi s&
hitu, chi st dung hode di thué; Tu vén, mbi gidi; Ban budn vit liéu, thidt bj 1ip dat khic trong xdy
dung; Hoat ddng kién tric va tulva’in ky thuat cé lién quan; Lip dit he théng dién; Lép dat hé théng

xay dung khic; X4y dung nha dé &; Xy dung nha khong dé &; Sén xuét bé tong vi che sn phim tir
bé tong, xi mang va thach cao.

4. Chu k¥ san xuiit, kinh doanh théng thudng
Chu k¥ san xuft kinh doanh trong hoat djng kinh doanh vé san xuft bé téng ciia Cong ty khong qua
12 théng. D&i véi cée hoat dong kinh doanh ciia cdc du 4n bét ddng san thi chu ky san xut kinh doanh
theo thai gian quy dinh tai phwong dn kinh doanh.

5.  Céu tric Céng ty

e e e i R L

Cie cong ty con
S TyJé
quyén
Hoat déng kinh doanh Ty 1§ vén Tyl  biéu
Tén céng ty Pia chi tru s& chinh chinh 20p lgiich  quyét
Cong ty Co phin Xi mang Lo G-1A-CN, Pudng D1,  Sin xudt vi cung cép
Ha Tién Iién Giang — Khu céng nghiép My xi méng, bé téng chu
Becamex Phude 1, Phudng Bén Cat, kidn,...
TP, Ho Chi Minh 58,00% 58,00% 58,00%
Cong ty Cb phin Vatliéu  Ap Muong Pdo, Phudng  Sén xudt, mua bén vt
Xéy dyng Becamex Long Nguyén, TP. Ho Chi  liéu xdy dyng nhu:
Minh cat, da,thép,... 81,00% 81,00% 81,00%
Cie cdng ty lién doanh, lién két
Ty 1&
y 1€ quyén
Hoat dfng kinh Tylé phinsd  bidu
Tén céng ty Bia chi try s& chinh doanh chinh vén gbp  hitu quyét
Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH S6 2B Dai 16 Ty do, K S&n xuét va phin phéi
SinViet Céng nghiép ViétNam - nudc udng déng chai
Singapore, Phudng Binh
Hba, TP. H6 Chi Minh 50,00% 50,00% 50,00%
Trudng Pai hoc Quéc té Khu d6 thi méi thude Khu  Pao tao, gido duc
Mién Béng lién hop cbng nghiép dich
vir va dd thi Binh Duong,
Phudng Binh Duong, TP,
Hé Chi Minh 24,00% 24,00% 24,00%

Ban thuyét minh néy la mdt bé phan hop thénh va pha

B L

e s g

i dige doc cimg véi Bdo cdo tai chinhi - 8

TT2510200007



CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, L8 I, Pudmg Ddng Khai, Phudng Binh Dwrong, TP. Hb Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dAu clia ndm tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 théng 12 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

111.

Cdc Pon vi tre thuje

Tén don vi Bia chi

Chi nhénh Cdng ty C6 phan Kinh doanh va Phét trien  Pudng DI, Khu cong nghiép My Phude 1,
Binh Dwong - Xi nghiép Bé téng Trin sin My Phude ~ Phudng Bén Cat, TP, Ho Chi Minh

Chi nhénh Céng ty C& phin Kinh doanh va Phét tridgn  Qudc 16 13, Khu phd 10, Phudng Chon

Binh Duang . _ Thanh, Tinh Péng Nai )
Chi nhénh Céng ty C6 phan Kinh doanh va Phat trién 86 26-27, Ting trét L6 I, Dudng Dong Khai,
Binh Duong - San gizo dich Bit dgng san Myland Phuirémg Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh

Tuyén b6 vé Ikha niing so sanh théng tin trén Bao cdo tai chinh
Céc 6 lidu tuong tmg cta ky trude so sanh duge voi 56 liéu ciia ki ndy.

Nhin vién
Tai ngay két thiie k¥ ké todn Cong ty c6 308 nhan vién dang lam vige (sb diu nam 12 278 nhin vién).

NAM TAI CHfNH, PON VI TIEN T SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

Nim tii chinh )
Nim tai chinh ciia Cong ty bat dau tir ngay 01 théng 01 va lcét thiic vao ngdy 31 thing 12 hang nim.

Pon vi tién 18 siv dung trong ké todn
k! A A

Bon vj tién t€ sir dung trong ké ton 12 Dong Viét Nam (VND) do phin 16n cic nghiép vu duge thye
hién bang don vi tién t& VND,

CHUAN MUC VA CHE DO KE TOAN AP DUNG
Ché a§ ké todn 4p dung

Cong ty ap dung cdc chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam, Ché d6 K& to4n doanh nghiép Viét Nam dwgc ban
hanh theo Théng twr 6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22 théng 12 nam 2014, Thong tur s6 53/2016/TT-BTC
ngiy 21 thdng 3 ndm 2016 va céc thong tw hudng d&n thye hién chudn mre ké toén clia B Tai chinh
trong viéc lap va trinh bay Béo céo tai chinh .

Tuyén bb vé vige tudn thii chufin myc ké todn va ché 4 ké todn

Ban Téng Gidm dbc dim bao di tudn thi yéu chu cia ce chudn mye ké todn Viét Nam, Ché d§ Ké
toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam duee ban hanh theo Théng tu s 200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22 thing 12
nim 2014, Thang tw sb 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21 thing 3 nim 2016 ciing nhu cdc théng tw huéng din
thuc hién chudn mue ké ton ciia B6 Tai chinh trong vige l4p va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh .

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG

Co s 14p Bdo cdo tai chinh ) . .
Béo cdo tai chinh duoc 1ap trén co s ké toan don tich (trir céc thong tin lién quan dén cée ludng tién).

Chi nhénh Céng ty C4 phin Kinh doanh va Phét trién Binh Duong - Sin giao dich Bét ddng san
Myland hach todn béo 6, Chi nhanh Cong ty Cb phan Kinh doanh va Phit trién Binh Duong va Chi
nhanh Céng ty C6 phan Kinh doanh va Phét trién Binh Duong - Xi nghiép Bé tong Tron san My
Phude hinh thanh b miy ké toan riéng, hach toin phu thude. Béo céo tii chinh cha toan Cong ty
dugce 1ap trén co s& téng hop Béo c4o tai chinh cta cac don vi tryc thude. Doanh thu va s6 du gifra cac
dom vi true thude duoce loai triv khi 18p Béo cdo tdi chinh .
Tidn v cdc khoin twong duong tien

S —|

Ban thuyét minh ndy la mét bg phan hop thénh va phai dirge doe cing véi Bdo cdo tai chinli 9
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: S6 26-27, L6 I, Dutng Déng Khéi, Phutmg Binh Duong, TP, Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang ddu ctia nam ti chinh két thtc ngdy 31 thing 12 nam 2025

Bin thuyét minh BAo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

T}én bao gt}:‘nm tién mat va tién gui ngén hang khong ky han. Céc khodn twong duong tién 1a cée khoan
déu tw ngin han cé thoi han thu hoi khong qua 03 thing ké tir ngdy dau tw, cd kha ning chuyén doi dé
dang thanh mdt lugng tién x4c djnh va khong cé i ro trong vige chuyén @di thanh tién tai thoi diem

bdo cdo.

C#c khodn diu tw tai chinh

Cde klodn diu ti nitm giie dén ngdy dio lan

Khoan déu tu duge phén logi 1a nam gifr dén ngdy déo han khi Cong ty c6 y dinh va kha ning giir dén
ngay dao han. Cdc khodn ddu tw ndm giit dén ngdy ddo han clia Céng ty chi ¢ cdc khoan tién giri ngén
hang ¢6 ki han vai mue dich thu 131 hang ky.

Ciic khoan dAu tr nim giit dén ngdy ddo han duge ghi nhan ban déu theo gid géc bao gbm gid mua va
c4c chi phi lién quan dén giao dich mua céc khodn dAu tir. Sau ghi nhén ban dau, céc khodn dau tu nay
dugc ghi nhin theo gid trj ¢o thé thu hdi. Thu nhap 14 tit cdc khodn dAu tu ndm giit dén ngay dao han
sau ngdy mua dugc ghi nhin trén Bao edo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh trén co s& dy thu. Lai dugc

hudmg trwée khi Cong ty nim giit dwge ghi gidm trir vio gid gde tai thoi diém mua.,

Khi cb cic b§§ng chimg chéc chén cho thiy mot phan hofic toan b khoan dhu tur c6 thé khang thu héi
duge va s0 ton that duge xée dinh mot céch déng tin cfy thi ton that duce ghi nhén vao chi phi tai
chinh trong ky va gidm trir trye ti€p gia trj dau tu.

Cic khodn diu tuw vio céng ty con, edng ty lién doanh, lién két

Céng ty con

Céng ty con 1 doanh nghiép chiu sy kiém sodt cia Cong ty. Vige kiém sodt dat duge khi Cong ty ¢6
khé ning kidm soat cAc chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dong ctia doanh nghiép nhin d4n tu nhim thu
duoe lgi ich kinh té tir cic hoat ddng ctia doanh nghiép dé.

Céng ty lién doanh = N

Céng ty lién doanh 13 doanh nghiép duge thanh 14p trén co s& thoa thudn trén hop ddng ma theo 46
Céng ty va céc bén tham gia thuwe hign hoat dgng kinh té trén co 8o dE‘mg kiém soat. Péng kidm sodt
duoc hidu 13 viée dua ra cic quyét dinh mang tinh chién hrge lién quan dén chc chinh sich hoat dong

v 1ai chinh ctia cdng ty lién doanh phai c6 su ddng thuan cla céc bén tham gia lién doanh.

Céong ty lién bt

Céng ty lién két 1a doanh nghigp ma Cng ty ¢6 &nh hudmg ding ké nhung khong cd quyén kidm sodt
d6i véi cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dong. Anh hwéng déing ké thé hién & quyén tham gia vao viée
dwa ra cic quyét dinh vé& chinh sach tai chinh v hoat déng cta doanh nghiép nhin ddu tu nhwng

khéng kiém soét cdc chinh sich ndy.

Ghi nhdn ban ddu

Cic khodn diu tu vio cong ty con, cdng ty lién doanh, lién két duge ghi nhan ban déu theo gid gbc,
bao gbm gia mua hoge khodn gop vbn cdng céc chi phi lién quan tiye tiép dén vigc dAu tu. Truong
hop dAu tir bing tai san phi tién t¢, gi phi khoin dau tw dugc ghi nhén theo gid tri hop 1y clia tai sin
phi tién té tai thdi diém phét sinh.

CH tire va loi nhudin cta cde ky trude khi khodn dau tu duge mua duge hach todn gidm gid tri cha
chinh khoén dau tw do, Cd tie va loi nhudn cha cac ki sau khi khoan dau tr dwoe mua duge ghi nhin
doanh thu, CA tire duge nhin bing c phiéu chi duge theo dai s8 hrong b phiéu ting thém, khong ghi
nhén gi4 tri cd phidu nhan duge.

== A— i R |
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CONG TY €O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: S6 26-27, L8 I, Puéng Pdng Khéi, Phudng Binh Duong, TP. Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dAu ciia nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bfio edo tai ehinh (tiép theo)

PR ——

Ben muyé: minh ndy ld mét b phin hgp thank va phdi dipe doc eting véi Béo cdo tai chink - 11

Dur phong tén thit cho cdc khodn ddu tie véo céng ty con va cdng ty lién doanh, lién két

Du phong tdn thit cho céc khoin diu tw vdo cong ty con, cong ty lién doanh, lién két duge trich lap
khi cong ty con, cong ty lién doanh, lién két bi 18 véi mite trich ldp bang chénh léch gita gia géc va
gié trj tai san thudn cta khoin ddu tu, Néu céng Ly con, céng ty lién doanh, lién lét 13 @di twong Tap

Bio céo tai chinh hop nhit thi cin cir dé xdc dinh dy phdng tn thét 12 Béo co tai chinh hop nhit.

Tang, giam s6 du phong tn thit diu tu vio cdng ty con, cbng ty lién doanh, lién két can phii trich 1p
tai ngay két thic ky ké todn duge ghi nhén vao chi phi tai chinh,

Cie khodn diu tie vito cdng eu vén eiia don vi khic

Péu tur vio céng cu von ciia don vj khdc bao gdm cc khodn dau twr cdng cu von nhung Cong ty khong
A <A I 1 * - g ¥ a - L o E X

¢6 quyén kiém soét, dong kidm soat hodc cb anh hudng ddng ké d6i véi bén duge dau tu.

Cic khoan du tur vio cong cu vén ciia don vi khic duge ghi nhdn ban déu theo gid goe, bao gbm gid
mua hodc khoan gép v6n cong céc chi phi true tiép lign quan dén hoat dong dau tw. C6 tie va lgi
nhudn ctia cic nim trude khi khodn déu tur duge mua duge hach todn gidm gid trj cia chinh khoén diu
t d6, Cd tire va lgi nhudn cla cée ky sau khi khodn dan tr duge mua duge ghi nhin doanh thu. C8 tire
duge nhin bing ¢é phiéu chi dirge theo ddi 86 lwgng ¢d phitu tang thém, khang ghi nhén gid tri cb
phiéu nhin duge.

Dy phong tén thAf cho céc khoan &hu tur vao edng cu von ciia don vi khac duge trich 1ap nhu sau:

o Dbi v6i khoan ddu tr vio ¢b phiéu niém yét hodc gia tri hop Ly khodn diu tr duge xdc dinh tin
cay, viée lap du phong dya trén gié tri thi trwémg ca ¢ phiéu.

o Dbi véi khoan diu tr khéng xdc dinh dugc gia tri hop 1y tai thoi diém béo cdo, viée lap dir phong
duge thye hién cin cir vio khoan 18 cia bén duge dau tu voi me trich 1ap bang chénh léch gitta
gif gbe vA gid tri tai sdn thudin ctia khoan déu tu.

Ting, gidm s6 dy phong ton thit déu tr vao cong cu vén ciia don vi khéc cin phai trich 1ap tai ngly
két thic ky ké toan dugc ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh.

CAc khodn phéi thu .
Ciic khoan no phai thu duge trinh bay theo gid tri ghi s6 trix di c4c khodn du phong phai thu khé doi.

Vige phén loai cac khoén phai thu 14 phai thu khach hang va phai thu khic duge thuc hién theo nguyén

téc sau;

o Phai thu ctia khach hing phin énh céc khoan phai thu mang tinh chét thwong mai phat sinh tir giao
dich c6 tinh chit mua — ban gitta Cong ty vi ngudi mua la don vj doc 14p véi Cong ty, bao gbm ca
cAc khoan phai thu v& tidn ban hang xudt khiu ty théc cho don vi khéc.

o Phai thu khac phan 4nh c4c khoan phai thu khéng c6 tinh thuong mai, khéng lién quan dén giao
dich mua — ban.

Dy phong phai thu kho déi dwoc 14p cho timg khodn ng phai thu khé doi cn cir vio du kién muc ton
thit ¢ the xay ra.

Tang, gidm sb du du phong ng phai thu khoé ddi cén phai trich 13p tai ngay két thiic Ly ké todn duge
ghi nhan vao chi phi quan Iy doanh nghigp.
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CONG TY O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, L6 I, Pudng Déng Khai, Phudmg Binh Dirong, TP. Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang diu clia nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thing 12 nim 2025

Bén thuyét minh Bo cdo thi chinh (tiép theo)

5. Hang tdn kho

.

Hang ton kho duoc ghi nhén theo gid thip hon gifta gi4 gbe va gid tri thudn cb thé thye hién duge.

Gié gdc hang tdn kho duge xac dinh nhu sau:

o Nguyén vit liéu, hang hoa: bao gbm chi phi mua va céc chi phi lién quan trye tiép lhdc phét sinh
dé ¢b duoc hang tdn kho & dia diém va trang thdi hién tai.

o Bt ddng san: bao gdm chi phi quyén st dung dét, cac chi phi true tifp vA céc chi phi chung c6
lién quan phét sinh trong qué trinh déu tu xAy dung bt ddng sin.

o (Cic cong trinh xdy dung d& dang;: bao gom chi phi nguyén vt liéu va lao dgng truc tiép cong chi
phi san xuat chung cé lién quan.

o Thanh phdm: bao gdm chi phi nguyén vét liéu, nhan cong trye tiép va chi phi sin xuat chung c6
lién quan trye tiép duge phan bd dura trén mirc @6 hoat dong binh thudng,

Gi xuét kho dwge tinh theo phrong phép binh i;u:‘an gia quyén dbi v6i ngayén vt liéu, tinh theo
phuong phép thue té dich danh ddi véi hang hoa bat djng sdn va dugc hach todn theo phuong phép ké
khai thudng xuyén.

Gié trj thuln c6 thé the hign duoc 13 gid ban woe tinh cla hing tdn kho trong ky sin xuft, kinh doanh
binh thudng trir chi phi wéc tinh d& hoan thanh vé chi phi wée tinh can thi€t cho vige tiéu thu chiing,

Dy phong giam gia hang ton kho dugc 1ap cho timg ;ﬁt hing tn kho ¢6 gid _géc 1ém hon gié tri thuan
c6 thé thie hién duge. Ting, gidm s8 du dy phong gidm gid hing ton kho can phai trich ldp tai ngay
két thiic ky ké todn duge ghi nhén vao gid von hang ban.

6. Chiphi tra trwde
Chi phi tra truée bao gbm céc chi phi thye € dd phét sinh nhung cé lién quan dén két qua hoat dong
san xuft kinh doanh ciia nhiu k¥ ké toan, Chi phi tra truée ciia Céng ty bao gbm cong cy, dung cu,
tién thué dit va chi phi sira chira. C4ce chi phi tra trude nay duge phén b trong khodng thoi gian tra
trirdre hodic thoi gian cée loi ich kinh té tuemg ting duge tao ra tir cac chi phi nay.

Céng cu, dung cy : .
Céc cong cu, dung cu da dua vao sir dung duoc phén bd vao chi phi theo phwong phdp duwdng thang
véri thot gian phin bo khong qua 03 nam.

Tién thué dit

Tidn thué @4t tri trwée thé hién khodn tién thué dét da tré cho phin dit Cong ty dang st dung, Tién
thué dét tra trude duge phén bd vio chi phi theo phuong phip dudng thing twong tmg voi thoi gian
thué (39 ndm — 40 ném).

Chi phi stva chira . .
Chi phi stta chita phin b vao chi phi theo phong phip duong thang trong thiri gian khong qua 03
nim.

7. Thi sdn thué hoat dng <
Thué tai san duoc phan loai 12 thué hoat démg néu phén 16n rii 1o vi loi ich gén lién voi quyén s& hitu
t3f san thuGe v& ngudi cho thud. Chi phi thué hoat dgng duge phan 4nh vao chi phi theo phuong phap
dudng thing cho sudt théi han thué tai sin, khong phu thuge vao phuong thire thanh toan tién thud.
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S& 26-27, La I, Puémg Ddng Khési, Phutmg Binh Dirong, TP. H6 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang diu ciia ndm tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 théng 12 niim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bio cdo i chinh (tiép theo)

5. A as = -
8. Tai sdn ¢o dinh hitu hinh

; v

Tai san cb dinh hitu hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid triv hao mon liy ké, Nguyén gi4 tai san cb

dinh hitu hinh bao gdm todn bé cdc chi phi ma Céng ty phai bé ra de ¢4 duge tai san ¢ dinh tinh dén
thivi didm dwa tai san @6 vao trang thai sin sang sir dung, Céc chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban ddu
chi dugc ghi ting nguyén gi4 tai sin cb dinh néu céc chi phi ndy chdc chin 1am tang loi ich kinh e
trong twong lai do sit dung tai sin d6. Céc chi phi phat sinh khang thoa mén diéu kién trén duge ghi
nhén 12 chi phi sin xudt, kinh doanh trong ky.

IChi tai san cé dinh hitu hinh dwgc ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid va gid trf hao mon liy ké duge x6a sb
vA 31, 13 phat sinh do thanh 1y duge ghi nhén vao thu nhdp hay chi phi trong Icy.

Tai sén ¢6 dinh hitu hinh duge khdu hao theo phuong phép dudng thing dya trén thoi gian hitu dung
wée tinh. S& nim khAu hao ciia céc loai tai san ¢o dinh hitu hinh nhu sau:

Toai tai san ¢ dinh 86 ndm
Nha cira, vat kién tric 04 - 31
MAy mébe va thiét bj 03-13
Phuong tién vén tai, truyén din 03 - 15
Thiét bi, dung cu quén 1y 03 -08
Tai sin ¢8 djnh hitu hinh khéc 03

9. Taisén cb dinh vo hinh

-

T4i san ¢b dinh vé hinh duge thé hign theo nguyén gid trir hao mon liy ké.

Nguyén gid tai sin cé dinh v6 hinh bao gdm todn b céc chi phi ma Céng ty phéi bo ra dé co duge tai
san cb dinh tinh dén théri didm dua tai san d6 vao trang théi sin sang st dung. Chi phi lién quan dén tai
san cb dinh v hinh phét sinh sau khi ghi nhén ban dau dugc ghi nhin 12 chi phi sin xudit, kinh doanh
trong ky trtr khi cdc chi phi ndy gﬁn lidn v&i mdt tai san ed dinh vé hinh cy thé va lam ting loi ich kinh
té tir cAc tai san nay.

Khi tai sin ¢b dinh vo hinh dirge bén hay thanh 1y, nguyén gia va gié tri hao mon iy lé duoe x6a b
va I4i, 18 phat sinh do thanh Iy duge ghi nhin vao thu nhdp hay chi phi trong ky.

Téi sin ¢b dinh vé hinh cia Cong ty bao gbm:

Ouyén sit dung dit

Quyén st dung dé:t 1 toan bg céc chi phi thye t& Céng ty da chi ra 6 lién quan tryc tiép 161 dat sue
dung, bao gdm: tidn chi ra dé c6 quyén sir dung dét, chi phi cho dén b, gidi phong mat bang, san lip
mat bing, 1é phi trudc ba, ... . Quyén sir dung dat duge khéu hao theo phuong phép dudng thang trong
49 nam,

Churong trinh phin mém mdy tinh

Chi phi lién quan dén che chuong trinh phin mém mAy tinh khéng pl‘ﬁéi 12 mft bo phan gan két véi
phén cimg c6 lién quan duge von hoa. Nguyén gid clia chwong trinh phan mém méy tinh 1 toan bd cdc
chi phi md Cong ty da chi ra tinh dén thoi diém dua phin mém vao sit dung. Chuong trinh phan mém

mdy tinh duge khan hao theo phwong phap duong thang trong 03 nim.

10. Chi phi xdy dyung co béin di dang
Chi phi xiy dung co ban d& dang phén dnh cde chi phi lién quan trye tiép (bao gdm ca chi phi 14i vay
¢6 Lién quan phd hop v&i chinh sch ké todn cia Céng ty) dén cAc t3i san dang trong qué trinh xy
dung, méy moc thiét bj dang ép dat dé phuc vu cho niye dich san xuét, cho thué va quan ly cling nhu
chi phi lién quan dén viée stra chita tai san c6 dinh dang thue hién. Céc tai sin nay duge ghi nhén theo
gid gbe va khong duge tinh khéu hao.
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CONG TY €O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Bia chi: S6 26-27, Ld 1, Puimg Pdng Khéi, Phuémg Binh Duong, TP, HS Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dAu clia ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 nam 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

11.

12.

13.

14.

Bén thuyét minh nay Ia mgt b phdn hop thénh vé phéi &iege doc cing voi Bao cho i chinh - 14

Hgp ding hop tie kinh doanh

Cong ty ghi nhdn trén Béo céo tai chinh cdc khoan gép vén hop téc kinh doanh véi don vi khic cic

ndi dung sau:

o Khodn tién gép von hop tac kinh doanh véi don vj khic duge ghi nhén & khoan muc Phai thu ngin
han khéc.

o Ihaoan lgi nhudn nhin duge tr khoan gop vbn hgp tac kinh doanh dwoc ghi nhin véo khodn muc
Doanh thu tai chinh.

Cic khodn ng phai trd va chi phi phai tra

C4c khodn ng phi tra va chi phi phai trd dwge ghi nhan cho sb tién phai tra trong tuong lai lién quan
dén héng héa va djch vy d& nhén duge. Chi phi phai trd dwge ghi nhin dya trén cac ude tinh hop 1y vé
s6 tidn phai tra,

Viée phan loai cdc khoan phai tra 12 phai tra nguoi bdn, chi phi phai trd va phai trd khic dwgc thye

hién theo nguyén tac sau:

o Phai trd ngudi bén phan anh cdc khoan phai tra mang tinh chit thirong mai phat sinh tir giao dich
mua hang héa, dich vy, tai sin va ngwdi bén 14 don vi dge lap véi Céng ty, bao gbm ca céc khodn
phai tra khi nhép khau théng qua ngudi nhén iy thic.

o Chi phi phai trd phan anh cac lkhoan phai trd cho hang hoa, dich vy dd nhén duge tir nguodi ban
hodic di cung cip cho ngudi mua nhung chwa chi tri-do chwra ¢6 hoa don hodc chwa du ho so, tii
lidu k& todn va céc khoan phai tra cho ngudi lao dong vé tign lwong nghi phép, céc khoan chi phi
sin xut, kinh doanh phai trich trudc.

o Phai trd khéc phén 4nh céc khoan phai tra khong c6 tinh thuong mai, Kkhéng lién quan dén giao
dich mua, ban, cung cép hang héa dich vy.

Céc khodn ng phéi trd va chi phi phai trd dugc phan logi ngfn han va dai han trén Bang can déi ké toan
cin cit theo ky han con lai tai ngay két thiic k¥ ke toan.

Tréi phiéu thubng

»

Trai phieu thutmg la tréi phiéu khong c6 quyén chuyén déi thanh cb phiéu,

Gid tri ghi sb cia trdi phiéu thuong duge phan anh trén co so thuén bing tr] gia tréi phiéu theo ménh
gid trir chi phi phét hanh trdi phiéu.

Chi phi phat hanh trai phiéu dwgc phin bé dan phi hop véi ky han trai phiéu theo phirong phép duémg

thing vi ghi nhin vio chi phi tai chinh hoge vén hoéa.

Vién chil s¢ hiru
Vén gép eiia chii sé hitn :
Vén gép ctia chi sé hitu dwge ghi nhin theo s6 vén thye té d4 gop cua cac co dong.

Thing dw vén cd phr’ffu
Thing du vén ¢d phin duge ghi nhin theo 6 chénh léch gitra gia phat hanh vA ménh gia cb phiéu khi
phat hanh 1in du hodc ph4t hinh bd sung, chénh I&ch gitta gi tai phat hinh va gid trj s sdch cna cb
phiéu quy va céu ph

phét hanh bd sung cé phiéu v tai pht hanh ¢b phiéu qui duge ghi giam thing du von cb phén.

Vén khdc ciia chii sé hitu

Vén khéc duge hinh thanh do bo sung tir két qua hoat déng kinh doanh, d4nh gid lai tai sén va gid t1f
con lai gilta gia tri hop 1y cha cic tai san dugc ting, bifu, tai trg sau khi trir cdc khodn thué phai nép
(néu ¢b) lién quan dén chc tai san nay.
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CONG TY €O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S8 26-27, L6 I, Pudmg Dong Khai, Phudng Binh Dwong, TP, Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dAu cha nim tai chinh lcét thiic ngdy 31 thing 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

15.

16.

Phén phdi lgi nhudn ‘
Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhiip doanh nghi¢p duoe phén phéi cho cic ¢b déng sau khi dd trich 1dp cac
qui theo Piéu 18 ctia Céng ty ciing nhw cde quy dinh cia phép luat va da dugce Pai hdi déng ¢6 dong

biéu quyét théng qua.

Viéc phin phéi loi nhuén cho cac cd déng duge cin nhic dén céc khoin myc phi tién t& nim trong loi
nhuin sau thué chwa phin phéi ¢6 thé anh hwdng dén ludng tidn va kha niing chi tra cb tire nhu 131 do
dinh gi4 lai t4i sin mang di gop vén, 1di do danh gid lai cac khodn muc tién &, cAc cong cu tii chinh
va cde khodn mue phi tién té khac.

Cb tire duge ghi nhén 12 ng phai tra khi duge Dai hai dbng cb déng biéu quyét théng qua vi cd thong
béo chi tra co tire ciia HOi dong quin tri Céng ty.

Ghi nhin doanh thu va thu nhip

Doanh tiu bin hing hod, thanh phén:

Doanh thu ban hang héa, thanh phﬁm duge ghi nhin khi ddng thoi théa man cée diéu kién san;

o Cong ty di chuyén giao phén Lén i ro va lgi ich gan lién véi quyén s& hira hang héa, san phim
cho ngudi mua.

o Céng ty khéng con ndm giit quyén quin 1y hing héa, san phim nhir ngudi sé hitu hang hoa, san
phém hodie quyn kiém soat hang hoa, sin phim. .

o Doanh thu duge x4c dinh trong d6i chic chén. Khi hop dbng quy dinh ngudi mua duge quyén tra
lai sin phim, hing héa @4 mua theo nhiing diéu kién cu thé, doanh thu chi dige ghi nhan khi
nhiing diéu kién cu thé d6 khéng con ton tai va ngudi mua khong dwoc quyén tra lai hang héa, sin
phém (trir trwdmg hop khéch hang ¢6 quyén tra lai hing héa, sin phim du6i hinh thire ddi lai dé
14y hing héa, dich vy khéc).

o Cong ty di hodc s€ thu dugc lgi fch kinh té tir giao djch ban hang,

o Xac djnh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu cung cép dich vy

Doanh thu cung ¢ip dich vy duge ghi nhén khi ddng thoi théa mén céc didu kién sau:

o Doanh thu dugc xéc dinh twong ddi chéc chén. Khi hgp dbng quy dinh ngudi mua duge qu én trd
lai dich vy d& mua theo nhiing didu kién cu thé, doanh thu chi duge ghi nhéin khi nhiing diu ki¢n
cu thé d6 khéng can ton tai va ngudi mua khong dugc quyén tra lai dich vy da cung cip,

o Cong ty di hofic s& thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cAp dich vu dé.

o Xéc dinh duoc phin céng viéc da hoin thanh vio thi diém béo céo.

o Xée dinh dugc chi phi phét sinh cho giao djch va chi phi d& hodn thinh giao dich cung cip dich vu
do.

Trudng hop dich vu duge thue hién trong nhiéu ky thi doanh thu duge ghi nhin trong ley dwrge cén el
vio két qua phin céng viéc da hoan thinh vie ngy két thie ki ké todn,

Doanh thu ban biit dpng sén

Doanh thu bin bét déng sin ma Céng ty 1a chi déu tr duge ghi nhén khi thoa man ddng thoi tét ca cdc

diéu kién sau;

o Bt dong sén di hoan thanh todn bd va ban giao cho ngudi mua, Cong ty da chuyén giao rlii ro va
lgi ich gén lién véi quyén sé hitu bt djng san cho ngudi mua.

o Céng ty khéng con nm gift quyén quin 1y bt dong san nhir ngudi s& hitu bit déng sin hoic
quyén kiém soat bit dong san.

o Doanh thu dugce xde dinh tuwong déi chic chin,

o Céng ty di thu dwge hojc s& thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich bén bét djng san.

o Xéc dinh duoc chi phi lién quan dén giap dich bdn bét dong sin.
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: 86 26-27, L8 I, Pudng Déng Khdi, Phudng Binh Dueng, TP. H3 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang diu ciia nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 nim 2025

Bén thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

17.

e e B B A B o e e

Truong hop khich hang ¢6 quyén hoan thién ndi thit cia bAt ddng sdn va Céng ty thue hién viée hodn
thién néi thét cha bit ddng san theo ding thiét ké, mAu mi, yéu ciu clia khich hing theo mét hop déng
hoan thién néi that bt djng san riéng thi doanh thu dwge ghi nhin khi hodn thinh, ban giao phan xay
thd cho khach hang,

Doanh thu bin biit dpng sdn phin 16 ban nén

Doanh thu bin bt déng san phan 16 ban nén déi v&i hop dbng khang hily ngang dwge ghi nhin khi
thoa min ddng thoi tit ca cc dieu kién saw

o  Di chuyén giao i ro vi lgi ich gin lidn voi quyén sir dung dit cho ngiri mua.

Doanh thu duge x4c dinh fwong dbi chic chén.

Xic dinh dwece chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban nén dat.

Cong ty di thu dugce hodc chéc chén s& thu dugc loi ich kinh té tlr giao dich bén nén dét.

-]

Tién lii
Tién 14 duoc ghi nhin tén co s¢ thoi gian va [8i sut thuc té timg kY.
Cé tike vi lpi nhugin dirge chia

Ch tire va loi nhufin duge chia duge ghi nhin Ikhi Céng ty duge quyen nhén cb tire hodc lgi nhudn tir
viéc gbp von. Cd tirc dwge nhin bang b phicu chi dwge theo dai so luong cb phiéu ting thém, khéng

. ghi nhin gia trj ¢d phiéu nhan dugc. -

Hop dt)ing xfly dung ) . )
Hop ddng xay dung 12 mét hop dong dugc th{ﬁq thuén dé xay dung mot tai san hodc L0 hop cdc tai sin
c6 lién quan chit ch@ hay phuy thude 1an nhau vé mit thict ké, cong nghé, chire nang hoéc muc dich sir

dung co ban cua ching.

Khi két qua thye hién hop dbng duge wée tinh mdt cach ddng tin cdy:

o Db véi cic liop ddng xdy dung quy dinh nha thiu duge thanh toén theo tién dg ké hoach: doanh
thu va chi phi lién quan dén hop dbng dwge ghi nhin tuong tng véi phin céng viéc di hoan thanh
do Cong ty tir x4c dinh vio ngiy lét thiic I ké toan.

o Dbi véi céc hop ddng xdy dyng quy dinh nha thau dwge thanh todn theo gid trj khéi lwong thyc
hién: doanh thu va chi phi lién quan &én hop déng duge ghi nhén trong tmg vdi phin cong viéc di
hoin thanh dirge khach hang x4c nhén va dwge phéan dnh trén héa don da 1dp.

Cic khodn ting, giam khéi lugng xAy lép, c4c khoan thu bdi thudng va cdc khoan thu khéc chi duge
ghi nhan doanh thu khi d3 dugc thong nhét véi khach hang.

Khi két qué thue hién hop ddng xhy dymg khang thé wée tinh duge mbt cdch dang tin cay:

o Doanh thu chi duge ghi nhn twong duwong vai chi phi cia hop ddng da phat sinh ma viéc hodn tra
12 twong d6i chic chin.

o Chi phi cia hop ddng chi dwge ghi nhén vio chi phi khi di pht sinh.

Chénh léch giita tbng doanh thu Iy ké cua hop dong xdy dyng dd ghi nhén va khoan tién lily ké ghi
trén hoa don thanh todn theo tién @6 ké hoach ciia hop déng duwge ghi nhén 14 khodn phai thu hogic phéi
tra theo tién a6 ké hoach eha cc hop ddng xay dung.
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, 1.3 1, Pudmg Péng Khéi, Phurdng Binh Duong, TP. H6 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dAu ctia nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thing [2 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo edo €ai chinh (tiép theo)

18. Céc khodn gidm trir doanh thu .
Cée khoan gidm trix doanh thu chi ¢ hang ban bj tra lai phét sinh cing ky tiéu thy san phim, hang
héa, dich vu dwge diéu chinh gidm doanh thu cha ky phét sinh.

Trudng hop san phim, hing hoa da ticu thy tir cée ky trude, dén Iy ndy mdi phét sinh tra lai thi duge

ghi gidm doanh thu theo nguyén tic:

o Néu hang bén bi tra lai phat sinh trude thoi diém phét hanh Bdo céo tai chinh : ghi gidm doanh thu
trén B4o cdo tdi chinh cia lgy nay.

o NAu hang ban bj tra lai phat sinh sau thdi diém phét hanh Bao céo tai chinh : ghi gidm doanh thu
trén Bdo cdo tai chinh cta ky sau.

19.  Chiphi di vay 2 g
Chi phi di vay bao gbm ldi tién vay va céc chi phi khac phat sinh lién quan true ticp dén céc khodn
vay.

Chi phi di vay duge ghi nhén vio chi phi khi phat sinh. Trwdng hop chi phi di vay lién quan truc tiép
dén viéc ddu tr xy dung hojc sin xult tai sin d&r dang cAn cé modt thdi gian di dai (trén 12 thang) dé
cé thé dua vio sir dung theo muc dich dinh tnrée hodc ban thi chi phi di vay nay dugc tinh vao gid tri
oiia t3i san d6. DSi véi khodn vay riéng phuc vu viée xdy dung i san cd dinh, bit dng sin du tw, 15
vay dugc vén hoa ké ca khi thv gian x4y dyng duéi 12 théng. Céc khoan thu nhép phét sinh tir viée
d4u tr tam thoi cdc khoan vay duge ghi gidm nguyén gid tai san c6 lién quan.

Péi v6i cac khoan von vay chung trong do ¢6 st dung cho muc dich dn tr x4y dung hoiic sén xudt tai
san d¢& dang thi chi phi di vay vbn héa duge x4c dinh theo ty 1& vn héa déi véi chi phi liy ké binh
quén gia quyén phat sinh cho viée ddu tu xfy dyng co bén hofic sin xudt tai san dé. Ty 1& vén héa
duge tinh theo t§ 1€ 1di suit binh quédn gia quyén cia cdc khodn vay chua trd trong ky, ngoai trr cée
khodn vay riéng biét phue vu cho muc dich hinh thanh m@t tai sin cu thé.

- -

20.  Cackhodn chi phi )
Chi phf 14 nhitng khodn lam gidm lgi ich kinh té duoc ghi nhdn tai thdi diém giao dich phét sinh hofic
khi c6 kha ning twong d&i chiic chin s& phat sinh trong twong lai khéng phan bi¢t da chi tién hay chua.

Cac khoan chi phi va khoan doanh thu do né tao ra phéi duge ghi nhin ddng thei theo nguyén tic phi
hop. Trong trudmg hop nguyén tic phit hop xung dot vai nguyén tic thén trong, chi phi dwgc ghi nhin
ciin cit vao ban chét va quy dinh ciia cic chudn myc ké todn ¢& dam bao phan 4nh giao dich mdt cich
trung thure, hop 1y,

21.  Thué thu nhép doanh nghifp ] . ,
Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép bao gom thué thu nhip hién hanh va thué thu nhép hoan lai.

Thué thu nhip hign hénh

Thué thu nhip hién hanh 13 khodn thué duge tinh dya trén thu nhip tinh thué. Thu nhfp tinh thué
chénh 1&ch so véi loi nhudn ké todn 13 do didu chinh cdc khodn chénh léch tam thai gifra thué va ké
toan, edc chi phi khéng duge trir cling nhu difu chinh cdc khodn thu nhip khéong phai chiu thué vi cic
khoin 18 dirge chuyén.
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, L8 L, Budng Pdng Khai, Phudng Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing ddu cia nin tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Béo cdo i chinh (tiép theo)

22,

23,

Bén thuyét minh ndy la mét bé phén hop thanh vé phai diege dpe ciing voi Bdo cdo tai chinh 18

Thué thu nhdp hodin lai

Thué thu nhip hoén lai 1 khoan thué thu nhip doanh nghiép s& phdi ndp hodic s& dugc hodn lai do
chénh 1&ch tam thi gitra gid tri ghi s6 ciia tAi sdn va no phéi trd cho myc dich 1dp Bdo cao tai chinh va
co sé tinh thué thu nhdp, Thué thu nhap hodn lai phéi tra duge ghi nhin cho tat ca céc khodn chénh
I&ch tam thvi chiu thué. Tai sin thué thu nhip hodin lai chi duge ghi nhan khi chic chin trong tuong lai
s 6 loi nhujn tinh thué d& sir dung nhiing chénh 1éch tam thdi duge khéu trir ndy.

Gid trj ghi s cia tai sén thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai duge xem xét lai vao ngay két thic Ly
ké to4n va s& dugc ghi giam dén mire dam bao chic chin cb d lgi nhudn tinh thué cho phép lgi ich
cia mOt phAn hodc todn bd tai sin thué thu nhip hofin lai duge st dyung. Cée tai sin thué thu nhép
doanh nghiép hoan lai chua duge ghi nhén trude déy dwge xem xét lai vao ngay két thiic ky ké toan va
duge ghi nhan khi chic chn c6 di lgi nhudn tinh thué dé c6 thé sir dung che ti san thué thu nhip
hodn lai chira ghi nhin ndy.

Tai san thué thu nhip hoin lai va thué thu nhép hodn lai phai trd duwgce xac dinh theo thué suét dy tinh
s& ap dung cho nidm tai sin dugce thu hdi hay ng phai trd duge thanh todn dua trén cdc miic thué sudt co
hiéu lye tai ngiy két thic ki ké todn. Thué thu nhép hoén lai duge ghi nhdn vao Bao cdo két qua hoat
dong kinh doanh va chi ghi trwe tiép vdo von chit s& hitu khi khodn thué d6 lién quan dén céc khoin
muc duge ghi thing vio vén chil s& hitu.

T4i san thué thu nhip hofin lai va thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra duoe b trix khi:
o (Codng ty cod quyén hop phép duge bl trit giffa tai san thué thu nhap hién hanh véi thué thu nhip
hién hanh phai ndp; va
o  Cfc tai san thué thu nhap hoin lai va thué thu nhap hofn lai phai tra ndy lién quan dén thué thu
nhép doanh nghiép duge quén ly béi cling mdt co quan thué:
- Déivéi cling mét don vi chiu thué; hoic
- Cong ty du dinh thanh todn thué thu nhdp hign hinh phai tra va tai san thué thu nhdp hign
hanh trén co s& thudn hodic thu hoi a1 san ddng théi véi viée thanh tadn ng phdi trd trong ting
ki twong lai khi céc khodn trong yéu ciia thué thu nhap hodn lai phai trd hofic tai sin thué thu
nhép hoén lai dwgce thanh todn hoic thu hdi.

Bén lién quan

Céc bén durge coi I lién quan néu mt bén ¢6 kha ning kiém soat hojic c6 dnh hudng dang ké dbi véi
bén kia trong viée ra quyét dinh cdc chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng. Cdc bén cling duge xem 14 bén
lién quan néu cimg chiu sy kiém soat chung hay chju &nh hudng déng ké chung.

Trong viéc xem xét mbi quan hé cta céc bén lién quan, bin chét clia méi quan hé duge chil trong
nhiéu hon hinh thitc phap 13.

Bio cdo theo b phin ) )

B{ phan theo [inh vie kinh doanh 1 mt phén ¢ the x4c dinh riéng biét tham gia vao qué trinh san
xuAt hodc cung cip san pham, dich vu va ¢é i ro va lgi ich kinh t€ khac vé1 céc bg phén kinh doanh
khac.

B& phén theo khu vyc dia 1y 1a mot phén 6 thé x4c dinh riéng biét tham gia vao qua trinh sin xuét
hodc cung cép san pham, dich vy trong pham vi m§t moi tredng kinh 1€ cy thé va ¢b i ro va loi ich
kinh té khic véi cac bo phin kinh doanh trong cdc méi trudmg kinh té khéc.

Théng tin bd phén dwoc lip va trinh bay phi hop véi chinh sdch ké todn 4p dung cho viée 13p vi trinh
biy Bdo cdo tai chinh ctia Cong ty.
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi; 56 26-27, L6 1, Puing Dong Khéi, Phuémg Binh Duong, TP. H& Chi Minh
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dAu cia ndm tii chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025

Biin t]myét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

V.

2b.

e e e . et e L B

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN DOI

KE TOAN
Tign

Tidn mét
Tién giri ngén hang khéng ky han
Cing

Phai thu ciia Khach hang
Phéi thu ngén han cita khdich hang

Phai thu cdc bén lién quan

Céng ty Co phin Bénh vién M¥ Phude

Céng ty C& phin Xy dung va Giao thong Binh
Duwong

Céng ty Co phan Phat tridn Ha ting K§ thuat

Tap doin Dau tu va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex
— CTCP

Cong ty Cd phén Céng nghé & Truyén théng Viét
Nam

Céng ty Cb phin Phat trién Ha ting K3 thuét
Becamex Binh Phude

Céng ty Cb phin Vit lidu Xéy dung Becamex
Céng ty TNHH MTV Thuong mai Becamex

Phii thu edce khich hang khdc

Céng ty C6 phan Truyen thong Cang nghé Nhit
Phuong

Phai thu cc khich hang mua bit déng sdn khic
Phai thu cdc khich hang khéc

Cing

Phai thu dai han ciia khdeh hing

Phdi thu cde bén lién quan

Tép doin Piu tw va Phat trién Cdng nghip Becamex
- CTCP

Céng ty C6 phén Phét trién Ha tang K§ thuat

Phi thu edc Ihdeh hang khde

Phai thu cac khach hing mua bit dong sin khic
Céng

Tra truwde cho ngudi bin ngin han

Trii trude che ede bén lién quan

Céng ty Cb phén VAt liéu Xay dung Becamex
Céng ty Ch phin Xi ming Ha Tién Kién Giang —
Becamex

Céng ty Cb phén Phat trién Ha ting K thuft
Becamex Binh Phudc

L R

S6 cudi ky

A A "
S0 diau nim

1.601.304.089
43.084.635.845

732.159.407
6.069.469.226

44.685.939.934

6.801.628.633

S6 cubi ky

S6 diu nim

337.523.850.468

258.145.464.043
541.635.391

72.238.820.692
5.801.595.980

28.320.011
401.764.351
366.250.000

887.119.447.736

164.994.400.000
529.933.744.805
192.191.302.931

7.575.726.994
827.884.625

14.874.999
541.635.391

131.752.999
5.934.833.980

8.960.000
115.785.000

733.079.224.282

263.894,400.000
331.687.137.820
137.497.686.462

i
-
/ X289

1.224.643.208.204

740.654.951.276

S
S6 cudi ky

S6 dhu nam

12.618.384.687

3.199.013.487
9.419.371.200
17.331.044.194
17.331.044.194

22.037.755.887

3.199.013.487
18.838.742.400
22.272.971.591
22.272.971.591

29.949.428.881

44.310.727.478

Sb cubi ky

£ X w
S0 dau nam

e i i N

1.071.416.018

1.071.410.018

Bdn thuyét mink néy ld mgt bg phdn hop thénh vé phdi dirge dpc cing voi Béo cdo taf chinh 19

S pmbtonsit | )

14.704.580.516

6.518.150.000

8.186.430.516
[El#EENa
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, L8 1, Pudmg Déng Khési, Phuémg Binh Duong, TP, H8 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thing diu ctia nim tii chinh Icét thiic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
Bén thuyét minh Béo cdo tii chinh {ﬁép theo)

4a.

4b.

Trd triede cho cdc nguoi bian khéc

Céng ty Cd phin Ceteccons

Céng ty Cé phan Xay dung An Phi Gia
Cdng ty TNHH Thép va Piu tir Xay dung Trung Kién
Céng ty Co phin Xay dung Thuong mai Héi Ding

Thai Binh
Céc nha cung cap khac
Cing

Phii thu khie
Phai thu ngén hgn khidc

Phdi thu edc bén lién quan

Tép doan Pau tir va Phit trién
Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP -
Phai thu khéac

Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH SinViet —
C6 tirc phai thu

Phii thu cdc tb chire vé cd nhin
Ihie

Tam {ng

Cac khoan phai thu ngén han khac

Cing

Phai thu dai hgn khéc

Phai thu cde bén lién quan

S6 cubi ky S6 dAu niim
718.286.761.480 641.510.257.054
235.849,702.701 217.012.644.297
218.878.517.623 173.855.963.874

17.055.447.377

112.949.080.749
133.554.013.030

67.331.353.415

183.310.295.468

719.358.171.498

656.214.837.570

S6 dAn nim
Gid tri Du phimg

84 cubi ky
Gid tri Du phdng

1.725.334.365 - 1375081872 -

1.375.081.872 - 1.375.081.872

350.252.493 . - -

20.392.698.406 - 20.610.243.077 -
12.841.865.794 - 12,116.432.530 -
7.550.832.612 (801.707.854) 8.493.810.547 (801.707.854)

22.118.032.771 (801.707.854) 21.985.324.949 (801.707.854)

S6 cubi ley S6 ddu niim
Gid trj Du phdng Gid tri Dy phong
36.370.050.550 - 308.967.072.372 -

Cong ty TNHH VSIP Hai Phong - Gop

von hop tac kinh doanh

- - 139.840.669.585 -

Cbong ty TNHH VSIP Hai Phong - Loi

nhuén hop tac kinh doanh tam chia ¢
Phéi thu edc 16 chite va ed nhén khdce
Thué GTGT dAu ra tam ndp (tién tmg

kinh doanh bét dong sin)
Céc khoan ky quy dai han
Phai thu tidn bdi thudmg
Cing

36.370.050.550 169.126.402.787 -

16.183.049.950 - 11.227.179.042 -
11.607.555.275 - 6.601.684.367 -
201.900.000 - 201.900.000 -

4.373.594.675 - 4.423.594.675 -

52.553.100.500 320.194.251.414 -

Khodn gép von hgp téc kinh doanh v&i Cong ty TNHH VSIP Hai Phong dé diu tu dy dn Khu nha phd
Bic Séng Cam tai phuong Thiy Nguyén, Tinh Héi Phong. Dy an dur kién hoan thanh toan bd vio

thang 12 nam 2026.

Ban thuyét minh udy ld mpr bo phin h:rp :famzi: vt phdi diege doe eing voi Brm cdo fai clrmh 20
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CONG TY €6 PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 56 26-27, L4 I, Pudng Bdng Khai, Phuong Binh Dwong, TP. HO Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 théng diu ciia nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
Ban thuyét minh Bfio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

5.

*

No xfn

s cudi I Sb d@diu nim
Thivi gian Gid trf cd Thiri gian Gid trj cd
qué han Giii gite thé thu héi qué han Gid ghe thé thu hii
Cde béu litn quan - - 827.884.625 .
Céng ty Ch phén Bénh
vién My Phurde - Phai
thu khéch hang Trén 03 ndim - - Trén 03 ndm 827.884.625
Cte t6 ehive vit ed
nhdn klide 59.936.965.958 2.914.909.717 50.659.978.598  2472.546.617
Céng ty Ch phin
Thueng mai Dich vy -
Ky dung Hodng
Duyén - Phai thu
khéch hang Trén 03 niim  3.599.519.099 - Trén03 nim  3.599.519.099 -
Ba Trin Thi Neuyét -
Phai thu khdch hang Trén 03 nim  22.298.426.457 - Trén 03 nim  22,298.426.457
Céang ty TNHH Xy
dymng Dich vy Thurong
mai Trin Long - Phai
thu khach hang Trén 03 ndm  7.880.364.905 - Trgn03 ndm  7.880.364.905 -
Phai thu tién hang cée
to chite va cé nhin o -
khie 26,158.655.497 2.914.909.717 25.881.668.137  2.472.546.617
Duegi 01
Diedi 0F pam  1.807.710.501  1.265.397.347 nam 489,825,201 146.947.560
Tie 0 nam Tir 01 ndnt
Fén 02 ném  3.123.7096.725  1.561.898.363 dén 02ndm  2.518.387.203  1.259.193.599
Tir 02 ném Tir 02 nitm
dén 03 ném  292.046.690 87.614.007 dén 03nim  1.523.436368  1.066.405.458
Trén 03 nam  20.935.101.581 - Trén 03 mam  21.350.019.365 -
Ciing 59,036.965.958  2.914.909.717 60.487.863.223  2.472.546.617--
Tinh hinh bién dng dy phong ng phai thu khé doi nhu sau:
Ky nay Ky trude
S0 dau ndm 58.015.316.606 56.537.754.891
Trich lap dy phong 181.184.749 1.005.877.707
Xbang (1.174.445.114)
Sb cudi ky 57.022.056.241 57.543.632.598
Hang ton kho
S6 cubi ki §6 dhu niim
Gid gbc Du phimg Gi4 gbe Dw phong
Nguyén lifu, vit liéu 6.900.260.667 - 4.807.595.105 -
Céng cy, dung cu 972.667.090 - 1.093.075.762 -

Chi phi san xudt kinh doanh dé

dang
Hang hoa ©
Cong

298.466.188.136
25.422.648.103

230.537.188.919
 132.610.835.503

331.761.763.996

369.048.695.289

Quyén sir dyng dt cia dy an Westerland cé gid tri ghi s& tai ngdy 30 thang 9 nam 2025 la
12.239.181.818 VND dugc the chap tai Ngan hang TMCP Péu tu va Phét trién Viét Nam — Chi nhdnh
Binh Duong dé dédm bio cho cic khoan vay tai cac ngin hang nay (xem thuyet minh 0 V.20).

o
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CcONG TY €O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S 26-27, L8 I, Budmg Dong Khéi, Phudng Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dau ciia nim tai chinh két thiic nedy 31 thang 12 nim 2025
Biin thuyét minh BAo cdo thi chinh {tiép theo)

T

7a.

7b.

Chi phi tri trude
Chi phi fré trirde mrmz hgn

Céng cy, dung cu
Chi phi han mitc tin dung dir phong
Cic chi phi tra troée ngan han khéc

Cing

Chi phi trd trivde dai han

86 cubi Iy S6 dAu nim
Céng cu, dung cu 61.483.331 17.775.657
Tién thué dit 35.327.098.391 2.833.426.750
Chi phi stra chira - 100.720.808
Céc chi phi tra trude dai han khice 15.367.680 49.944.960
Cing 35.403.949.402 3.001.871.175
Tai sén ¢b dinh hitu hinh
Thiétbj,  Taisinch
Nhi ciia, vit Miy mécva  Phuong tién vin dyng cu quin~ dinh hitu
kién triic thidt bi tii, truyén din 1y hinh khde Cing

Nguyén gid

Sé! dau nim 10.977.857.852 47.781.545.111 130.889.425.983 3.811.340.485 64.500.000 222,524.669.431
biu tu XDCB

hodn thanh 436.347.197  2.826.720.251 - - - 3.263.067.448
Thanh Iy,

nhugng bén (1.252.820.478) (33.028.563) (10.551.897.206) (227.773.546) - (12.066.419,793)
86 cudi ki 39,161.384.571 50.574.336.799 120.337.528.777 _3.583.566.939 64.500.000 _2{_%721.317.086
Trotig do: -

Pii Ikhdu hao hét

nhung vin cin

st dyng 9675.197.571  40,977.296.661  92.934.571.794 3.095.295.502 64.500.000 146.746.851.528
Chg thanh 1§ % - - 2 - =
Gid trj hao mdn

Sé giu ném 250959.121.633 44.962.443.942 116.898.370.273 3.579.073.601 64.500.000 191.463.509.449
Khéu hae trong

ky 1.639.141.470 767.531.079 1.956.783.942 47.744.190 - 4.411.200.681
Thanh 1y,

nhugng ban (1.252.820.478) (33.928.563) (10.551.897.206) (227.773.546) - (12.066.419.793)
Si cubi I 26.345.442.625 45.696.046.458 108.303.257.009 3.399.044.245 _64.500.000 _183.808.290.337
Gid tr con lgi

S6 dau nam 14.018.736219  2.819.101.169  13.991.055.710 _ 232.266.884 - 31.061.159.982
Sb cufi ky 12.815.941.946  4.878.290.341 12.034.271.768 184.522.694 - 29.913.026.749
Trong do.

Tam théi chira

sir dyng - B = ¥ B
Pang chir thanh

ly - - - - - -

S6 cudi ky S6 dAu ndm
98.122.192 147.457.274
1.333.333.331 7.333.333.333
739.200.123 1.248.934.588

2.170.664.646

8.729.725.195

Mot s6 tai san ¢b dinh hitu hinh c6 gia tri cén lai theo 36 sach 13 3.473.725.237 VND d3 dugce thé chip
dé d4m bio cho cac khoan vay clia Ngan hang TMCP Cong Thuong Viét Narn Chi nhénh Péng Nai
vii Ngan hang TMCP Tién Phong — Chi nhénh TP. H& Chi Minh (xem thuyét minh s& V.20).

[
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 88 26-27, L I, Putmg Dong Khai, Phutmg Binh Duong, TP. Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing diu ctia nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo (di chinh (tiép theo)

9,  Thisén cb djnh vd hinh
Chrong trinh
phén mém mady tinh

Nguyén gia

$6 ddu nam 5.441.485.091
S cubi ky 5.441.485.091
Trong do:

D4 khiu hao hét nhung vin con st dung 1.314.157.818

Gi4 tri hao mon

S4 dAu nim 3.011.933.079

Khén hao trong ky 658.599.093
S6 cubi ky 3.670,532.172
Gid tri con lai

S6 ddu ndm 2.429.552.012
S6 cudi ky 1.770.952.919
Trong do: ’

Tam thdi chua sit dung : .
Dang chd thanh 1y -

10. Chi phi san xufit, kinh doanh d& dang dai han

Sb cubi ky §6 ahu nam

Gid tri e

Gid tri co

Gia ghe thé thu hoi Gif gbe thé thu hoi

Durén TDC Plaza 488.745.104,502  488.745.104.502 521.079.337.534 521.079.337.534
Du 4n Unitown — Giai

doan 2 142.353.686.400 142.353.686.490  263.770.868.329 263.770.868.329
D 4n Hoa Loi - Khu dén

cu E12 -El6 813.998.381,.981 $13.998.381.981  807.951.202.200 807.951.202.200
Du 4n Hoa Loi - Khu dén

cuE15-E19 354.922 402767 354.922.402,767  349.492.481.427 349.492.481.427

Du an Hoa Loi - Khu dan
cir B3, D10 -DII

Cing

61.613.916.501 61.613.916.501
1.861.633.492.241 1.861.633.492.241

63.752.539.097  63.752.539.097
2.006.046.428.587 2.006.046.428.587

Chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh d& dang dai han trén déy bao gbm chu yéu 14 gid tri quyén sir dung dit,
gid tri duw dn nhén chuyén nhuong va ce chi phi da déun tu khac lién quan dén viéc phit trién céc du én
bét déng san dé kinh doanh theo ké hoach trung va dai han cla Cong ty. Cang ty s& chon loc timg du
4n cu thé dé trién khai pht hop véi tinh hinh thi trudng € mang vé hiéu qua cao nhét.

-
—

Mét sb gidy chimg nhin quyén st dung co gid tri ghi sb tai ngay 30 thing 9 nim 2025 la
1.105.993 545.124 VND da dugc thé chip tai Ngan hing TMCP Dau tir vé Phat trién Vidt Nam — Chi
nhénh Binh Duong, Nean hang TMCP Tién Phong - Chi nhanh TP. Hé Chi Minh va Ngén hing
TMCP Céng Thuong Viét Nam — Chi nhénh Péng Nai dé dam bao cho cic khon vay tai cic ngan
hang nay (xem thuyét minh s6 V.20).
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: S6 26-27, L3 I, Puimg Déng Khési, Phudng Binh Dwong, TP. Ha Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thang diu clia nim tii chinh két thac ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
Bén thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

11. Chi phi xiy dung co bin d& dang
Chi phi K&t chuyén
phit sinh vio TSCD
S5 diu niim trong ky trong k¥ S0 cudi ky
Mua sém tai sin c6 dinh 3.603.675.600 1.060.532.015 (811.500.000) 3.852.707.615
Xiéy dung co ban dd dang ~ 5.669.303.350 1.390.455.281  (2.451.567.448) 4.608.191.183
Cing 9.272.978.950 2.450.987.296  (3.263.067.448) 8.460.898.798
12. Cfickhoin @iu tw thi chinh

Céc khoan diu tr tai chinh ctia Cong ty chi ¢6 ddu tw gop vén vio don vi khac, Théng tin vé céc
khoan dau tu tai chinh ciia Cong ty nhu sau:

0]

(i)

(i)

(iv)

S6 cudi ky $6 diu nim
_ Gia gbe Du phing Gid gbe Du phéng

Piéu tie vito cdng ty con 79.470.000.000 - 79.470.000.000 -
Céng ty C6 phin Xi mang Ha Tién Kién

Giang - Becamex ) 15.,660.000.000 - 15.660.000.000 -
Céng ty C& phin Vit liéu Xay dyng

Becamex @ 63.810.000.000 - 63.810.000.000 -
Déiu tr viio céng ty lién doanh, lién két  16.635.910.000 - 16.635.910.000 .
Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH SinViet () 2,235.910.000 - 2.235910.000 :
Truémg Pai hoc Qubc té Mién Péng ™ 14.400.000.000 - 14.400.000.000 «
Ditn tie gbp vén véo don vi khic 30.800.000.000 - 30.800.000.000 .
Céng ty C8 phdn Bénh vién My Phuée 30.800.000.000 - 30.800.000.000 -
Cing 126.905.910.000 - 126.905.910.000 -

Theo Gidy chimg nhn déng k§ doanh nghigp sé 3700877200 thay déi lan thit 06 ngéy 22 théng 7 nim
2024 do S& Ké hoach va Bau tur tinh Binh Duong cap, Cong ty déu tu vao Cong ty Cb phén Xi ming
Ha Tién Kién Giang - Becamex 15.660.000.000 VND, tuong duong 58,00% vén diéu 1é,

Theo Gidy chimg nhén dang ky doanh nghiép s& 3700945605 thay dbi lin thir 08 ngay 16 thing 01
nim 2025 do S& Ké hoach va Diu tu tinh Binh Duong cép, Cong ty diu tu vio Cong ty CO phan Vit
liéu Xdy dung Becamex 12 63.810,000.000 VND, twong duong 81 ,00% vén dicu 1€,

Theo Gidy phép dhu tu s6 061/GP-KCN-VS, ngiy 17 thing 6 ndm 2002 do Trudng ban quan Iy Khu
Céng nghiép Vigt Nam — Singapore cép,fléng ty diu tu vao Cong ty Lién doanh TNHH SinViet
140.000,00 USD, trong duong 50% vén didu 1¢.

Theo Gilly ching nhin diu tw sé 46121000047 ngiy 29 thang 7 ndm 2009 do Uy ban nhan dan tinh
Binh Durong cép, Cong ty déu tw vio Trutmg Pai hoe Quoc t& Mién Déng 14.400.00.000 VND, tuong
dwong 24% vbn didu 16,

Gid tri hop i)
Céng ty chira x4c dinh gia trj hop 1y ctia céc khoan diu tur do chua ¢ hudng dén cu thé,

Tinh hinh hoat dgng ciia cdc cdng ty con va cong ty lién doanh, lién két
Céc cong ty con va cong ty lién doanh, lién két khic dang hoat dong kinh doanh binh thudng, khong
c6 thay doi 16m so voi ky trnrde.

=
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 8 26-27, L6 1, Budng Déng Khai, Phudng Binh Duong, TP, H& Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thang ddu clia nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thang 12 ndm 2025
Ban thuyét minh Bio cfo tai chinh (ticp theo)

Giao dich véi cde cong ty con va edng ty lién doanh, lien két
Céc giao dich trong ygu gifta Cong ty véi cng ty con vi cdng ty lién doanh, lién két nhur sau:
Liiy Ié tir dAu nim dén cudi ky nay

Nim nay

Céng ty C8 phin Xi mitng Ha Tién Kién Giang -
Becamex
Mua nguyén vit liéu, hang hoa

Cong ty C6 phin Vit liéu Xy dung Becantex
Bén hang hoa, thanh phﬁm, dich vu

Mua nguyén vit liéu, hang hoa

€4 tirc duge chia

Tam tmg tién gép vén

Céng ty Lién doanh TNHI SinViet
Mua hing héa, dich vu
L1 nhuén duge chia

13. 'TAisan thué thu nhip hodn lai
13a. Tai sin thué thu nhip hoan lpi dd ghi nhin

r

413.648.128

4.586.683.740
11.633.886.336
2.916.000.000

159.171.000
350.252.493

Nam tride

3.365.699

16.993.055
3.888.000.000
2.000.000.000

96.793.000
884.806.270

T4i sén thué thu nhip hoin lai lién quan dén cac khoan chénh l&ch tam thai duge khéu trir chia cac chi

phi phai tra.

13b. Téi sén thud thu nhdp hodn lai chira dwge ghi nhin

Céng ty chua ghi nhén tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai cho céc khodn 16

175.333.670.183 VND, cu thé nhw sau;

tinh thué véi s tién 14

Hoat djng Bit C#ic hoat djng kinh

© dfing sdn doanh khdc ) Cing ~
Nim 2020 - 47.707.113.421 47.707.113.421
Nim 2021 - 65.803.604.741 65.803.604.741
Nam 2024 - 61.822.952.021 61.822.552,021
Céng - 175.333.670.183 175.333.670.183

Theo Luét Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép hién hanh, khoan 15 tinh thué cha bét ky ndm tinh thué nao
duoe chuyén sang b trir vao thu nhép tinh thué trong thoi gian téi da khéng qud 05 nim ké tir ndm
tiép sau nim phét sinh 13. T4i sin thué thu nhip hoén lai khong duge ghi nhan cho nhimg kho#n niy vi
it ¢6 kha ning 6 thu nhép chiu thué trong twong lai dé siv dung nhitng lgi ich do.

14. Phai trd ngudi bdn ngan han

Sb cudi ky

A aA -
S6 dan ndm

Phdi tri ede bén lién quan
Tép doan Dau tu va Phét trién Cong nghiép Becamex

—IETEP
Céng ty C6 phan Cong nghé va Truyen théng Viét
Nam

Céng ty C4 phin Bénh vién My Phudc

Cong ty Cd phiin Phét trién Ha tang K§ thudt
Becamex Binh Phudc

Céng ty C5 phin Bénh vién Da khoa Quéc té
Becamex

601.395.208.911
586.159.729.002

9.292.200.228

49,526.059

23.171.305

648.276.992.547

634.965.026.102

9.087.921.162
798.058.000

T73.578.127

23.171.305

e prew o
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CONG TY €6 PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Bja chi: Sé 26-27, L I, Pudmg Pang Khéi, Phuéng Binh Duong, TP. Hd Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thing diu ciia nim tai chinh két thiic ngéy 31 théng 12 ndm 2025
Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Cong ty Céd phﬁn Vit ligu xdy dung Becamex
Cong ty Lién doanh TNHH SinViet

Céng ty TNHH Giai phép VNTT

Céng ty C6 phin Pién luc Becamex Binh Phude
Cong ty TNHH MTV WTC Binh Duong

Céng ty C8 phdn Phét trién Ha ting K§ thufit
Phii trd clic nha cung cip khdc

Cong

S6 cudi ky $6 dhu nim
3.271.012.046 20.588.980
21.384.000 6.717.600
245,464.800 245.464.800
19.636.364 19.636.364
23.744.000

2.313.085.107 2.313.085.107
152.590.347.812 60.580.846.040
753.985.556.723 708.857.838.587

Tai ngay két thic ky ké todn, cong ng phéi tra qua han chua thanh todn 14 25.299.890.000 VND.

15. Ngudimua tra tién trrde ngdn han

Trd triede eiia ede bén lién guan

Tép doin Diu tu va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex
—CTCP

Céng ty C5 phén Vit liéu xay dung Becamex

Ong H& Hoan Thinh

Trd truwde ctia ede khach hing khéc

Céng ty C6 phin X4y dyng An Phi Gia

Céng ty Co phin Ceteccons

Céng Ty Cb Phn Tép Poin Déu Tu Va Phat Trién
Bat Béng San Toan Cau

Tra trudc céc khéch hang nma bit dang san khic
Tra trude cac khich hing khac

S cubi ly S6 diu nim
72.671.450.985 107.913.216.901
60.123.200.985 95.364,966.901
12.548.250.000 12.548.250.000

232.639.760.036 218.332.454.087

65.901.859.281
39.244.758.877

48.017.600.000
68.830.369.327
"10.645.172.551

128.087.845.832

-

59.807.562.092
30.437.046.163

Cong 305.311.211.021 326.245.670.988

16, Thué va chc khodn phii njp Nha nude
86 adu nim S8 phét sinh trong ky 86 cubi ky
Phiinip  Phaithu__ SO phiindp S0 da thyc njp Phii nép Phii thu

Thué GTGT hang ban ndidja  11.123.191,088 31.425.800.975 (18.870.027.383) 23.678.964.680 2
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép  12.480.559.202 - - (13.420.109.534) 930.550.332
Thué thu nhip c4 nhin 303.846.315 - 1711964328  (2.008,557.224) 7.253419 -
Cac loai thué, phi khdc 277.760 - 1225017448  (1.224.965928) 320280 -
Cing 23.907.874.365 - 34362782751 (35.523.660.069) 23.686.547.379  939.550.332

Thu# gid tri gia tiing

Cong ty ndp thué gia tri gia ting theo phuong phip khAu trir véi thué suét thué gia i gia ting 14 10%.
Trong ky Cong ty dwoc ap dung thué sudt thué gid tri gia ting 8% cho mot sb hang héa, dich vu theo
Nghi dinh s6 180/2024/ND-CP ngy 31 thing 12 ndm 2024 ciia Chinh phi hudng din Nghj quyét sb
174/2024/QH15 ngay 30 thang 11 ndm 2024 cta Uy ban Thudng vu Quoc hi.

Thué thu nhip doani: nghiép

Céng ty phai ndp thué thu nhap doanh nghiép cho céc khoan thu nhéip tinh thué véi thué sudt 20%.

sasanin e — R setcssmr
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: $6 26-27, L 1, Budng Dng Khoi, Phutmg Binh Durong, TP, Hé Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dAu cla nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théng 12 nam 2025

Bin thuyét minh B#o cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

17.

18.

19.
19a,

Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép phai ndp trong ky duge du tinh nhw sau:
Liiy ké tir ddu niim aén cudi k¥ nay

Nim nay Nim trude
Téng loi nhudn ké todn trude thué 146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081
Céc khoan didu chinh ting, ‘giﬁm lgi nhuén ké toan dé
x4c dinh lgi nhugn chju thué thu nhép doanh nghiép - o -
Thu nhip chiu thué 146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081
Thu nhap dwoc mign thué (171.869.900.256) (129.632.340.801)
Thu nhip tinh thué (25.246.334.525) (23.939.244.720)
Thué suét thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 20% 20%

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai ndp ,

Viée xdc dinh thué thu nhép doanh nghiép phéi ngp cta Cong ty duge cin et vao cde quy dinh hign
hanh v& thué, Tuy nhién, nhitng qui dinh nay thay d4i theo timg thdi ky v céc quy dinh vé thué d6i
véi nhiéu loai giao dich khac nhau cé the duge gid thich theo nhiéu cich khdc nhau, Do vy, 56 thué

duge trinh by trén Bdo cdo tai chinh ¢ thé s& thay ddi khi co quan thué kidm tra.

Ciic logi thué khdc _
Céng ty ké khai va ndp theo quy dinh.

Phii tra ngudilao dfng
Tién lwong va thudng con phai tra ngudi lao djng.

Chi phi phai tra ngin han

Phdi trd cde bén lién guan

Tép doan Déu tw va Phattrién Cong nghiép Becamex
— CTCP — Lai phai tra cho khodn ¢4 tirc chura chi
Phii tri céc tb chire va cd nhin khic

Chi phi 1ai vay

Trich trude chi phi céng trinh

Trich truée chi phi hoa hdng méi giéi

Cong

Phai tri khac
Phdi tra ngdan han khae

Phai trd cdic bén Iign quan

Tép doan Pu tir va Phét trién Cong nghiép Becamex
_ CTCP — Lii tré chim tién mua hang héa, dich vy
Céng ty C& phiin Xi ming Ha Tién Kién Giang -
Becamex — Dt chd dy 4n

Phdi trd edc o chire va ed nhan khic

C4 tirc phai tra

Tién thanh 1§ hop ddng céc dir 4n chua chi cho khich
hang

Thu tién dit coc, dit chd cic du an

Céc khoén phai tra ngdn han khéc

Cong

operm— e

S6 cudi ky

S6 diu nim

7.008.378.564 7.008.378.564
7.008.378.564 7.008.378.564
5§9.132.252.555 61.525.742.867
; 15.402.137.750
§2.590.758.452 30.582.111.014
6.541.494.103 6.541.494.103
66.140.631.119 68.534.121.431
S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
106.810.351.500 90.448.281,200

106.810.351.500

85.448.281.200

5.000.000.000

56.199.540.950 388.642.975.784
133.250.192 133.250.192
16.998.827.637 22.810.510.596
36.335.331.921 319.016.203.500
2.732.131.200 46.683.011.496
163.009.892.450 479.091.256.984

e e e e L R
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CcONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, L9 1, Budmg Pdng Khoi, Phuémg Binh Direng, TP. HS Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dAu ciia nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025

Rin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

19, Phdai tra dai han Ehdc

1%

20.
20a.

)

(i)

(iii)

¥

Lai trd chdm tién mua hing hoa, dich vu phai trd cho Tép

Becamex — CTCP (la bén lién quan).

No qud han chira thanh todn

doin Ddu tu va Phét trién Cong nghiép

Tai ngay két thiic ky ké ton, céng ng phai tra qua han chua thanh toén la 64.086.210.900 VND.

Vay
Vay ngan han

Vay ngiin hgn ngén hang

Ngén hing TMCP Diu ti va Phét trién Viét Nam —
Chi nhénh Binh Duong @

Ngan hang TMCP Cong Thuong Viét Nam — Chi
nhanh Béng Nai @

A Ay
S0 cudi ky

£ -
S6 dAu nim

639.971,734.182
513.148.616.031

126.823.118.151

712.862.201.647

591.700.137.112

121.162.064.535

Trdi phiéu thwéng dai han dén han tra @ 349.160.000.000 694.435.000.000
Meénh gi4 trai phidu 350.000.000.000 700.000.000.000
Chi phi pht hanh tr4i phiéu (840.000.000) (5.565.000.000)
Vay dai han dén han trd 147.408.412.053 540.000.000
Ngan hing TMCP Céng Thuong Viét Nam — Chi i

nhanh Péng Naj ™ . 540.000.000
Ngén hing TMCP Tién Phong - Chi nhanh TP. Hb

Chi Minh (xem thuyét minh s6 V.20b) 147.408.412.053 v

Cong 1.136.540.146.235 1.407.837.201.647

Khodn vay Ngén hing TMCP Déu tur va Phét trién Viét Nam — Chi nhénh Binh Duong d& thanh todn
tién hang va bd sung vén thyc hién dy 4n Nha & riéng 1é (Green City) voi [ai suit dwge quy dinh cu thé
trong timg khé wéc nhin ng, thoi gian vay tbi da 12 thafig. Khodn vay ndy dwoe dam bio bang vidc thé
chip gity chimg nhn quyén sit dung dat thuge dy an Western Land, 01 gidy ching nhin quyén sir
dung dét thude du an Unitown — Giai doan 2 va 06 gidy chiing nhan quyéu sir dung dat thude dir 4n
Hoa Lgi (xem thuyét minh $6 V.10).

Khoan vay Ngén hang TMCP Céong Thuong Viét Nam - Chi nhanh Déng Nai dé thanh toan tién hang
vi bé sung von thyc hién du 4n Nha & riéng Ié (Green City) véi 1ai sudt duoe quy dinh ey I.hé_trong
fing khé uéc nhan ng, thdi gian vay téi da 12 thang, Khoin vay niy dugc dam bao biing viéc thé chép
04 quyén stt dung dat thude dy 4n Phit Chénh va 01 quyén sir dyng dét thude dir én Hoa Loi (xem
thuyét minh 56 V.6 v V.10).

Tréi phiéu thudng va c6 dim bao ky han 05 ndm duge phéat hanh cho Coéng ty €4 phin Chimg khoin

Navibank dé ting quy mé von hoat déng dé phuc vu hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Céng ty.

- Ngiy phat hanh: 09/11/2020

- Ngay ddo han: 15/11/2025

- S6 lugng trdi phiéu phét hanh : 700.000 tréi phiéu.

- Gidmua tri phitu : 1.000.000 VND/tréi phiéu.

- K3 tra ldi: 3 thang/lén.

- L suét: D4i véi 4 ky tinh 14i dau tién: 10,5%/nam; tix ky thir 05 dén oy thit 08: 11%/nam; tir ki
thir 09 tréy di, 15i suét bing 13i suat tham chiéu cha ki tinh 13i d6 cdng bién do 5%/mim vi khong
thip hon 11,5%/mam. Lai suit tham chiéu dwoc xdc dinh bing 1 suét tién g tiét kiém ¢4 nhén
(tra 1di sau) ki han 12 thang bing VND do Ngén hang TMCP Viét Nam Thinh Vugng (4p dung
dbi véi sé tidn giri 16m hon 10 t VND) fp dyng tai ngdy xAc dinh 1ai suét.

_ Tii sin bao dam: Gidy chimg nhan quyén sit dung diit s6 CY 375724 tai Phudng Hoa Pha, TP.
Thi Diu Mét, Tinh Binh Duong (nay 12 Phuong Binh Duong, TP. Hé Chi Minh) thy sl sy [gfm

ciia Tap doan Diu tur va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP .
A S st — DEEES
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Pia chi: Sb 26-27, L6 I, Duéng Déng Khi, Phudng Binh Duong, TP, 18 Chi Minh
BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang déu clia ndm tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh BAo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

(iv)

Vay ngén han ngén hing
Vay dai han dén han trd

84 tién thu duge tir dgt phét hanh tréi phiéu Cong ty 44 sit dung dé chi tra cb tic, I3 chadm tra cb tic
cho Tép dodn DAu tir va Phét trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP ; tra ng vay va lai vay cho cac ngén
hang,...

Trong ky, Céng ty da thye hién mua lai treée han 350.000 trai phiéu, tuwong dwong 350.000.000.000
VND véi gid mua lai 1'1151'. trdi phiu bang tong ménh gid vd moi khodn i d& phil sinh nhung chua
duoe thanh todn tinh dén ngdy mua lai trude han.

Khoan vay Ngin hing TMCP Cong Thwong Vit Nam — Chi nhanh Déng Nai dé diu tw 19 xe trén bé

- &

tong va 04 xe ben véi ldi suit tha noi, thei han vay 05 nam. Khoan vay ndy duge dam bao bang viéc

¢ 3

thé chép bing chinh cdc tai san hinh thanh tr vin vay (xem thuyét minh 6 V.8).

Chi tiét s6 phat sinh v& cc khoan vay ngin han trong ky nhu sau:
3 Phiin b chi
4 tin vay phat  Két chuyfn ti  phi phdthinh 6 tifn vay da i

Tr4i phiéu thudng dai
han dén han tra
Ménh gia trai pfu'éru

Chi phi phat hanh tréi

§b diu nim sinh trong ky vay dii han trdi phitu trong ky 86 cubi Iy
712.862.201.647 268.662.725206 - - (341.553.192.671) 639.971.734,182
540.000.000 - 147.408.412.053 - (540.000.000) 147.408.412.053
694.435.000.000 - 4.725.000.000 (350.000.000.000) 349 .160.000.000
700.000.000.000 - = - (330.000.000.000) 350.000.000.000
(5.565.000.000) - - 4.725.000.000 - (540.000.000)

1.407.837.201.647 268.662.725.206 147.408.412.053 4.725.000.000 (692.093.192.671) 1.136.540.146.235

20b. Vay dai han

Khoan vay Ngan hing TMCP Tién Phong — Chi nhénh TP. H6 Chi Minh theo cée hgp ddng sau:

o  Hop ddng cip tin dung s 239/2024/HDTD/NOH vé&i han mite cho vay la 400.000.000.000
VND @& b sung vén thuc hién dy 4n Nha & An sinh X3 hdi - Khu 6 Viét Sing v6i 13 sult vay
quy dinh trén ting ké w6 nhin no, thoi han tré gbe vay 13 18 thén g ké tir ngay gidi ngén. Khodn
vay nay duge ddm bdo bang viée thé chép 02 quyén sir dung dit thude dy an Hoa Loi (xem
thuyét minh s8 V.10) va todn b Quy2n tai sin phat sinh tir Hop dong hop the ddu tu phat trién
Nhi & An sinh X hai s 29/07/2024/HDVT/HD kY ngay 30/07/2024 giita Céng ty va Tdp doan
Pau tu va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP .

o Hop dbng cAp tin dung s6 42/2025/HDTD/NOH véi han mte cho vay la 370.000.000.000 VND
dé bd sung vbn thye hién dw 4n Nha & riéng 1€ (Green City) voi 151 sudt vay quy dinh trén ting
ké wée nhan ng, thoi han tra gbe vay 14 18 thang ké tir ngdy giai ngdn. Khoan vay ndy duge dam
bao bing viée thé chép 01 quyén str dyng dét thude du 4n Hoa Loi (xem thuyét minh s V.10)
va khodn phéi thu phat sinh tor Hop dong thi céng xfy dung s6 15/HDTCXD/2024 k§ ngay
06/12/2024 giita Cong ty va Cong ty Cb phin Xay dungva Giao théng Binh Dwong,

Ky han thanh todn céc khoan vay dai han nhw sau:

Tir 01 ndm Trén 01 nim

Téng ng tré xubng dén 05 nim
Sb cubi ky
Vay dai han ngin hang 564.147.597.296 147.408.412.053 416.739.185.243
Trdi phiéu thuémg dai han 349,160.000.000 349.160.000.000 -
Céng 913.307.597.296 496.568.412.053 416.739.185.243
S6 @fiu nim :
Vay dii han ngén hing 153.182.153.587 540.000.000 152.642.153.587
Tréi phidu thudmg dai han 694.435.000.000 694.435.000.000 -
Cing 847.617.153.587 694.975.000.000
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CONG TY C6 PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BiNH DUONG
* Pia chi: S6 26-27, L 1, Dudng Pdng Khdi, Phudng Binh Dirang, TP. Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thang dAu ciia nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025
Ban thuyét minh Béio edo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Chi tiét sb phét sinh vé céc khoan vay dai han trong ky nhu sau:

Ky nay Ky truée

A X -
S0 dau ndm

152.642.153.587

688.675.000.000

S6 tién vay phat sinh 416.739.185.243 =
S6 tién vay da tra (5.233.741.534) (180.000.000)
Két chuyén sang vay ngin han (147.408.412.053) (360.000.000)
Phén b chi phi phat hanh trdi phi¢u - 4.725.000.000
Sb cubi ky 416.739.185.243 692.860.000.000
20c. Vay qud han cluea thanh todn
Céng ty khang 6 cic khoan vay qua han chua thanh todn.
21.  Quy khen thudng, phic lgi
S6 diu nim Chi quf S6cudiky
Quy khen thuémg, phic loi 16.122.119.703 (320.000.000) 15.802.119.703
Qu§ thuong Ban quéan 1§, diéu hanh 774.627 - 774.627
Cing 16.122.894.330 (320.000.000)  15.802,894.330

22.  Vbn chii sé hitu
22a. Bang ddi chidu bién djng cia vén chit s& hitu

Théng tin v& bién ddng clia von chi & hitu duge trinh bay & Phy Iy 01 dinh kém.

Trong ki Cong ty d chio ban 35.000.000 cd phiéu pho théng riéng 1é cho nhi dAu tir chitng kho#n
chuyén nghiép A& mua lai trude han mot phin tri phiéu cia g6l trdi phicu TDC.BOND.700.20202

r B ¥

theo Nghi quyét Pai héi ddng cd dong sb 02/NQ-DHDCD ngiy 11 thang 9 nam 2024, Nghi q'uyét Hai
ddng quén trj sb 20/NQ-HPQT ngay 05 thing 10 nim 2024, Nghi quyst Hoi ddng quén tri s6 25/NQ-
HPQT ngdy 27 thing 12 nim 2024 vi Nghj quyét Hoi ddng quén trj s6 04/NQ-HDQT ngdy 19 thing

02 nam 2025.

)&l

ad

[ g o
>
z233

‘TR

\ 8

0

"\

Theo Nghi quyét Hgi ddng quén trj s6 [4/NQ/HDQT ngiy 16 thing 5 nim 2025 Cong ty da phan phéi
dwoe 27.228.000 cb phiéu cho 18 nha dAu tw véi gid ban 11.840 VND/cd phiéu, thng so tién thu duge
tir dot phét hanh 14 322.379.520.000 VND.

Ngdy 11 théang 6 nim 2025 Céng ty da nhan duoc Gidly chimg nhén dang ky doanh nghiép diéu chinh
1in thit 24 do S& Tai chinh tinh Binh Dwong cp vé viéc ting von diéu 1¢ 1én 1.272.280.000.000 VND.

22b. Chi tiétvin gép ciia chii 56 hirn

Sb cudi ky S6 diu nim

Tap dodn Péu fur vi Pht trién Cong nghiép Becamex
— CTCP

Céng ty C6 phén An Phit Gia Holdings

Céng ty Cb phin Diu tu Hai Ping TBCONS 97.000.000.000
Céc cb dong khac 466.775.000.000
Cong 1.272.280.000.000

607.005.000.000 607.005.000.000
101.500.000.000 -

392.995.000.000
1.000.000.000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S6 26-27, L8 I, Dudmng Déng Khai, Phutng Binh Duong, TP. H Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAT CHINH

9 thing dAu ciia nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théng 12 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

22¢. Cb phiéu

S6 cudi ky S6 dAu nim

S lugng cd phiéu dang ky phat hanh 127.228.000 100.000.000
S lugng ¢d phiéu dd bén ra cdng chiing 127.228.000 100.000.000
Cé phiéu phé théng 127.228.000 100.000.000

- Cb phiéu vu dii - -
S8 lwgng cd phiéu duge mua lai - =
- C6 phiéu phd théng : .
- C6 phiéu vu dii - -
S lwong cb phiéu dang luu hanh 127.228.000 100.000.000
- C8 phiéu phé théng 127.228.000 100.000.000

- Cé phiduuu dai

Ménh gi4 cb phidu dang hru hianh: 10.000 VND.

VI. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET
QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

1. © Doanh thu bén hang va cung cip dich vy
la. Téng doanh thu
Luj ké tir diu niim dén cubi ky nay
Nim nay Nim frudc

148.605.800.349 7.384.070.862
152.243.338.136 141,253.790.663
391.268.792.156 151.287.550.248

Doanh thu kinh deanh vét liéu xay dimg
Doanh thu bén thinh phim
Doanh thu bét déng san

Doanh thu hop dong xiy dung 455.320.992.802 e 7.465.135.424
Doanh thu cung cép dich vy 8.346.235.371 _ 8.523.811.746
Ciong 1.155.785.158.814 315.914.358.943

1, Doanh thu bdn hing va cung cip dich vy cho cdc bén lién quan
Neodi cée giao dich vé ban hing va cung cép dich vu cho céc cdng ty con va cong ty lién doanh, lién
két duge trinh bay & thuyét minh s6 V.12, Cong ty con phét sinh cde giao dich vé bin hang va cung
cép dich va cho céc bén lién quan khong phii 13 cdng ty con va edng ty lién doanh, lién két ninr sau:

Luj ké ti du niim dén cubi ky nay
NiAm nay Nim trude

Tap dodn Piu tir va Phit trién Cong nghiép
Becamex — CTCP

Bién hang hoa, thanh phim 2.105.170.270 532.869.210
Xéy dung cong trinh 191.750.725.274 -
Ban BDS dét nén 142.310.363.636

Chi nhdnh Tép doin i tir va Phdt trién Cong

nghigp Becamex — CTCP — Ban quin lj Phat frién

Khae lién hop Binh Duweng

Bén hang héa, thinh phim 7.710.185 36.674.536
Céng ty Cé phin Cong nghé va Truyén thing Viét

Nam

Ban hang hoa, thanh phim 64.574.074
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S426-27, Lo 1, Buitmg Pong Khéi, Pluemg Binh Duong, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang déu ctia niim ti chinh két thie ngdy 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Luy ké tir ddu nim dén cubi Ly niy

Nim nay

Céung ty Cé phitn Phdt trién Hg ting Ky thudt
Becamex - Binh Plude
Bén hang hoa, thanh pham

Céng ty €6 phitn Phdt trién Hy ting Kj thuit
Xdy dyng cdng trinh

Céng ty TNHH MTV Thirong mat i Becamex
Bén hang héa, thanh phim

Céngty Cé ph&n Xiy dwng va Giao thong Binh
Duang

Bén hang hoa, thinh phim

XAy dung céng trinh

2. Céickhodn gidm trir doanh thu

4,158.145.910

1.274.944.445

1.456.796.307
239.023.577.817

Khoan gidm trir doanh thu chd yéu hang héa bt déng san bi tra lai.

3. Gif vén hing bin

Nim trudc

813.379.912

7.465.135.424

Lu§ ké tiv diu nim dén cudi ky niy

Nim nay Nim trude
Gid vbn kinh doanh vét liéu xdy dung 146.229.318.574 7.275.352.875
Gi4 vén thanh phim 127.469.767.245 113.862.671.690
Gi4 vbn bt dong san - 284.970.230.924 33.585.693.966
Gi4 von thi cong xdy dung 419.028.465,332 7.348.044.335
Gi4 vén ciia dich vy di cung cip 5.207.794.098 5.122.287.877
Gi4 v6n hing ban bj tra lai (9.719.355.248) (12.312.004.159)
Céong 973.186.220.925 154.882.046.584

4. Doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh

Liiy ké tir dAu niim dén cudi ky na
y

Nim nay

L&i tién giri khong ky han

Lai tién giri ngén hang ¢6 ky han

C4 titc, loi nhudn duge chia

Loi nhudn tir hop dong hop téce kinh doanh

70.504.187
524.931.507
4.626.252.493
167.243.647.763

Cong

172.465.335.950

Nam trudce

13.324.591

6.472.806.270
123.159.534.531

129.645.665.392

5. Chi phi tai chinh

Liiy ké tiv @Au nim dén cudi ky ndy

Nim nay Nim truée
Chi phi 13 vay 103.300.156.740 104.660.777.641
Phén bd chi phi phat hanh trai phicu 4.725.000.000 4.725.000.000
Cing 108.025.156.740 109.385.777.641
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: $§ 26-27, L8 I, Duong Péng Khai, Phuong Binh Dirong, TP. H6 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang dau ctia nim ti chinh két thie ngay 31 thing 12 nim 2025
Ban thuyét minh Bio edo tai chinh (tiép theo)

6.  Chi phi bdn hang
Liiy ké tir ddu nim dén cudi ky nay
Nim nay o Nim trude
Chi phi cho nhin vién 8.516.868.414 13.527.217.868
Chi phi vit liéu, bao bi 221.250.153 6.142.346.,764
Chi phi dung cy, db ding ® 1.200.061.162
Chi phi khiu hao tai san ¢d dinh 26.796.384 1.490.433.823
Chi phi hoa hdng méi gidi 16.454.099.663 -
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai 0.860.644.764 1.006.310.295
Céc chi phi khéc 8.794.876.954 7.777.379.832
Cong 43.874.536.332 31.143.749.744
7. Chiphi quin ly doanh nghiép
Liiy ké tir ddu niim dén cudi ky nay
Nim nay Nim trude
Chi phi cho nhan vién 22.169.742.154 16.607.831.934
Chi phi vat liéu quan 1y 541.496.594 604.030.715
Chi phi dung cy, d ding 433.093.701 81.839.870
Chi phi khiu hao tai sin c6 dinh 1.406.906.186 1.822.000.711
Dy phong ng phai thu khé ddi 181.184.749 1.005.877.707
Chi ph dich vy mua ngodi 3.127.532.807 912.939.170
Céc chi phi khac 18.839.483.771 10.083.658.821
Cong 46.699.439.962 31.118.178.928
8.  Thu nhip khic
Lity ké tir @du nim dén cubi k¥ nay
Niam nay Nim trude
Lii thanh 13, nhuong bén tai sin cd dinh 2.770.000.002 5.964.259.260
Tién phat vi pham hgp ddng 98.828.320 -
Cée khoan thu nhip khéc 970.737.637 310.217.097
Céng 3.839.565.959 6.274.476.357
9.  Chi phi khéc
Lity ké tir dAu niim dén cubi ky nay
Nim nay Nim trude
Phat do vi pham hop déng 1.265.718.386 580.653.714
Thué bj phat, bj truy thu 123.988.710 2.693.275.340
Cic chi phi khie 375.461.704 718.987.515
Cing 1.765.168.800 3.992.916.569
10. Lai trén cb phifu

ad * M3

Théng tin v& &1 trén cd phiéu dwgce trinh bay trén Bdo céo tai chinh hgp nhét,
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, Ld I, Puémg Déng Khéi, Phung Binh Diong, TP. H6 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 théng dau clia ndm tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo c4o tai chinh (tiép theo)

11.  Chi phisin xuft kinh doanh theo yéu tb
Liiy ké tir diu nim @én cubi ky nay

Nim nay Nim trude
Chi phi nguyén ligu, vit liéu 329.893.469.177 120.108.498.052
Chi phi nhan céng 64.818.225.968 45.700.705.089
Chi phi khAu hao tii sin ¢6 dinh 5.069.799.774 7.276.485.393
Chi phi djch vu mua ngoai 414.141.064.422 17.404.004.737
Chi phi khéc 67.617.235.022 21.654.656.092
Cing 881.539.794.363 212.144.349.363

VII. NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC

1.  Giao dich va sb dw véi cde bén lien quan

Céc bén lién quan v6i Céng ty bao gdm: cac thanh vién quan 1y chi chét, che c4 nhin ¢é lién quan véi
céc thanh vién quan Iy chil chot va cde bén lién quan khac.

la.  Giao dich va sb dw véi cac thimh vién quin Iy clii chét va cde cd nhin ¢6 lién quan véi che thinh
vién quin Iy chii chot 4
Céc thanh vién quan 1 cli chét gbm: céc thanh vién Hi ddng quén tri vA cAc thanh vién Ban diéu
hanh (Ban Téng Giédm ddc). Cdc c4 nhan c6 lién quan vi cac thanh vién qudn 1y chi chét 14 céc thanh
vién mét thiét trong gia dinh cc thanh vién quén 1y chi chét.

Giao dich véi cde thanh vién quan Iy chii chdt va cdc cd nhin ¢d lién quan véi cac thanh vién quén by
chii chot

Céng ty khéng phét sinh %iao dich ban hang va cung cép dich vu ciing nhu céc giao dich khéc véi cac
thanh vién quén 1y chit chot va cdc ca nhincd lién quan véi cde thanh vién guan 1y chi chot.

Céng no véi cdc thanh vién guan ly chii chét va cde cd nhén c6 lién quan véi cdc thanh vién qudn ly
chii chot

Cong ty khong cé cong ng v cdc thanh vién quén Iy chi chdt va cdc ci nhin cb lién quan vdi cc
thanh vién quan 1y chi chét.

Thu nhip ctia cdc thanh vién quan Iy chi chit va Ban Kiém sodt

Tién lvong Thuing Thiilao  Cng thu nhip
Ky nay
Hdi ddng quin tri - - - -
Ong Quang Van Viét Cuong - Chil tich - - .
Ong Doan Van Thuin - Pho Chi tich 5 - .
Ong Ping Binh Phiic - Thanh vién déc 1ap . - - .
Ong Hd Hean Thanh - Thanh vién - 5 < .
Ong L& Van Hién - Thanh vién - . . .
Ban kiém so4t 183.573.144  57.994.470 - 241.567.614
Ong Nguyén Hai Hoang - Trudng ban - 3 5 .
B Nguyén Thi Tuyét Loan - Thanh vién 183.573.144  57.994.470 241.567.614
Ba Huynh Thi Qué Anh - Thanh vién - - - =
Ban Téng Gidm dbe 1.573.195.149 542,830,211 - 2.116.025.360
Ong Doan Vin Thuin - Téng Gidm dde 561.661.247 186.535.713 - 748.196.960
Ong Hb Hoan Thanh — Phé Téng Giam dde 432323679  145.083.332 . 577.407.011
Ong L& Van Hin - Pho Téng Gidm dbc 383.907.223  120.211.904 - 504.119.127
Ong Nguyén Thinh Trung - Pho Téng Gidm
dée 195.303.000  90.999.262
Cing 1.756.768.293  600.824.681

amn ot S i

Ban thuydt minh nay la mg1 bg phin hop thanh va phai dioe dpc cimg véi Bio edo i chinh 34




CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: 86 26-27, Lo 1, Puémg Péng Khéi, Phuéng Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
9 thing dAu cha nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 théang 12 ndm 2025
Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

1b.

ddc

Tién hrong Thudng Thitlao  Cing thu nhip
Ky trude
Héi ddng quin trj 153.830.337 - = 153.830.337
Ong Quang Vin Viét Crong - Chi tich . d - -
Ong Poan Van Thudn - Phé Chil tich 153.830.337 . > 153.830.337
B4 Biti Thi Lan - Phé Chn tich (Mién nhiém
23/4/2024) 2 - = =
Ba Huynh Thi Phurong Thao - Thanh vién déec
lip (Mién nhi¢m 23/4/2024) . 3 a 5
Ong Piing Pinh Phic - Thanh vién dgc lip . 5 - =
Ong L& Van Hién - Thanh vién ¢ i = =
Ong Hd Hoan Thanh - Thinh vién 3 2 - =
Ban kiém sodt 189,432,213 < = 189,432,213
Ong Nguyén Hai Hoang - Trudmg ban - - - -
Ba Nguyén Thi Tuyét Loan - Thanh vién 189.432.213 % : 189.432.213
Ba Huynh Thi Qué Anh - Thanh vién - - - -
Ban Thng Giam dbc 1.258.633.544 - - 1.258.633.544
Ona Poin Vin Thugn - Téng Gidm déc 328.870.956 - 2 328.870.956
Ong Hb Hon Thinh — Phé Téng Gidm dde 380.953.230 - - 380953.230
B L§ Thi Binh - Phé Téng Gidm dbe (Mién
nhigm 02/5/2024) 105.920.000 4 - 105.920.000
Ong L& Vin Hi2n - Pho Tng Gidm dbc 322.283.358 5 - 322283358
Ong Nguyén Thanh Trung - Phé Téng Gidm

120.606.000 - - 120.606.000
Cing 1.601.896.094 - - 1.601.896.094
Giao dich va §6 diwr véi cdc bén lién qmm Iehie "
Céc bén lien quan khic véi Cdng ty gom:
Bén lién quan Mdi quan hé

Tép doan Pau tw va Phit trién Céng nghiép Becamex —

CTCP

Chi nhanh T4p doan Piu tw va Phat tnen Cong nghiép
Becamex — CTCP — Ban quan ly Phat trién Khu lién hop

Binh Du{mg

Cong ty C4 phin Xi ming Ha Tién Kién Giang - Becamex

Cong ty C6 ph%m Vit lidgu Xay dyng Becamex

Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH SmVlct
Truong Pai hoe Qudc té M]CII Béng
Céng ty CO phan Phat trién Da thi
Cong ty cd phan Bénh vién M§ Phude

Céng ty Cb phin Bénh vién Pa khoa Quéc té Becamex

Céng ty TNHH MTV H& tro Khéi nghiép Becamex TDC-

Block 71

Céng ty Cb phin Xay dung va Giao théng Binh Dwong

Cong ty C6 phin Phit trién Ha ting K§ thuat

Cong ty Cé phin Cao su Binh Duong

Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH Khu Céng nghiép Vigt Nam —

Singapore
Céng ty C6 phén Setia — Becamex

Ban thuyét minh néy la mot bp phén hap thanh va phai dupe doc ciing véi Bdo cdo tdi chinh 35

an e

Ca déng ¢ Anh hudng dang k&

Chi nhénh ctia Tép doan Piu tr va Phat
trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Cong ty con
Cong ty con

Co sér kinh doanh dong kiém soat

Cong ty lién két

Cong ty cing Tép doan
Céng ty cing Tap doan
Cang ty ciing Tép dodn
Céng ty cing Tép doan

i s A s AR rmrr 1t

Cong ty lién két ctia Tap doan Déu tu va
Phét trién Cong nghigp Becamex — CTCP
Cong ty lién két ciia Tap doan Déu tr va
Phat trien Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP
Céng ty lién két clia Tap doan Piiu o va
Phét trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CICP
Cong ty lién ket clia Tép doan Piu tr va
Phat trién Céng nghi¢p Bccamex —CTCP
Cong ty lién ket ciia Tép doan Elﬁﬁ_' &1
Phat trién Cong nghiép Becam @&
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CONG TY CO PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S6 26-27, L6 1, Puémg Déng Khéi, Phutng Binh Duong, TP. Ho Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing dAu cia nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thing 2 ndm 2025

Rin thuyét minh Bio co tai chinh (tiép theo)

s

Bén lign quan Mii quan hé

Céng ty Co phﬁn Dugc phim Savi Céng ty lién két chia T4p dodn Dau tur va
Phat trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Céng ty C6 phin Céng nghé & Truyén théng Viét Nam Céng ty lién két ciia Tap dodn Piu tr va
Phét trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Cong ty TNHH Becamex Tokyu Cong ty lién két cia Tép doan Piu tu va
o Phit trién Cong nghiép Becamex ~ CTCP

Cong ty C6 phan Phét trién Gido duc Mién Péng Cong ty lign két cia Tép doan Dau tr va
Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Céng ty Cb phin Phat tridn Cong nghiép BW Céng ty lién két cia Tp doan Pau tur va

Phét trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Céng ty Cb phin Phat trién Ha tng K¥ thuat Becamex Cong ty lién két ctia Tap doan Din fir va
Binh Phude Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Céng ty Cb phin Becamex Binh Pinh Cong ty lién két clia Tp doan Péu tu va
Phit trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP

Cong ty Cb phan Gidi phdp Ning lugng Théng minh Viét Cong ty lizn két cia Tap dodn Dau tu va

Nam — Singapore Phét trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP
Cong ty C6 phin DAu tu va Phét trién Céng nghigp Péng  Céng ty lién két ctia Tép doan Pau tu va

Sai Gon . Phit trién Céng nghip Becamex — CICP
Cong ty C6 phén Piu tu va Phat trién Dién Becamex - Céng ty lién két cua Tap doan Diu tur va
VSIP Phét trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP
Céng ty Cb phin VSIP Can Tho Céng ty lién két cia Tap dodn Dau twr va

. Phét trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP
Céng ty Cb phin Pubng cao tée Thanh ph H& Chi Minh- Céng ty lién két ctia Tip dodn Pau fir va

Tha Dédu Mot - Chon Thanh Phat trién Cong nghiép Becamex — CTCP
Céng ty TNHH MTV Aspire Cong ty con cua Trudng Dai hoe Quéie té

- Mién Péng -
Cong ty TNHH VSIP Hii Phong Céng ty lién quan cia Cong ty Lién

doanh TNHH Khu Céng nghiép Viét
Nam — Singapore

Cong ty TNHH MTV Thuong mai Becamex Cong ty con cia Céng ty Cb phén Phat
trién Ha tAng K thuat

Céng ty TNHH MTV WTC Binh Dwong Céng ty con cia Cong ty C6 phin Phét
trién Ha tAng K§ thudt

Céng ty TNHH Giai phdp VNTT Cong ty con ctia Céng ty C6 phén Céng
nghé & Truyén thong Viét Nam

Céng ty Cb phin Pién lyc Becamex Binh Phirée Cong ty con cia Céng ty C6 phén Phat
trién Ha tAng K¥ thuit Becamex - Binh
Plurde

Giao dich véi cac bén lién guan khdc
Ngodi cac giao dich phét sinh véi cdc cong ty con va cong ty lién doanh, lién két d& duge trinh bay &
thuyét minh s6 V.12 ciing nhu céc giao dich vé ban hing va cung cp dich vu cho cac bén lién quan
Kkhéc khang phai 13 edng ty con va cdng ty lién doanh, lién Kkét d3 duoc trinh bay & thuyét minh 56
VI1b, Cong ty con phét sinh céc giao dich khdc véi céc bén lién quan khac nhu saw:

Liiy ké tir dAu nim dén cubi k¥ nay

Nim nay Nim trude
Tép doén Pén tw va Phit trién Cong nghiép Becaniex —
crce
Mua hang hoa, dich vu 50.756.487.085 -

Céng ty Co phin Cong nghé va Truyén théng Viét Nam

r—— s s s = - = T
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cONG TY €O PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: $8 26-27, L6 I, Duimg Péng Khei, Phudng Binh Duong, TP. Hb Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thang du clia ndm tai chinh két thie ngiy 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo céo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Lity ké tiv diu nim dén cudi ky nay

L

o

Nim nay Nam frude
Mua hing hoa, dich vu, xay dyng 398.235.493 599.328.958
Céng ty Co phin Phit trién Ha ting Ky thudt Becamex -
Binh Phude
Mua hang hda, dich vy 199.471.675 171.045.486
Thué dét 32.560.113.254 -
Céng ty TNHH MTV WTC Binh Dirong
Mua dich vy 54.800.000 21.800.000
Céng ty C§ phiin Bénh vign My Phude
Cb tirc dwoe chia 1.360.000.000 1.700.000.000
Céng ty TNHH Gigi phap VNTT
Mua dich vu 135.000.000 155.000.000
Céng ty C4 phén Xay dung va Giao théng Binh Duong .
Mua hang hoa, dich vy 36.433.691 -
Céng ty TNHH VSIP Hii Phong _
Loi nhudn tir hop dong hop tac kinh doanh 167 243 647 763 123.159.534.531
Tam {ing vén gop hop tac kinh doanh 439,840.669.585 168.000.000.000

Gid hang héa va dich vy cung cép cho chc bén lién quan 1 gia thoa thudn, Viée mua hang hoa va dich
yu tir cde bén lién quan duge thue hién theo gia théa thufin,

Ngoai ra, Tép doan D’a"iu tw va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP con ding cdce pidy chimg
nhén quyén sir dung dat thuge s& hitu ciia minh lam tai san dam béo cho viéc phat hanh trai phiéu cia
Céng ty cho Céng ty CA phin Ching khodn Navibank (xem thuyét minh s6 V.20).

Céng ng véi cac bén lién quan khac . A
Céng ng voi cde bén lién quan khéc duge trinh bay tai cac thuyét minh sd V.2, V.3, V.4, V.14, V.15,
V.18 va V.19,

Céc khoan cong ng phai thu céc bén lién quan khéc khéng c6 bio dam va s& duoce thanh todn bing
tien.

2. Théng tin vé b phin '
Béo céo b phén chinh yén 14 theo linh vue kinh doanh dya trén co edu t6 chite, quan 1y ndi bé.

20.  Théng tin vé linh vire kinh doanh
Cong ty c6 cac Iinh vuc kinh doanh chinh sau:
o Linh vuc thuong mai: kinh doanh vit ligu xdy dung.
o  Linh vuc sén xuét: sin xudt bé téng nhya néng.
o Linh vuc kinh doanh bét déng san: déu tu, kinh doanh céc cin hd, nén dit,...
o Linh virc xdy dung: xiy dung cc cdng trinh ngodi.
Linh vire khc: cung cip dich vu.

2b.  Théng tin vé khu vire dja Iy

o anemr A IR ]
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CONG TY C6 PHAN KINH DOANH VA PHAT TRIEN BINH DUONG
Dia chi: S§ 26-27, La 1, Puimg Déng Khisi, Phuong Binh Dwong, TP. Ho Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

9 thing diu ctia ndm tai chinh két thilc ngay 31 thing 12 nidm 2025

Biin thuyét minh Béo cdo tii chinh (tiép theo)

Hoat d6ng ctia Cdng ty duoc phin b chit yéu & khu vie mién Nam Viét Nam.

3. Théng tin vé hoat dfng lién tuc
Tai ngay 30 thing 9 nam 2025 ng ngén han lén hon tai sin ngén han 13 188.527.470.727 VND. Céc
yéu t nay c6 thé anh huong dén khi niing hoat dgng lién tue chia Cong ty.

Thuye té, Tap dodn Diu tur va Phat trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP da hd trg tii chinh cho Cong ty
bing cach bao lanh céc khodn ng vay, khéng yéu cau Céng ty hodn tra tién no mua hing hoa, dich vy
cho dén khi Céng ty c kha nng trd no. Vi tiém lye tai chinh ddi ddo cdia minh Tdp doén Pén tu va
Phét trién Céng nghiép Becamex — CTCP s& tiép tue hd trg tai chinh cho Cong ty tiép tuc hoat dong
kinh doanh ciia minh, Do viy Bdo c4o tai chinh 9 thing clia ndm tai chinh két thac ngay 31 thang 12
nim 2025 van duge lap dya tén gia thiét Cong ty hoat ddng kinh doanh lién tuc.

4. SOliéu so sanh
Céng ty diéu chinh ting gi4 vén quyén sir dung A4t cita mot sb bat dong sin ¢4 ban cde ndm trude véi
<& tién 13 87.915.672.000 VND va didu chinh ting thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phéi ndp twong ng 1a
1.846.533.218 VND.

Anh hudng ciia viéc diéu chinh cac sai s6t dén sb lidu so sanh trén Bédo céo tai chinh nhu sau:
Sé ligu 86 liéu
M3 sé  trwde didu chinh  Céc diéu chinh sau diéu chinh

Ring cin ddi Ié todn

Phai trd ngudi bin ngén han 311 620.942.166.587 87.915.672.000 T08.857.838.587
Thué va cic khoan phai ngp Nha

nude 313 22.061.341.147 1.846.533.218 23.907.874.365
Loi nhufn sau thué chwa phin

phéi 421 20.655.537.964 (89.762.205.218) (69.106.667.254)

5, Suwkién phat sinh san ngay két thiic ky ké todn
Khéng c6 su kign trong yéu nao phat sinh sau ngay ket thiic ky ké todn yéu cu phai diéu chinh s6 liéu
hofic céng bb trén Béo cdo tdi chinh .

=Y

nh, ngay 25 thang 10 ném 2025
826,
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Duong Thi Tdm Huynh Thi Ngoc Tuyet—" giift Viin Thudn
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Appendix VI

EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

(Issued together with Decision No. 21/QD-SGDVN dated December 21, 2021, by the General
Director of the Hanoi Stock Exchange regarding the Information Disclosure Regulations at the

Hanoi Stock Exchange)
BINH DUONG TRADE AND SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
DEVELOPMENT JSC Independence, Freedom, Happiness
No.:j{ /CBTT-TDC Ho Chi Minh, October $§, 2025

EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

To: Hochiminh Stock Exchange

1. Name of company: Binh Duong Trading and Development Joint - Stock Company
- Stock code: TDC

- Address: Lot 26-27 I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh city.

- Telephone: 0274.2220666 Fax: 02?;{‘22206?8

- E-mail: tde@becamextde.com.vn

2. Contents of disclosure:

Disclosure of the Financial Statements of Binh Duong Trading and Development Joint - Stock
Company for Semi-annual Financial Statements of 2025, including the following documents:

1/ Consolidated Financial Statements for Quarter 111 of 2025;
2/ Combined Financial Statements for Quarter 1l of 2025;

3/ Explanation letter for variations in profit afier tax compared to the same period last year.

3. This information was published on the company's website on October g!g , 2025, as in the
link: https:/hww becamextde.com.vu/shareholders/co-dong

We hereby certify that the information provided is frue and correct and we bear the full
responsibility to the law.
Representative of the Company

Attached dociments Legal representative
- Consolidated Financial Statements for (Sign, 0tite: I
Quarter 111 of 2025 N
- Combined Financial Statements for Quarter
11 of 2025

Explanation Letter

CONG TY
GO PHA
KA DOt
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BINH DUONG SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT Independence - Freedom - Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
TDC
-~
No.:497 /KDPT-TDC Binh Duong, October J% , 2025.

Re: Explanation for the variation in profit in
the Financial Statements
for Quarter 3, 2023.
To:
- State Securities Commission of Vietnam;
- Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to Circular 96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16 November 2020 of the Ministry of Finance on
information disclosure on the securities market,

Based on the Company's business results as presented in the Financial Statements for Quarter
3, 2025,

Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint Stock Company (Stock code: TDC) hereby reports
and explains the reason for the profit variation as follows:

1. Variation in Profit after Corporate Income Tax in the Financial Statements for, |

Quarter 3, 2025
SR (i
No. | Type of Report Indicator Quarter 3 2025 Quarter 3 2024
Combined
1 Financial Profit after tax 85.032.656.419 53.455.885.200
Statements

Consolidated
2 Financial Profit after tax 80.735.192.067 54.040.864.968

Statements

2. Reasons for Profit Variation

The variation in profit after tax for Quarter 3, 2025 compared to the same period in Quarter 3,
2024, in both the Combined Financial Statements and the Consolidated Financial Statements, is due
to the following reasons:

1. Regarding the profit after tax in the Combined Financial Statements for Quarter 3,
202s:

<+ Profit before tax for Q3/2025 reached VND 85 billion, an increase of 31.6 billion VND
(equivalent to 59%) compared to the same period last year (53,4 billion VND). This growth is mainly
due to the following factors:




v Net revenue increased. and Gross profit increased by 6 billion VND compared to the same
period.

v" Finance costs decreased by 2.5 billion VND compared to the same period.

v" Finance income increased by 38.2 billion VND compared to the same period. The main
reason is that the Company recorded profit sharing from its capital contribution investment in the
VSip Hai Phong project during the period.

L)

<+ Furthermore, there were also factors that reduced the profit during the period, including:

v Selling and administration expenses increased by 13,2 billion VND compared to the same
period. This is because the Company increased its marketing and advertising activities and expanded
the scale of its management structure to serve the growth in Revenue.

v" Other profit decreased by 2,2 billion VND compared to the same period. This was due to
an increase in Other expenses of 1,2 billion VND and a decrease in Other income of 1 billion VND.

Although Selling and administration expenses increased, the growth in revenue was sufficient
to compensate for the increase in the Company's input costs and operating expenses.

2. Regarding the profit after tax in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

- The profit of the subsidiaries was not high and did not fluctuate significantly. The profit was
mainly congentrated at the parent company.

- Since the parent company recorded a profit, the profit after tax in the Consolidated Finangial
Statements for Quarter 3, 2025, was a profit of 89,7 billion VND. - &N

Quarter 3. 2025, of Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint Stock Company. which is‘;_’{!}flt_-;e |'!
reported for the information of the relevant Agencies. e /2

VL S

The above is the explanation for the variation in profit after tax in the Financial Statemi#ﬁs for'

—

Recipients: GENERAL DIRECTOR
- As above; 00413825
- Filed at Office, Corporate Secretary. i, _.f"};g‘gwa "H\\“
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
No. 26-27, Lot I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
Taxcode: 3700413826

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2025

1. Balance Sheel

2.Ancome Statement

3. Cash Now Statement

4. Notes 1o the Financial Statements




BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For th_c first 9 months of the fﬂ;al year ending 31 December 2025

R TR AN

BALANCE SHEET

(Full form)
As of 30 September 2025

Unit: VIND

Beginning balance

ITEMS Code Note Ending balance
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 2.288.716.049.416
1. Cash and cash equivalents 10 44.685.939.934
Cash 111 V.1 44.685.939.934
2. Cashequivalents 112 =
II. Short-term finaneial investments 120 -
[. Trading securities 121 -
2. Provisions for devaluation of trading securities 122 -
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 =
III. Short-terr receivables 130 1.9097097.446.232
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 V.2a 1.224.643.298.204
2. Shori-term prepayments to suppliers 132 V.3 719.358.171.493
3. Shori-term inter-company receivables 133 -
4, Receivables according to the progress of
construction contract 134 =
5. Receivables for short-term loans 135 #
6. Other shott-term receivables 136 V.da 22.118.032.771
7. Allowance for short-term doubtful debts 137 V.5 (57.022.056.241)
8. Deficit assets for treatment 139 -
IV. Inventories 140 331.761.763.996
1. Inventories 141 V.6 331.761.763.996
2. Allowance for devaluation of inventories 149 -
V. Other current assets 150 3.170,899.254
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 WV.Ja 2.170.664.646
2. Deductible VAT 152 60.684.276
3. Taxes and other receivables from the State 153 V.16 939.550.332
4. Trading Government bonds 154 2
5.  Other cuirent assets 155 -

This stalement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements.

1

1.745.419.846.306

6.801.628.633
6.801.628.633

1.360.839,797.189
740.654.951.276
656.214.837,570

21.985.324.949
(58.015.316.606)

369.048.695.289
369.048.695.289

§.729.725.195
8.729.725.195

TT2510200007
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Bloek I, Dong Khai Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025
Balance Sheet (cont.)

B-

e O L b e e

IV.

il

sl ol al

i e

e e

ITEMS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term receivables

Long-term trade receivables

Long-term prepayments to suppliers
Working capital in affiliates

Long-term inter-company receivables
Receivables for long-term loans

Other long-term receivables
Allowance for long-term doubtful debis

. Fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets
Historieal cost
Aecumulated depreciaiion
Financial leased assets
Historical cost
Aceumulated depreciation
Intangible fixed assets
Initial cost

Aceumulaied amortization

. Investment property

Historical costs
Accumulated depreciation v

Long-term assets in process
Long-term work in process
Construction-in-progress

. Long-term financial investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in joint ventures and associates
Investments in other entities

Provisions for devaluation of long-term financial
investments

Held-to-maturity investments

. Other non-current assets

Long-term prepaid expenses

Deferred income tax assets

Long-term components and spare paits
Other non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

T 4 D T

Code Note

200

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
219

220
221
222
223
224
22
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

240
241
242

250
251
252
253

254
255

260
261
262
263
268

270

V.2b

V.4b

V.8

V9

V.10
V.11

V.12

V.7b
V.13

— —— N ——

Ending balance

Beginning balance

2.147.899.058.311

§2.502.529.381
29.949.428 881

52.553.100.500

31.683.979.668
29.913.026.749
213.721.317.086
(183.808.290.337)

1.770.952.919
5.441.485.001
(3.670.532.172)

1.870.094.391.039
1.861.633.492.241
8.460.898.798

126.905.910.000
79.470.000.000
16.635.910.000
30.800.000.000

36.712.248.223
35.403.945 402
1.308.298.821

2.544.531.178.419

364.504.978.892
44.310.727.478

320.194.251.414

33.490.711.994
31.061.159.982
222.524.609.431
(191.463.509.449)

e

2.429.552.012
5.441.485.091
(3.011.933.079)

2.015.319.407.537
2.006.046.428.587
9.272.978.950

126.905.910.000
79.470.000.000
16.635.910.000
30.800.000.000

4.310.169.996
3.001.871.175
1.308.298.821

4.436.615.107.727

4.289.951.024.725

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements. 2
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No., 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Balance Sheet (cont.)

=i LTI e e —

ITEMS

C - LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Short-term trade payables

Short-term advances from customers

Taxes and other cbligations to the State Budget
Payables to employees

Short-term accrued expenses

Short-term intet-company payables

Payables according to the progress of construction
contracts

o =T i o

8. Short-term unearned revenue

9.  Other short-term payables

10. Short-term borrowings and financial leases
11. Provisions for shori-term payables

12. Bonus and welfare funds

13, Price stabilization fund

14, Trading Government bonds

I1. Non-current liabilities
Long-term trade payables
Long-term advances from customers
Long-term acerued expenses
Inter-company payables for working capital
Long-term inter-company payables
Long-term unearned revenue
Other long-term payables
Long-term borrowings and financial leases
Convertible bonds

. Preferred shares

. Deferred income tax liability

Pravisions for long-term payables

. Science and technology development fund

W00 =3 O Lo b B IR

[ e e ]
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This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements. 3

Code

300

310
311
312
313
314
315
316

317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324

330
33l
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

Note

Ending balance

Beginning balance

V.14
V.15
V.16
V.17
V.18

V.19a
V.20a

V.21

V.19b
V.20b

2.915.344.775.686

2.477.243.520.143
753.985.556.723
305.311.211.021
23.686.547.379
12.766.640.886
66.140.631.119

163.009.,892.450
1.136.540.146.235
15.802,894.330

438.101.255.543

21,362.070.300
416.739.185.243

3.237.293.778.415

3.041.758.688.228
708.857.838.587
326.245.670.988
23.907.874.365
11.161.829.896
68.534.121.431

479.091.256.984
1.407.837.201.647
16.122.894.330

195.535.090.187

168.796.000

42.724.140.600
152.642.153.587

EIg
TE2510200007



BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025
Balance Sheet (cont.)
ITEMS Code Note

D - OWNER'S EQUITY 400
I. Owner's equity 410
1. Owner's capital 411 V.22
- Ordinary shaves cariying voting rights 4lla
- Preferred shares 411b
2. Share premiums 412 V.22
3. Bond conversion options 413
4. Other sources of capital 414 V.22
5. Treasury stocks 415
6. Differences on asset revaluation 416
7. Foreign exchange differences 417
8. Investment and development fund 418 V.22
9, Business arrangement supporting fund 419
10. Other funds 420
11. Retained losses Lo 421 V.22
- Retained losses accumulated

to the end of the previous period 421a
- Retained earnings of the current period 421b
12. Construction investment fund 422
II. Other sources and funds 430
1. Sources of expenditure 431
2. Fund to form fixed assets 432

c_ e

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY 440

| B

I

Duong Thi Tam Hu:ynif T

Preparer Chief Acéountant
p Chist.

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements. 4
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Ending balance

Beginning balance

1.521.270.332.041

1.521.270,332.041
1.272.280.000.000
1.272.280.000.000

51.550.643.840

4.640.739.814
115.282.049.910

-

77.516.898.477

(69.106.667.254)
146.623.565.731

1.052.657.246.310

1.052.657.246.310
1.000.000.000.000
1.000.000.000.000

1.841.123.840

4.640.739.814

115.282.049.910

(69.106.667.254) .

(69.106.667.254)

4.436.615.107.727

KINH DOANH

WA PHATA

General Director

K
o

*
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY

Address: Na. 26 —'27, Black I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the first @ months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

10.
11,
1.
13.
14.
15,
16.
T
18.

19.

INCOME STATEMENT

(Full form)

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

ITEMS

Revenue from sales of goods and
provisions

Revenue deductions
Nef revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Financial income

Financial expenses
In which: Inferest expenses

Selling cx.pcnses

General and ndnﬁnistrﬁ:inn expenses
Net operating profit

Other income

Other expenses

Other profit/(loss)

Total aceounting profit before tax
Current income tax

Deferred income tax

Profit after tax

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

i

st

Duong Thi Tam

Code

01
02
10
11
20
21

22
23

25
26
30
k|
iz
40
50
51
52
6l
0

71

==

Note

YL1

V1.2

VL3

V14

YI.5

V1.6

V1.7

V1.8

V1Y

V.16

V.13

V110
VIL10

=g

Hu y;z:;!]ﬁ'!;i Ngoc T/uy:cb;’;';""’”'

The third guarter of 20235

Current year

Frevious year

Current year

Unit: YND

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Previous year

614.456.490.028
T19.101.843
613.737.388.180
511.201.264.657
102.536.123.523
38.233.527.102

24,335.108.613
24.335.108.613

15.072.190.028
17.516.283.043
83.846.068.941

2.766.221.957

1,579.634.479

146.672.707.101
13.300,512.645
133.372.194.456
37.013,572.009
96.358.622.447
4.176.111

16.913.807.814
26.913.807.814

8.886.870.972
10.51#.3&1.433ﬂ
50.047.818.289

3.755.205.634

347.138.723

1.155.785,158.814
11.915.972.233
1.143.869.186.581
973.186.220.925
170.682.965.656
172.465.335.950

108.025.156.740
108.025.156.740

43.874.536.332
46.699.439.962
144.549.168.572
3.839.565.959

1.765.168.800

315.914.358.943

15.618.735.145
300.295.623.798
154.882.046.584
145.413.577.214
129.645.665.392

109.385.777.641
109.385.777.641

31,143.749.744
31.118.178.928
103.411.536.253
6.274.476.357
3.992.916.569

1.186.587.473 3.408.066.911 2.074.397.159 2.281.559.788
85.032.656.419 53.455.885.200 146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081
85.032.656.419 53.455.885.200 146.623.565,731 105.693.096.081

¢ PHAN

VA PHAT TRI

CONG TY

KINH DOANH

* 7
Poan Van Thuan

General Director

Preparer Wanf
This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements. &
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No, 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Full form)
(Indirect method)
For the first 9 months of the fiseal year ending 31 December 2025

Unit: VND

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

ITEMS Code Note Current year Previous year
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax ar 146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081
Adjustnments
Depreciation/( Amortization) of fixed assets and
investment properties 02 V.8, 9 5.069.799.774 7.276.485.393
Provisions and allowances 03 V.5 (993.260.365) 1.005.877.707
Exchange gain/(loss) due to revaluation of - -
monetary items in foreign curencies 04 e g
Gain/(loss) from investing activities 05 V1.4, 8 {175.164.831.765) (135.596.600.061)
Interest expenses 06 NI5 108.025.156.740 109.385.777.641
Others o7 . -
Operating prafit before
chauges of working capital 08 83.560.430.115 87.764.636.761
Increase/(decrease) of receivables 09 (398.668.273.519) 209,798.978.185
Increase/(decrease) of inventories 10 181.699.867.639 (10.380.980.396)
Increase/(decrease) of payables 11 (285.606.731.689) (13.015.627.522)
Increase/(decrease) of prepaid expenses 12 (25.843.017.678) (1.799.391)
Increase/(decrease) of trading securities 13 - -
Tnterest paid 14 V.18, VLS  (118.702.294.490) (122.518.927.148)
Corporate income tax paid 15 V.16 (13.420.109.534) (31.347.364.707)
Other cash inflows 16 - -
Other cash outflows 17 V.2l (320.000.000) -
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 (577.300.129.156) 120.298.915.782
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases and construction of fixed assets
and other non-current assels 21 V.8, 11 (2.450.987.296) 4.891.592.995
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assels
and other non-current assets 22 V.8, VL8 2.770.000.002 5.064.259.260
Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments
of other entities 23 - -
Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments
of other entities 24 - 3.500.000.000
Investments in other entities 25 - -
Withdrawals of investments in other entities 26 - -
Interest earned, dividends and profits received 27 V4, V14 304,800.931.507 7.360.806.270
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 305.119.944.213 21.716.658.525

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes fo the Financial Statements.




BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For thie first 9 months of the fiseal year ending 31 December 2025
Cash Flow Statement (cont.)

Pemm———

c—

ITEMS Code
IMTI. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital contributions
from owners 31
2. Repayment for capital contributions and re-purchases
of stocks already issued 32
3. Proceeds from borrowings 33
4, Repayment for borrowing principal 34
5. Payments for financial lease principal 35
6. Dividends and profit paid to the owners 36
Net cash flows from financing activities 40
Net cash flows during the year 50
Beginning cash and cash cquivalents 60
Effects of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates 61
=~
Ending cash and cash equivalents 70
AU
g
e e, i _.—(..‘/:.:)___
Duong Thi Tam Hlfynh“Thi Naoe 'Iuy%ﬁf"
Preparer Chief Accountant

Note

V.22

V.20

V.20

V.19

V.1

V.1

Current year

oo

Acenmulated from the beginning of the year

Previous year

321.989.520.000

685.401.910.449

-

168.692.096.002

(697.326.934.205) (313.424.001.464)
: (5‘935.000;
310.064.496,.244 (144.737.890.462)
37.884.311.301 (2.722.316.155)
6.801.628.633 10.023.844.817

44.685.939.934

KINH DOANH >
VA PHAT TRIEN

General Director

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements. 7
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tor the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

I. GENERAL INFORMATION '

1.  Ownership form
Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint - Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Cormpany”) is a joint stock company.

2. Operating fields
The Company operates in various fields.

3.  Principal business activities
The Company’s principal business activities are trading real estate, land use right of the owner, the
user or the lessee; real estate consultancy, brokerage services; wholesaling materials and other
installation equipment used in construction; architectural activities and related technical consultancy;
installation of electrical systems; installation of other construction systems; constructing residential
houses; constructing non-residential houses; manufacturing concrete and concrete, cement, and
gypsum products. -

4,  Normal operating cycle
The Company’s normal operating cycle is within 12 months for manufacturing and trading concrete.
For real estate projects, the normal operating cycle follows the timeline specified in the business plan.

5.  Structure of the Company

Subsidiaries
o Capital _
Principal  business contribution Benefit Voting
Subsidiaries Address activities rate rate rate
Ha Tien Kien Giang - Lot G-1A-CN, D] Road,  Manufacturing and
Becamex Cement Joint My Phuoc 1 Industrial supplying cement,
Stock Company Parl, Ben Cat Ward, Ho  concrete components,
Chi Minh City etc. 58,009  58,00% 58,00%
Becamex Construction Muong Dao Hamlet, Long  Manufacturing,
Material Joint Stock Neguyen Ward, Ho Chi trading construction
Company Minh City materials such as

sand, stone, steel, etc.  81,00%  81,00% 81,00%

Joint ventires, associaies

Capital
Principal ~ business contribution Ownership Voting

Companies Address activities rate rale rate
Sinviet 1.1 Co,, Ltd, No. 2B Tu Do Avenue, Manufacturing and

Vietnam — Singapore distributing bottled

Industrial Park, Binh Hoa water

Ward, Ho Chi Minh City 50,00%  50,00%  50,00%
Eastern International New urban area in Binh  Training and
University Duong Urban — Service —  education

Industrial Complex Zone,

Binh Duong Ward, Ho

Chi Minh City 24,00% 24.00%  24,00%

e T L e Lt i

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Siatements 8
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes

to the Financial Statements (cont.)

111

e o

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the Financial Statements 9 TT2510200007
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Affiliates

Affiliates Address

Branch of Binh Duong Trade and DI Road, My Phuoc 1 Industiial Park, Ben Cat
Development Joint - Stock Company — My ~ Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

Phuoc Mixed Conerete Enterprise

Branch of Binh Duong Trade and Highway 13, Quarter 10, Chon Thanh Ward, Dong
Development Joint - Stock Company Nai Province

Branch of Binh Duong Trade and No.26-27, Ground Floor, Block I, Dong Khoi
Development Joint - Stock Company —  Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
Myland Real Estate Exchange

Statement of information comparability on the Financial Statements
The corresponding figures of the previous period can be comparable with figures of the current period.

Headcount
As of the balance sheet date, the Company’s headcount 308 (headcount at the beginning of the year:
278).

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY =

Fiscal year
The fiscal year of the Company is from 01 January to 31 December annually.

Accounting currency unit
The accounting currency unit is Vietnamese Dong (VND) because the Company’s transactions are
primarily made in VND.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting System

The Company applies the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting
System, which were issued together with the Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December
2014, the Circular No, 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the
implementation of Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements.

Statement of the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System

The Board of Directors ensures to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, which were issued together with the
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21
March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the implementation of Vietnamese Accounting
Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

<! i
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

TEN—.

IV. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting convention
All the Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis (except for the information related to
cash flows).

The Branch of Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint - Stock Company — Myland Real Estate
Exchange does accounting works and then reports to the Company while Branch of Binh Duong Trade
and Development Joint - Stock Company and Branch of Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint -
Stock Company — My Phuoc Mixed Concrete Enterprise have their own accounting sections but do
accounting works dependently. The Financial Statements of the whole Company are prepared on the
basis of the combination of the Financial Statements of the Company’s affiliates. Internal revenue and
balances between affiliates are excluded for preparation of the Financial Statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and cash in bank. Cash equivalents are short-term investments of which
the due dates do not exceed 3 months fiom the dates of the investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value as of the
balance sheet date.

Financial investments

Held-to-maturity investments

Investments are classified as held-to-maturity investments that the Company intends and is able to
hold to maturity, Held-to-maturity investments of the Company only include term deposits for the
purpose of receiving periodical interest.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at costs including the purchase costs and other
transaction costs. After initial recognition, these investments are recorded.at recoverable value,
Interest from these held-to-maturity investments after acquisition date is recognized in Income
Statement on the basis of the interest income to be received. Interest incurred prior to the Company’s
acquisition of held-to-maturity investments is deducted into the costs at the acquisition time,

When there is reliable evidence proving that a part or the whole investment cannot be recovered and
the loss is reliably measured, the loss is recognized as financial expenses during the period and
directly deducted into the investment costs.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates

Subsidiaries

Subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company. Control is the Company’s power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity which is established by a contractual arrangement whereby the Company
and the involved parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to joint control. Joint control is
the contractually agreed sharing of control over an economic activity, and exists only when the
strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent of the
venturers.

e

These notes form an infegral part of and should be read in conjimeiion with the Financial Statements 10 TT2310200007
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dang Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

Associates

An associate is an entity which the Company has significant influence but not the control to govern
the financial and operating policies. Significant influence is the right to participate in making the
associate’s financial and operating policies but not control those policies.

Initial recognition

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates are initially recognized at costs, including the
costs of purchase or capital contributions plus other directly attributable transaction costs. In case of
investment in non-monetary assets, the costs of the investment are recognized at the fair value of non-
monetary assets at the arising time.

Dividends and profits incuired prior to the acquisition of investments are deducted into the investment
costs. Dividends and profits incurred after the acquisition of investments are recorded into the
Company’s financial income. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded as an
increase in values, but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Provisiens for impairment of investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Provisions for impairment of investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates are made when the
subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates suffer from losses with the amount defined by the difference
between the costs and net values of investments. If the subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates are
consolidated into Consolidated Financial Statements, the basis for impainment provisions is the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Increases/(decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures,
associates as of the balance sheet date are recorded into financial expenses.

Investments in equity instruments of other entifies
Investments in equity instruments of other entities include such investments in equity instruments that
do not enable the Company to have the control, joint control or significant influence on these entifies.

Investments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at costs, including costs of
acquisition or capital contributions plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Dividends and
profit incurred prior to the acquisition of investments are deducted into investment costs. Dividends
and profit incurred after the acquisition of investments are recorded into the Company’s financial
income. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded as an increase in costs, but
the increases in quantity of shares is followed.

Provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other entities are made as follows:

o For investments in listed shares or fair value of investments which is reliably measured, provisions
are made on the basis of the market value of shares.

o  For investments of which the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting, provisions are
made based on the losses suffered by investees with the amount defined by the difference between
the costs and net values of investments.

Increases/decreases in the provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of ather
entities as of the balance sheet date are recorded into financial expenses.

o e e

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 11 TT2510200007




BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

=

Receivables
Receivables are recognized at the carrying amounts less allowances for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is made according to the

following principles:

o Trade receivables reflect receivables concerning the commercial nature arising from purchase and
sale transactions between the Company and customers who are independent to the Company,
inclusive of receivables for the exports entrusted to other entities.

s  Other receivables reflect receivables not concerning the commercial nature and irrelevant to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance is made for each doubtful debt on the basis of the estimated loss.

Increases/decreases in the obligatory allowance for doubtful debts as of the balance sheet date are
recorded into general and administration expenses.

[nventories
Inventories are recognized at the lower of costs or net realizable value.

Costs of inventories are determined as follows: N

o For materials, merchandise; Costs comprise costs of purchases and other directly relevant costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions.

o For real estate; Costs comprise costs of land use rights, direct expenses and relevant general
expenses incurred during the construction of real estate.

s TFor construction-in-progress: Costs comprise costs of materials and direct labor included in
relevant general manufacturing expenses.

o TFor finished goods: Costs comprise costs of materials, direct labor and directly relevant general
manufacturing expenses allocated on the basis of normal operations. -

Stock-out cost is determined in accordance with the weighted average method (for materials) and the
specific identification method (for real estate) and is recorded in line with the perpetual method.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of complefion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Allowance for devaluation of inventories is recognized for each type of inventories when their costs
are higher than their net realizable values. Increases/decreases in the obligatory allowance for
devaluation of inventories as of the balance sheet date are recorded into costs of sales.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses incurred and relevant to financial performance in several
accounting periods. Prepaid expenses of the Company include expenses of tools, land rental and repair
expenses. These prepaid expenses are allocated over the prepayment period or period in which
corresponding benefits are realized.

Expenses of tools
The expenses of tools being put into use are allocated into costs in accordance with the straight-line
method for the maximum period of 3 years.

Land rental
The prepaid land rental reflects the rental prepaid for the land being used by the Company and is
allocated into costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term (39 — 40 vears).

.@'t e + [
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cant.)

IS o o L 0 L AT 3 T Ve

Repair expeises
The repair expenses are allocated into costs in accordance with the straight-line method for the
maximum period of 3 years.

7.  Operating leased assets
A lease is classified as an operating lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident
to ownership belonging to the lessor. The lease expenses are allocated in the Company’s operation
costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term and do not depend on the method
of lease payment.

8.  Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Company to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent to initial recognition are
included into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of these assets. Those
which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operation costs during the period.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain.or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the period.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The depreciation period applied is as follows:

Fixed assets Years
Buildings and structures 04 -31
Machinery and equipment 03-13
Vehicles - 03-15
Office equipment 03 - 08
Other tangible fixed assets 03

9.  Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs less accumulated amortization.

Initial costs of intangible fixed assets include all the costs paid by the Company to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed assets arising
subsequent fo initial recognition are included into operation costs during the period only if these costs
are associated with a specific intangible fixed asset and result in future economic benefits expected to
be obtained from the use of these assets.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its initial costs and accumulated amortization are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the period.

The Company’s intangible fixed assets include:

Land use right

The land use right includes all the actual expenses paid by the Company directly related to the land
being used such as expenses to obtain the land use right, expenses for house removal, land clearance
and ground leveling, registration fees, etc. The land use right is amortized in accordance with the
straight-line method in 49 years,

[ ——————————————————_ AR e ———y
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

10.

11.

12.

13,

i,

Computer software

Expenses attributable to computer software, which is not a part associated with the relevant hardware,
will be capitalized. Costs of computer software include all the expenses paid by the Company until the
date the software is put into use. The computer software is amortized in accordance with the straight-
line method in 3 years.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress reflects the expenses (including relevant interest expenses following the
accounting policies of the Company) directly attributable to assets under construction, machinery and
equipment under installation for purposes of production, leasing and management as well as the repair
of fixed assets in progress. These asscts are recorded at historical costs and not depreciated.

Contractual arrangement

The Company recognizes the contribution capital for business cooperation with other entities in the

Financial Statements as follows:

o The contribution capital for business cooperation with other entities is recorded into other short-
term receivables.

o The profit eamed from the contribution capital for business cooperation with other entities is
recorded into financial income.

Payables and acerued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded for the amounts payable in the future associated with the

goods and services received. Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates for the

amounts payable.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made on the

basis of following principles:

o Trade payables reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchase of goods, services,
or assets, of which the seller is an independent entity with the Company, including payables for
import through entrustment.

o Accrued expenses reflect expenses for goods, services received from suppliers or supplied to
customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of accounting records and supporting
documents; pay on leave payable to employees; and accrual of operation expenses.

o  Other payables reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irvelevant to purchase, sales of
goods or provisions of services.

The payables and accrued expenses are classified as short-term and long-term items in the Balance
Sheet on the basis of their remaining term as of the balance sheel date.

Ordinary bonds
Ordinary bonds are the ones that cannot be converted into shares.

The carrying value of ordinary bonds is reflected on the net value of the face value minus bond
issuance expenses.

The bond issuance expenses are gradually allocated in compliance with bond term under the straight-
line method and recorded into financial expenses or capitalized.

- — S = —
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Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

P

14.

16.

Owner’s equity
Owner's capital
The owner’s capital is recorded according to the actual amounts invested by shareholders.

Share premiuns

Share premiums are recorded in accordance with the difference between the issuance price and face
value upon the IPO, additional issue or the difference between the re-issuance price and carrying value
of treasury shares and the equity component of convertible bonds upon maturity date. Expenses
directly related to the additional issue of shares and the re-issuance of treasury shares are recorded as a
decrease in share premiums.

Other sources of capital

Other sources of capital are formed from the supplementation from business profits, revaluation of
assets and net carrying values between the fair values of the assets gifted or granted to the Company
after deducting taxes payable (if any) related to these assets.

Profit distribution

Profit after tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropriation for funds under the Charter of the
Company as well as legal regulations and approved by voting of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
The distribution of profit to the shareholders is made with consideration toward non-cash items in the
retained earnings that may affect cash flows and payment of dividends such as profit due to
revaluation of assets contributed as investment capital, profit due to revaluation of monetary items,
financial instruments and other non-cash items.

The dividends are recorded as payables upon approval by voting of the General Meeting of

Shareholders and notice of dividend payment of the Board of Directors.

- v

Recognition of revenue and income

Revenue from sales of merchandise, finished goods

Revenue from sales of merchandise, finished goods shall be recognized when all of the following

conditions are satisfied:

o The Company transfers most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of products or
merchandise to customers,

o The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually agsociated
with ownership nor effective control over the merchandise, products sold.

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contracts stipulate that buyers have
the right to return products, merchandise purchased under specific conditions, the revenue is
recorded only when those specific conditions are no longer exist and buyers retains no right to
return products, merchandise (except for the case that such returns are in exchange for other goods
or services).

o The Company received or shall probzbly receive the economic benefits associated with sale
transactions.

o The cost incurred or to be incutred in respect of the sale transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from provisions of services
Revenue from provisions of services shall be recognized when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is
entitled to return the services provided under specific conditions, the revenue is recognized only
when these specific conditions are no longer existed and the buyer is not entitled to return the
services provided.

2
2

ey

et S [

=

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 15  TT2510200007



BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
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17.
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o The Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with the
provision of services.

o The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of reporting period can be measured reliably.

o The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

In the case that the services are provided in several accounting periods, the determination of revenue is
done on the basis of the volume of work done as of the balance sheet date.

Revenue from sales of real estate

Revenue from sales of real estate that invested by the Company shall be recognized when all of the

following conditions are satisfied:

o the real estate is fully completed and handed over to the buyers, and the Company transfers most
of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of real estate to the buyer.

o  The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold.

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
The Company received or shall probably reccive the economic benefits associated with the
transaction.

e The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

In case the customer has the right to complete the interior of the real estate and the Company
completes the interiors according to the designs, models as requested by customer under a separate
contract on interior completion, revenues are recognized upon the completion and handover of the
main construction works to customers,

Revenue from sales of real estate sold in forin of land plots

Révenue from sales of real estate in form of land plots under irrevocable contracts shall be recognized

when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

o the Company has transferred most of risks and benefits incidents to the ownership of the land use
right to the buyer.

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

o the Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with the
transaction.

Interest
Interest is recorded, based on the term and the actual interest rate applied in each particular period.

Dividends and profit received

Dividends and profit received are recognized when the Company has the right to receive dividends or
profit from the capital contribution. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded
as an increase in value, but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Construction contract
Construction contract is a contract agreed for acquisition of an asset or combined assets closely
relevant or mutually dependent on their design, technology, function or basic using purpose.

When the results of the contract implementation can be estimated reliably:
o For construction contracts in which the contractor is entitled to pay according fo construction
progress: revenue and expenses relevant to the contracts are recognized to corresponding
completed assignment determined by the Company as of the balance sheet date. S
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s For consiruction contract in which the contractor is entitled to pay according to volume of work
done: revenue and expenses relevant to the contracts are recognized to corresponding completed
assignment determined by the customer and reflected in the invoices.

Increases/Decreases in construction volume, compensations and other receivables are only recognized
into revenue when these are mutually agreed with the customer.

When the results of the contract implementation cannot be estimated reliably:

o The revenue is only recognized equivalent to the contract’s expenses and the payment is relatively
reliable.

o The contract’s expenses are only recognized as the expenses when they occur.

Difference between total accumulated revenue from construction contract recognized and the
accumulated amount in the invoice of payment under the contract plan is recognized as receivable or
payable under the contract plan.

18. Revenue deductions
Revenue deductions only include sales returns incurred in the same period of providing products,
merchandise, services, in which revenue is derecognized.

In case of products, merchandise, services provided in the previous periods but sales returns incurred

in the current period, revenue is defecognized as follows: =

o If sales returns incur prior to the release of the Financial Statements, revenue is derecognized on
the Financial Statements of the current period.

o If sales returns incur after the release of the Financial Statements, revenue is derecognized on the
Financial Statements of the following period.

19. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company directly incurs in connection with the
borrowings.

Borrowing costs are recorded as an expense when they are incurred. In case the borrowing costs are
directly attributable to the construction or the production of an asset in progress, which takes a
substantial period of time (over 12 months) to get ready for intended use or sales of the asset, these
costs will be included in the cost of that asset. To the extent that the borrowings are especially for the
purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment properties, the borrowing cost is eligible for
capitalization even if construction period is under 12 months. Incomes arisen from provisional
investments as borrowings are recognized as a decrease in the costs of relevant assets.

In the event that general borrowings are partly used for the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined by applying the
capitalization rate to average accumulated expenditure on construction or production of that asset. The
capitalization rate is computed at the weighted average interest rate of the borrowings not yet paid
during the period, except for particular borrowings serving the purpose of obtaining a specific asset.

20. Expenses
Expenses arc those that result in outflows of the economic benefits and are recorded at the time of
transactions or when incurrence of the transaction is reliable regardless of whether payment for
expenses is made or not.

Expenses and their corresponding revenues are simultaneously recognized in accordance with
matching principle. In the event that matching principle conflicts with prudence principle, expenses
are recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting standards in order to guarantee that
transactions can be fairly and truly reflected.

]
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21.

22.

e

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 18

Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current incone tax

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the assessable income. Assessable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and
accaunting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses brought
forward.

Deferved income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of the Financial
Statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded only when there is an
assurance on the availability of assessable income in the future against which the temporarily
deductible differences can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered as of the balance sheet date and
will be reduced to the rate that ensures enough assessable income against which the benefits from part
of orall of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate ificome tax assets, which have not
been recorded before, are considered as of the balance sheet date and are recorded when there is
certainly enough assessable income to use these unrecognized deferred corporate income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rate to
be applied in the year when the assets ate recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the effective
tax rates as of the balance sheet date, Deferred income tax is recognized in the Income Statement. In
the case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner’s equity, corporate income tax
will be included in the owner’s equity. B

The Company shall offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if:
o The Company has the legal right to offset current income tax assets against current income tax
liabilities; and
s Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are relevant to corporate income tax
which is under the management of one tax authority either:
- Of the same subject to corporate income tax; or
- The Company has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax assets
on a niet basis or recover tax assets and settle tax liability simultaneously in each future period
to the extent that the majority of deferred income tax liabilities or deferred income tax assets
are paid or recovered.

Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the Company in case that party is able to control the Company
or to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the Company. A
party is also considered a related party of the Company in case that party is under the same control or
is subject to the same material effects.

Considering the relationship of related parties, the nature of relationship is focused more than its legal
form,
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23.

2a.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements

1

Segment reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in manufacturing
or providing products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of

other business segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that is
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic

environments.

The segment information is prepared and presented in conformity with the accounting policies
applicable to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements of the Company.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Cash

Cash on hand
Cash in bank
Total

Trade receivables
Short-term trade receivables

Receivables from related parties

My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock Company

Binh Duong Construction and Civil Engineering Joint
Stock Company

Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Company

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group

Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Joint
Stock Company

Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development
Joint Stock Company

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company
Becamex Trade Company Limited

Receivables from other custoners

Nhat Phuong Technology Media Joint Stock
Company

Receivables from other customets for acquisition of
real estate

Receivables from ather customers

Total

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1.601.304,089 732.159.407
43.084.635.845 6.069.469.226 ~
44.685.939.934 6.801.628.633

Ending balance

Beginning balance

337.523.850.468

258.145.464.043
541.635.391
72.238.820.692
5.801.595.980
28.320.011
401.764.351
366.250.000
887.119.447.736

164.994.400.000

529.933.744.805

192.191.302.931
1.224.643.298.204

7.575.726.994
827.884.625

14.874.999
541.635.391

131.752.999
5.934.833.980

.960.000
115.785.000

733.079.224.282

263.894.400.000

331.687.137.820
137.497.686.462

740.654.951.276

s s
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Long-termn trade receivables

Receivables from related parties

[ERRe— S —

Ending balance

Beginning balance

12.618.384.687

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development

Group

3.199.013.487

Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint Stock

Company
Receivables front other custoners

9.419.371.200
17.331.044.194

Receivables from other customers for acquisition of

real estate
Total

22.037.755.887

3.189.013.487

18.838.742.400
22.272.971.591

Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Prepayments to related parties

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company -
Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint Stock

Company

Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development

Joint Stock Company

17.331.044.194 22.272.971.591
29.949.428.881 44.310,727.478
Ending balance Beginning balance
1.071.410.018 14.704.580.516
1.071.410.018 6.518.150.000

-

8.186.430.516

Prepayments to other suppliers 718.286.761.480 641.510.257.054
Ceteccons Corporation 235.849.702.701 217.012.644.297
An Phu Gia Construction Joint Stock Company 218.878.517.623 173.855.963.874
Trungkien Co., Ltd. 17.055.447.377 67.331.353.415
Hai Dang Thai Binh Trading Construction Joint Stock
Company 112.949.080.749 -
Other suppliers *133.554.013.030 183.310.295.468
Total 719.358.171.498 656.214.837.570
Other receivables
Othrer short-term receivables
Ending balance Beginning balance

Value _Allowance Value Allowance

Receivables from related parties 1.725.334.365 - 1.375.081.872 -

Becamex Investment and Industrial
Development Group— Other
receivables

Sinviet J.I Co., Lid, — Dividends
receivable

My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock
Company — Dividends receivable
Receivables from other
organizations and individuals
Advances

Other short-term receivables

Total

[.375.081.872

1.375.081.872 -

350.252.493 - - -
20.392.698.406 - 20.610.243.077 -
12.841.865.794 - 12.116432.530 -

7.550.832.612 (801.707.854)

8.493.810.547 (801.707.854)

22.118.032.771 (801.707.854) 21.985.324.949 (801.707.854)

ettt
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e

4b.  Other long-term receivables

Receivables from veluted party
VSIP Hai Phong Co., Ltd. — Capital
contribution for business cooperation

*)

VSIP Hai Phong Co,, Ltd. -
Temporarily-shared profit from
business cooperation )
Receivables from other organizations

and individuals

Temporarily-paid output VAT
(charged on advance for trading real

estate)

Long-term deposits

Compensation
Total

PR

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Value Allowance Value Allowance
36.370.050.550 - 308.967.072.372 -
- - 139.840.669.585 <
36.370.050.550 - 169.126.402.787 -
16,183.049.950 - 11.227.179.042 -

11.607.555.275

6.601.684.367 =

201.900.000 - 201.900.000 -
4.373.594.675 - 4.423.594.675 -
52.553.100.500 - 320.194.251.414 -

™) The capital contribution for business cooperation with VSIP Hai Phong Co., Ltd. is to invest in the
North Song Cam Townhouse project in Thuy Nguyen Ward, Hai Phong Province. The project is
expected to be completed in December 2026.

5. Doubtful debts

Related party

My Phuos Hospital Joint
Stock Company — Trade
receivables

Other organizations and
individials

Hoang Duyen Service
Trading -

Construction Joint

Stock Company — Trade
receivables

Ms. Tran Thi NMouyet — Trade
receivables

Tran Long Trading
Construction and Service
Company Limited — Trade
receivables

Trade receivables from other
organizations and individuals

Total

Ending balance Beginning balance
Overdue Original Recoverable Overdue Recoverable
period amount amount pericd  Oviginal amount armount
- - 827.884.625 .
More than 3 More than 3
years - - years 827.884.625 -
59.936.965.958  2.014.909.717 59.659.978.598  2.472.546.617
Maore than 3 More than 3
years  3.599.519.099 - years  3.5099.519.099 -
More than 3 Mare than 3
years 22.298.426.457 - years  22.298.426.457 -
More than 3 More than 3
years  7.880.364.905 - years  7.880.364.905 .
26.158.655.497 2.914.909.717 25.881.668.137  2.472.546.617
Less than | Less than 1
year  1.807.710.501 1.265.397.347 year 489.825.201 146.947.560
From 1 year From | year
to 2years 3.123.796.725 1.561.898.363 to 2years 2518387203 1259.193.599
From 2
From 2 years years to 3
1o 3 years 292.046.690 87.614.007 years  1.523.436.368  1.066.405.458
More than 3 More than 3
years 20.935.101.581 . years  21.350.019.363 -
50.936.965.958  2.914.909.717 60.487.863.223

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 21~ TT2510200007
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Changes in allowances for doubtful debts are as follows:

Current period

nEmeres

Previous period

Beginning balance 58.015.316.606 56.537.754.891
Allowances made 181,184.749 1.005.877.707
Write-off (1.174.445.114)
Ending balance 57.022.056.241 57.543.632.598
6.  Inventories
Ending balance Beginning balance
Original costs Allowance Original costs  Allowance
Materials and supplies 6.900.260.667 - 4.807.595.105 -
Tools 972.667.090 - 1.093.075.762 -
Work-in-process 298.466,188.136 - 230.537.188.919 -
Merchandise © 25.422,648.103 - 132.610.835.503 -
Total 331.761.763.996 - 369.048.695.289 -
) The land use right of the Westerland project, of which the carrying values as of 30 September 2025 is
VND 12.239.181 818, have been mortgaged at BIDV — Binh Duong Branch tc- secure the borrowings
from this ban¥k (see Note No. V.20).
7.  Prepaid expenses
7a.  Short-tern: prepaid expenses
Ending balance Beginning balance
Expenses of tools 98.122.192 147.457.274
Expenses for backup credit limit 1.333.333.331 7.333,333.333
Other short-term prepaid expenses = 739.209.123 1.248.934.588
Total 2.170.664.646 8.729.725.195
7b.  Long-term prepaid expenses
Ending balance Beginning balance
Expenses of tools 61.483.331 17.775.657
Land rental 35.327.098.391 2.833.429.750
Repair expenses - 100.720.808
Other long-term prepaid expenses 15.367.680 49.944.960
Total 35.403.949.402 3.001.871.175
8.  Tangible fixed assets
Other
Buildings and  Machinery and Office tangible
structures equipment Vehicles cquipment  fixed assets Total
Historieal costs
Beginning
balance 39.977.857.852 47.781.545.111 130.880.425983 3.811.340.485 64.500.000 222,524,669.431
Completed
construction 436.347.197  2.826.720.251 - - # 3.263.067.448
Liguidation,
disposal (1.252.820.478) (33.928.563) (10.551.897.206) (227.773.546) - (12.066.419.793)
Ending balance _ 39.161.384.571 _50.574.336.799 120.337.528.777 3.583.566,939  64.500.000 213.721.317.086
In which: ;
Assets fully
depreciated but
still in use 9.675.187.571 40977.296.661  92.934.571.794 3.095295.502 64.500.000 ¥
Assets waiting - - - - - 2=
These uo‘_re;};r:;:n;r-regmrpmr uf mu;ﬂﬁmle read ir;z?;;l}-a;:zaxon with the Financial S!ﬂfemea;;‘; TT251020000
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Other

Buildings and  Machinery and Office tangible

structures equipment Vehicles equipment  fixed assets Tofal
for liquidation
Depreciation
Beginning
balance 25.959.121.633 44962443942 116.898.370.273 3.579.073.601 64.500.000 191.463.509.449
Depreciation
during the period 1.639.141.470 767.531.079 1.956.783.941 47.744.190 - 4.411.200.681
Liquidation,
disposal (1.252.820.478) (33.028.563) (10.551.897.206) (227.773.546) - {12.066.419.793)

Ending balance  26.345.442.625 45.696.046.458 108.303.257.009 3.399.044.245  64.500.000 183.808.290.337

Carrying values

Beginning

balance 14.018.736.219  2.819.101.169  13.891,055.710 232.266.884 - 31.061.159.982
Ending balance  12.815.941.946  4.878.290.341 12.034.271.768 ,__184'521‘694 - 29.913.,026.749
Inn which:

Assets

temporarily not

in use - - - - - -
Asgets waiting
for liguidation - A = = 5 &

Some tangible fixed assets, of which the carrying values are VND 3.473.725.237, have been
mortgaged to secure the borrowings from VietinBank — Dong Nai Branch and TPBank — Ho Chi Minh
City Branch (see Note No. V.20).

9.  Intangible fixed assets
Computer software

B

Initial costs

Beginning balance 5.441.485.001
Ending balance 5.441.485.091
In which:

Assets fully amortized but still in use 1.314.157.818
Amortization

Beginning balance 3.011.933.079
Amortization during the period 658.599.093
Ending balance 3.670.532.172
Carrying values

Beginning balance 2.429.552.012
Ending balance 1.770,952.919
In which:

Assets temporarily not in use .
Assets waiting for liquidation _
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10. Long-term work-in-process

e a2

Ending balance

Original amount

Recoverable
amount

Beginning balance

Original amount

Recoverable
amount

TDC Plaza project
Unitown project — Phase 2
Hoa Loi project —
Residence Area E12 -El6
Hoa Loi project —

488.745.104.502
142.353.686.490

§13.998.381.981

488.745.104.502
142.353.686.490

813.998.381.981

521.079.337.534
263.770.868.3290

807.951.202.200

521.079.337.534
263.770.868.329

807.951.202.200

ct—

—

Residence Area E15 -E19  354.922.402.767 354.922.402.767  345.492.481.427 349.492.481.427
Hoa Loi project —

Residence Area E3, D10 -

DI 61.613.916501  61.613.916.501 63.752.539.097  63.752.539.097
Total 1.861.633.492.241 1.861.633.492.241 2.006.046.428.587 2.006.046.428.587

The above long-term work-in-process expenses primarily include the value of land use rights, the
value of transferred projects, and other investment expenses related to the development of real estate
projects for sales in line with the Company’s medium and long-term business plans. The Company
will select specific project for implementation based on the market conditions to* ensure the highest
effectiveness.

Some Land Use Right Certificates, of which the carrying values as of 30 September 2025 are VND
1.105.993.545.124 , have been mortgaged at BIDV — Binh Duong Branch, TPBank — Ho Chi Minh
City Branch and VietinBank — Dong Nai to secure the borrowings from these banks (see Note No.

V.20).

11. Construction-in-progress

Inclusion into
fixed assets

Beginning Increases during during the
balance the period period Ending balance
Acquisition of fixed assets  3.603.675.600 1.060.532.015 (811.500.000) 3.852.707.615
Constraction-in-progress _ 5.669.303.350 1.390.455.281 (2.451.567.448)  4.608.191.183
Total 9.272.978.950 2.450.987.296 (3.263.067.443) 8.460.898.798

12. Financial investments

The financial investments of the Company only include investments in other entities. The Company’s

financial investments are as follows:

Ending balance
Original amount Provision

Beginning balance
Original amount Provision

Investments in subsidiaries

Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint
Stock Company @

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock
Company (@

Investments in joint ventures, associites
Sinviet 1.1 Co., Ltd. (i

Eastern International University ™
Investmenis in other entity

My Phuoe Hospital Joint Stock Company

79.470.000.000
15.660.000.000

63.810.000.000
16.635.910.000

2.235.910.000
14.400.000.000
30.800.000.000
30.800.000.000

- 79.470.000.000 =
- 15.660.000.000 -

- 63.810.000.000 :
- 16.635.910.000 -
- 2.235.910.000 -
- 14.400.000,000 -
- 30.800.000.000 -
- 30.800.000.000

Total 1

26.905.910.000

- 126.905.910.000 I3

T
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

(i)

)

(i)

{iv)

[

According to the Business Registration Certificate No. 3700877200, 6" amended on 22 July 2024,
granted by Binh Duong Province Department of Planning and Investment, the Company invests an
amount of VND 15.660.000.000 in Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint Stock Company,
equivalent to 58,00% of charter capital.

According to the Business Registration Certificate No. 3700945605, 8" amended on 16 January 2025,
granted by Binh Duong Province Department of Planning and Investment, the Company invests an
amount of VND 63.810.000.000 in Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company, equivalent
to 81,00% of charter capital.

According to the Investment License No. 061/GP-KCN-VS dated 17 June 2002, granted by the Head
of Vietnam — Singapore Industrial Park Management Board, the Company invests an amount of USD
140.000,00 in Sinviet 1.I Co., Ltd., equivalent to 50% of charter capital.

According to the Investment Certificate No. 46121000047 dated 29 July 2009, granted by Binh Duong
Province People’s Committee, the Company invests an amount of VND 14.400.00.000 in Eastern
International University, equivalent to 24% of charter capital.

Fair value
The Company has not measured the fair value of the investments because there is no specific
instruction on measurement of fair value.

Operation of the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
The subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates have been in normal operations and have not
experienced any significant change as compared to the previous period.

Transactions with the subsidiaries, joint veniures, and associates
Significant transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as
follows:

Accumulated from theheginning of the year

Current year Previous year
Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint
Stock Company
Purchase of materials, merchandise 413.648.128 3.365.699
Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock
Company
Sales of merchandise, finished goods, services 4.586.683.740 16.993.055
Purchase of materials, merchandise 11.633.886.336 -
Dividends received 2.916.000.000 3.888.000.000
Advance for capital contribution 2.000.000.000
Sinviet J.I Co., Ltd.
Purchase of merchandise, services 159.171.000 96.793.000
Profit received 350.252.493 884.806.270

e e P ——————————EE e T ——
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025
Nofes to the Finaneial Statements (cont.)

13.
13a.

13h.

14.

15.
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These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements

e

Deferred income tax assets
Recognized deferved income tax assels

=

The deferred income tax assets are related to temporarily deductible differences of accrued expenses.

Unrecognized deferved income tax assels

The Company has not recognized deferred income tax assets for the taxable losses of VND

175.333.670.183. Details are as follows:

Real estate Others Total
2020 - 47.7077.113.421 47.707.113.421
2021 - 65.803.604.741 65.803.604.741
2024 - £1.822.952.021 61.822.952,021
Total - 175.333.670.183 175.333.670.183

According to the current Law on Corporate Income Tax, the loss of any tax year is brought forward to
offset against the profit of the following years for the maximum period of 05 years from year after the
loss incurring year. Deferred income tax assets are not recognized for these accounts since there is
little possibility on the availability of taxable income in the future against which these accounts can be

used.
Short-term trade payables

Payables to related pariies

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group

Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Joint
Stock Company

My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock Company -
Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development
Toint Stock Company

Becamex International General Hospital Joint Stock
Company

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company
Sinviet 1.1 Ca., Ltd.

VNTT Solutions Company Limited

Becamex Binh Phuoe Power Joint Stock Company
WTC Binh Duong One Member Company Limited
Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Company

Payables to other suppliers

Total

As of the balance sheet date, the overdue payables are VND 25.299.890.000.

Short-term advances from customers

Advances from related parties

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company
Mr. Ho Hoan Thanh

Ending balance

Beginning balance

601.395.208.911
586.159.729.002

9.292.200.228

49.526.059

23.171.305
3.271.012.046
21.384.000
245.464.300
19.636.364

2.313.085.107
152.590.347.812

648.276.992.547
634.965.026.102

9.087.921.162
798.058.000

773.579.127

23.171.305
20.588.980
6.717.600
245.464.800
19.636.364
23.744.000

2.313.085.107
60.580.846.040

753.985.556.723

708.857.838.587

e i

Ending balance Beginning balance
72.671.450.985 107.913.216.901
60.123.200.985 95.364.966.901

12.548.250.000
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

Ending balance Beginning balance
232.639.760.036 218.332.454.087
65.901.859.281 128.087.845.832
39.244.758 877 -

Advances from other customers

An Phu Gia Construction Joint Stock Company
Ceteccons Corporation

Global Real Estate Investment and Development

Group Joint Stock Company 48.017.600.000

Advances from other customenrs for acquisition of real

estate 68.830.369.327 59.807.562.092

Advances from other customers 10.645.172.551 30.437.046.163

Total 305.311.211.021 326.245.670.988

16, Taxes and other abligations to the State Budget
Beginning balance Increases during the period Ending halance
Amount
Payables Receivables payable Amount paid Payables Receivables
VAT on local sales 11.123.191.088 - 31.425.800.975 (18.870.027.383) 23.678.964.680 -
Corporate income tax  12.480.559.202 - - (13.420.109.534) - 939.550.332
Personal income tax 303.846.315 - 1711964328  (2.008.557.224) 7.253.419 -
Other taxes, fees 271.760 - 1225017448  (1.224.965.928) 329.280 -
== Total 23.907.874.365 - 34.362.782.751 T(35.523.660.069)  23.686.547.379 939.550.332
Value added tax (VAT)

The Company has paid VAT in accordance with the deduction method at the rate of 10%.

During the period, the Company is applied the VAT rate of 8% to some goods and services according
to the Decree No., 180/2024/NP-CP dated 31 December 2024 of the Government guiding the
Resolutiop No. 174/2024/QH15 dated 30 November 2024 of the National Assembly’s Standing
Committee.

Corporate income tax
The Company has to pay corporate income tax on its assessable income at the rate of 20%.

The estimated corporate income tax payable during the period is as follows:
Accumulated from the beginning of the year
Current year Previous year
146.623.565.731 105.693.096.081

Total accounting profit before tax

Increases/(decreases) of accounting profit 1o

determine taxable income:

105.693.096.081

Taxable income 146.623.565.731

Income exempted from tax (171.869.900.256) (129.632.340.801)
Assessable income (25.246.334.525) (23.939.244.720)
Corporate income tax rate 20% 20%

Corporate income tax payable -

Determination of corporate income tax liability of the Company is based on cuirently applicable
regulations on tax. Nonetheless, these tax regulations may change from time to time and tax
regulations applicable to variety of transactions can be interpreted differently. Hence, the tax amounts
presented in the Financial Statements can be changed upon the inspection of tax authorities.

Other faxes
The Company has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations.
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 menths of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

1T,

18.

9.
194

19b.

19¢,

20.

20a,

e

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunct

I

Payables to employees

B

This item reflects salary and bonus to be paid to employees.

Short-term accrued expenses

Payables to related party

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group- Interest on unpaid dividends

Payables to other organizations and individuals
Interest expenses

Accrual of construction costs

Accrual of brokerage commissions

Total

Other payables
Other short-term payables

Payables to related parties

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group- Interest on deferred payment for merchandise,
services

Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint Stock
Company — Deposits for reserves of projects
Payables to other organizations and individuals
Dividends payable

Proceeds from confract liquidation for project not yet
disbursed to customers

Deposits for reserves of projects

Other short-term payables

Total

Other long-term payables

Ending balance

Beginning balance

7.008.378.564

7.008.378.564
59.132.252.555
52.590.758.452
6.541.494.103

7.008.378.564

7.008.378.564
61.525.742.867
15.402.137.750
39.582.111.014
6.541.494.103

66.140.631.119

68.534.121.431

Ending balance

Beginning balance

106.810.351.500
106.810.351.500
56.199.540.950
133.250,192
16.998.827.637

36.335.331.921
2.732.131.200

90.448.281.200

85.448.281.200

5.000.000.000
388.642.975.784
133.250.192

22.810.510.596
319.016.203.500
46.683.011.496

163.009.892.450

479.091.256.934

This item reflects the interest on deferred payment for merchandise, services payable to Becamex
Investment and Industrial Development Group(a related party).

Overdue debis

As of the balance sheet date, the overdue payables are VND 64.086.210.900.

Borrowings
Short-terin borrowings

Short-term borrowings from banks

BIDV — Binh Duong Branch @

VietinBank — Dong Nai Branch @

Current portions of long-term ordinary bonds i
Face value of bonds

Bond issuance expenses

Current portions of long-term borrowings
VietinBank — Dong Nai Branch @)

TPBank — Ho Chi Minh City Branch (see Note No.
V.20b)

Taotal

Ending balance

Beginning balance

639.971.734.182
513.148.616.031
126.823.118.151

712.862.201.647
591.700.137.112
121.162.064.535

349.160.000.000 694.435.000.000
350.000.000.000 700.000.000,000
(840.000.000) (5.565.000.000)
147.408.412.053 540.000.000

- 540.000.000

147.408.412.053 R
1.136.540.146.235  1.407.8% 7

e
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

R

(i

(i)

(i)

(i)

The borrowing from BIDV — Binh Duong Branch is to make payment for goods and supplement the
capital for the implementation of the Green City individual housing project at the interest rate
specified in each borrowing acknowledgement. The maximum borrowing term is 12 months. This
borrowing is sccured by mortgaging the certificate of right to use land at Western Land project, one
certificate of right to use land at Unitown project — Phase 2 and six certificates of right to use land at
Hoa Loi project (see Note No. V.10).

The borrowing from VietinBank — Dong Nai Branch is to malke payment for goods and to supplement

the capital for the implementation of the Green City individual housing project at the interest rate

specified in each borrowing acknowledgement. The maximum borrowing term is 12 months. This
borrowing is secured by mortgaging four certificates of right to use land at Phu Chanh project, and one
certificate of right to use land at Hoa Loi project (see Notes No. V.6 and V.10).

The secured ordinary bonds, of which the term is 5 years, were issued to Navibank Securities Joint

Stock Company to increase the working capital for the Company’s operation.

- Issuance date: 09 November 2020

- Maturity date: 15 November 2025

- Number of bonds issued: 700.000 bonds.

- Unit price: VND 1.000.000/bond.

. Interest payment period: Every 3 months.

- Tnterst rate for the first 4 interest periods is 10,5%/year; the applicable interest rate from the 5%
to the 8™ interest periods is 11%/year; from the 9™ interest period onwards, the interest rate is
equal to the reference interest rate applicable to the same interest period plus a margin of 5%/year
but not less than 11,5%/year. The reference interest rate is determined equal to interest rate
applied to 12-month personal savings deposit in VND, of which interest is paid on the maturity
date, released by VPBank (applicable to deposits greater than VND 10 billion) ruling as at the
date of interest rate determination.

- Collateral: Land Use Right Certificate No. CY 375724 for land in Hoa Phu Ward, Thu Dau Mot
City, Binh Duong Province (currently known as Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City), held by
Becamex Investment and Industrial Development Group .

The funds raised from the bond issuance ave used to pay dividends, interest on late dividend payment
to Becamex Investment and Industrial Development Group ; to repay borrowings and borrowing
interest to the banks, etc.

During the period, the Company prematurely redeemed 350.000 shares, equivalent to VND
350.000.000,000, at the redemption price for each bond equal to the total face value plus all accrued
but unpaid interest accumulated up to the premature redemption date,

The borrowing from VietinBank — Dong Nai Branch is to invest in 19 concrete mixer trucks and 4
dump trucks at the floating interest rate. The borrowing term is 5 years. This borrowing is secured by
mortgaging assets formed from the borrowing (see Note No. V.8).

Details of increases/(decreases) of short-term borrowings during the period are as follows:

Increases Transfer from  Allocation of
Beginning during the long-term bond issuance  Amount repaid
balance period borrowings expenses during the period _ Ending balance

Short-term borrowings

from banks

T12.862.201.647 268.662.725.206 -

Current portions of long-

term borrowings 540,000,000 - 147.408.412.053 - (540.000.000) 147.408.412.053
Current portions of long-

terin ordinary bonds 694 435.000.000 - - 4725000000 (350.000.000.000) 349,160.000.000
Face value of bonds 700.000.000.000 & - - (350.000.000.000)  350.000.000.600
Bond issuance expenses (5.565.000.000) > - 4.725.000.000 ® e R4 {:]‘ 000.000)

Total

1.407.837.201.647 268.662.725.206 147.408412.053 4.725.000.000 (692.093.192.671)

e

—
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

20b. Long-term borrowings

20¢.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction w

Theb

The repayment schedule of long-term barrowings is as follows:

orrowing from TPBank — Ho Chi Minh City Branch is according to the following contracts:

The Credit Contract No. 239/2024/HDTD/NOH with the loan limit of VND 400.000.000.000.
This borrowing is to supplement the capital for the implementation of the Social House project -
Viet Sing Zone 6 at the interest rate specified in each borrowing acknowledgement. The term for
repayment of borrowing principal is 18 months, starting from the disbursement date. This
borrowing is secured by mortgaging 2 rights to use land at Hoa Loi project (see Note No. V.10)
and all property rights incurred from the Social House Development and Investment
Cooperation Contract No. 29/07/2024/HDVT/HD signed on 30 July 2024 between the Company
and Becamex Investment and [ndustrial Development Group .

The Credit Contract No. 42/2025/HDTD/NOH with the loan limit of VND 370.000.000.000.
This borrawing is o supplement the capital for the implementation of the Green City single
house project at the interest rate specified in each borrowing acknowledgement. The term for
repayment of borrowing principal is 18 months, starting from the disbursement date. This
borrowing is secured by mortgaging one right to use land at Hoa Loi project (see Note No.
V.10) and the receivable amount incurred from the Construction Contract No.
15/HPTCXD/2024 signed on 06 December 2024 between the Company and Binh Duong
Construction & Civil Engineering Joint Stock Company.

Maore than 1 year to

Total debts 1 year or less 5 years

Ending balance

Long-term borrowings from

biinks S64.147.597206  147.408.412.053  416,739.185.243
Long-term ordinary bonds 349.160.000.000  349.160.000.000 ;
Total 013.307.597.296  496.568.412.053  416.739.185.243
+

Beginning balance

t:lf]fs"“”'m borrowings  from 153.182.153.587 540.000.000 152.642.153.587
Long-term ordinary bonds 694.435.000.000 694.435.000.000 -
Total 847.617.153.587  694.975.000.000  152.642.153.587

Details of increases/(decreases) of long-term borrowings during the period are as follows

Current period Previous period
Beginning balance 152.642.153.587 688.675.000.000
Increase 416.739.185.243 -
Amount repaid (5.233.741.534) (180.000.000)
Transfer to short-term borrowings (147.408.412.053) (360.000.000)
Allocation of bond issnance expenses - 4.725.000.000
Ending balance 416.739.185.243 692.860.000.000

Overdue borrowings

_—

The Company has no overdue borrowings.
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

21,

22.
22a.

22D,

22¢.

Bonus and welfare funds

Beginning balance Disbursement Ending balance
Bonus and welfare funds 16.122,119.703 (320.000.000) 15.802.119.703
Bonus fund for the Executive Board 774.627 - 774.627
Total 16.122.894.330 (320.0!}0.00 0) 15.802.894.330

Owner's equity
Statement of changes inn owner’s equity
Information on the changes in owner’s equity is presented in the attached Appendix 0l.

During the period, the Company offered private placement of 35.000.000 common shares to
professional securities investors in order to prematurely redeem a portion of the bonds under the bond
package TDC,BOND.700.20202 according to the Resolution No. 02/NQ-DHDCD dated 11 September
2024 of the General Meeting of Sharcholders, the Resolution No. 20/NQ-HPQT dated 05 October
2024 of the Board of Directors, the Resolution No. 25/NQ-HPQT dated 27 December 2024 of the
Board of Directors and the Resolution No. 04/NQ-HPQT dated 19 February 2025 of the Board of
Directors.

According to the Resolution No. 14/NQ/HDQT dated 16 May 2025 of the Board of Directors, the
Company distributed 27.228.000 shares to 18 investors at the selling price of VND 11.840/share, with
the total proceeds from the issuance amounted to VND 322.379. 520.000.

On 11 June 2025, the Company was granted the 24" amended Business Registration Certificate by
Binh Duong Province Department of Finance regarding the increase in the charter capital to VIND

1.272.280.000.000.

Details of owner’s capital -

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Group 607.005.000.000 607.005.000.000
An Phu Gia Holdings Corporation 101.500.000.000 -
Hai Dang TBCONS Investment Joint Stock Company 97.000.000.000

Other shareholders
Total

466.775.000.000

392.995.000.000

1.272.280.000.000

1.000.000.000.000

Shares

Ending balance Beginning balance
Number of shares registered to be issued 127.228.000 100.000.000
Number of shares sold to the public 127.228.000 100.000.000
- Cammon shares 127.228.000 100.000.000
- Preferred shares - -
Number of shares repurchased - -
- Common shares -
- Preferred shares = =
Number of outstanding shares 127.228.000 100.000.000
- Common shares 127.228.000 100.600.000

- Preferred shares

Par value per outstanding share: VND 10.000.
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

VL

1.

1b.

samram

S . s LT s

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services
G'ross revenue
Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
Revenue from sales of construction materials 148.605.800.349 7.384.070.862
Revenue from sales of finished goods 152.243.338.136 141.253.790.663
Revenue from sales of real estate 391.268.792.156 151.287.550.248
Revenue from construction contracts 455.320.992.802 7.465,135.424
Revenue from provisions of services 8.346.235.371 8.523.811.746
Total 1.155.785.158.814 315.914.358.943

Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services to related parfies

Apart from sales of goods and service provisions to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
presented in Note No. V.12, the Company also has sales of goods and service provisions fo related
parties, which are not its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates as follows:

Accumulated from the beginning of the year
Current year Previous year

e

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development

Group

Sales of merchandise, finished goods 2.105.170.270 532.869.210
Construction of works 191.750.729.274 -
Selling land lots 142.310.363.636

Branch of Becamex Investment and Industrial
Development Group— Binh Duong Complex
Development Management Board

Sales of merchandise, finished goods 7.710.185 36.674.536

Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Joint
Stock Company
Sales of merchandise, finished goods 64.574.074 320.437.964

Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development
Joint Stock Company
Sales of merchandise, finished goods 4.158.145.910 813.379.912

Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Compuny
Construction of works - 7.465.135.424

Becamex Trade Company Limited
Sales of merchandise, finished goods 1.274.944 445 -

Binh Duong Construction and Civil Engineering
Joint Stock Company

Sales of merchandise, finished goods 1.456.796.307 =
Construction of wotks 239.023.577.817

i 'p_*"{'-.. S
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dang Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

2.  Revenue deductions
This item mainly includes re

3.  Costs of sales

Costs of construction materials

Costs of finished goods
Costs of real estate

Costs of construction services

Costs of services provided
Costs of sales returns
Total

4, Financial income

Demand depaosit interest
Term deposit interest

Dividends and profit received
Profit from business cooperation contracts

Total

5.  Financial expenses

Interest expenses

Allocation of bond issuance expenses

Total

6.  Selling expenses

Expenses for employees
Materials, packages

Tools, supplies
Depreciation/(amortization)
Brokerage commissions

Expenses for external services

Other expenses
Total

hrsnr ot e

al estate returns.

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year

Previous year

146.229.318.574 7.275.352.875
127.469.767.245 113.862.671.690
284.970.230,924 33.585.693.966
419,028.465.332 7.348.044.335
5.207.794.098 5.122.287.877
(9.719.355.248) (12.312.004.159)
973.186.220.925 154.882.046.584

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
70.504.187 13.324.591
524.931.507 i
4.626.252.493 6.472.806.270
167.243.647.763 123.159.534.531
172.465.335.950 129.645.665.392

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
103.300,156.740 104.660.777.641
4.725.000.000 4.725.000.000
108.025.156.740 109.385.777.641

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
8.516.868.414 13.527.217.868
221.250.153 6.142.346.764
- 1.200.061.162
of fixed assets 26.796.384 1.490.433.823
16.454.099.663 -
9.860.644.764 1.006.310.295
8.794.876.954 7.777.379.832
43.874.536.332 31.143.749.744

v ma ans ot - s omstrm s

e

These notes form an integral part of and s
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025
Naotes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

-

7.

10.

11.

A

These nates form an integral part of and should be read in

S

General and administration expenses

Expenses for employecs

Office supplies

Tools, supplies
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets
Allowances for doubtful debts

Expenses for external services

Other expenses

Total

Other income

Proceeds from liquidation, disposal of fixed assets
Fines for contract violations

Other income

Total

Other expenses

Fines for contract violations

Tax fines, taxes collected in aprears
QOther expenses

Total

Earnings per share

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
22.169.742.154 16.607.831.934
541.496.594 604.030.715
433.093.701 81.839.870
1.406.906.186 1.822.000.711
181.184.749 1.005.877.707
3.127.532.807 912.939.170
18.839.483.771 10.083.658.821
46.699.439.962 31.118.178.928

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year

Previous year

2.770.000.002 5.964.259.260
08.828.320 m
970.737.637 310.217.097
3.839.565.959 6.274.476.357

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year

Previous year

1.265.718.386
123.988.710
375.461.704

580.653.714
2.693.275.340
718.987.515

1.765.168.800

3.992.916.569

Imformation on earnings per share is presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Operating costs by factors

Materials and supplies

Labor costs

Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets
Expenses for external services

Other expenses

Total

ety

[, 42 ST e e s PR

Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year

Previous year

329.893.469.177
64.818.225.968

120.108.498.052
45.700.705.089

5.069.799.774 7.276.485.393
414.141.064.422 17.404.004.737
67.617.235.022 21,654.656.092
881.539.794.363 212.144.349.363

sy r—

conjunction with the Financial Statements
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiseal year ending 31 December 2025

VII. OTHER DISCLOSURES

1.

1a.

Transactions and balances with related parties
The Company’s related parties include the key managers, their related individuals and other related
parties.

Transactions and balances with the key managers and their velated individurals
The key managers include the Board of Directors and the Executive Board (the Board of
Management). The key managers related individuals are their close family members.

Transactions with the key managers and their related individuals
The Company has no sales of goods and service provisions and no other transactions with the key
managers and their related individuals,

Receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals
The Company has no receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals.

Remuneration of the key managers and the Supervisory Board
Total
Salary Bonus Compensation  remuneration
Current period &
Board of Directors - - - -
Mr. Quang Van Viet Cuong — Chairman - - -
Mr. Doan Van Thuan — Vice Chairman - - -
M. Dang Dinh Phuc — Independent Member - - - -
Mr, Ho Hoan Thanh — Member - - - -

Mr, Le Van Hien — Member - = 4

241.567.614

Supervisory Board 183.573.144  ..57.994.470 -

Mr., Nguyen Hai Hoang — Head of the Board - - = -
Ms. Nguyen Thi Tuyet Loan — Member 183.573.144 57.994.470 241.567.614
Ms. Huynh Thi Que Anh —Member - - - -
Board of Management 1.573.195.149  542.830.211 - 2.116.025.360
Mr. Doan Van Thuan — General Director 561.661.247  186.535.713 - 748.196.960
Mr. Ho Hoan Thanh — Deputy General

Direetor 432323.679  145.083.332 - 577.407.011
Mr, Le Van Hien — Deputy General Director 383.907.223  120.211.904 - 504.119.127
Mr. Neuyen Thanh Trung — Deputy General

Director 195.303.000  90.999.262 - 286.302.262
Total 1.756.768.293  600.824.681 - 2.357.592.974
Previous period

Board of Directors 153.830.337 - E 153.830.337
Mr. Quang Van Viet Cuong — Chairman - - - -
Mr. Doan Van Thuan — Viee Chairman 153.830.337 - - 153.830.337

Ms. Bui Thi Lan — Vice Chairwoman
(resigned on 23 April 2024)

Ms. Huynh Thi Phuong Thao — Independent
Member (resigned on 23 April 2024)

Mr. Dang Dinh Phue — Independent Member
Mr, Le Van Hien — Member

Mr, Ho Hoan Thanh — Member

B
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiseal year ending 31 December 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements {cont.}

1b.

Supervisory Board
Mr. Nguyen Hai Hoang — Head of the Board

Total

Salary Bonus Compensation  remuneration
189.432.213 - - 189.432.213
189.432.213 - - 189.432.213

Ms. Nguyen Thi Tuyet Loan — Member
Ms. Huynh Thi Que Anh —~ Member
Board of Management

1.258.633.544 -

1.258.633.544

T

Mr. Doan Van Thuan — General Director 328.870.956 - - 328.870.956
Mr. Ho Hoan Thanh — Deputy General

Director 380.953.230 - - 380.953.230
Ms. Ly Thi Binh — Deputy General Director

(resigned on 02 May 2024) 105.920.000 - - 105.920.000
Mr. Le Van Hien — Deputy General Director 322.283.358 - - 322.283.358
Mr. Nguyen Thanh Trung — Deputy General

Director 120.606.000 - - 120.606.000
Total 1.601.896.094 - - 1.601.896.094

Transactions and balances with other related parties
Other related parties of the Company include:
Related parties

Pelationship

Becamex Investment and Industrial Development
Group

Branch of Becamex Investment and Industrial
Development Group— Binh Duong Complex
Development Management Board

Ha Tien Kien Giang - Becamex Cement Joint Stock
Company

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Company
Sinviet I.I Co., Ltd.

Eastern International University

Becamex Urban Development Joint Stock Company
My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock Company

Becamex International General Hospital Joint Stock
Company

Becamex IDC - Block 71 Startup Support MTV
Company Limited

Binh Duong Construction and Civil Engineering Joint
Stock Company

Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Company

Binh Duong Rubber Joint Stock Company

Vietnam — Singapore Industrial Park Joint Venture
Co., Ltd.
Seiia — Becamex Joint Stock Company

Savi Pharmacentical Joint Stock Company
Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Joint

Stock Company
Becamex Tokyu Co., Litd.

Shareholder with significant influence

Branch of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group

Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Jointly-controlled entity
Associate

Group company

Group company

Group company

Group company

Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group




BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT -
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block I, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

STOCK COMPANY
Ho Chi Minh City

P

Related parties

Relationship

Eastern Educational Development Joint Stock
Company
BW Industrial Development Joint Stock Company

Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development Joint
Stock Company
Becamex Binh Dinh Joint Stock Company

Vietnam - Singapore Smart Energy Solutions Joint
Stock Company

Fast Saigon Investment and Industrial Development
Joint Stock Company

Becamex - Vsip Power Investment and Development
Joint Stock Company

VSIP Can Tho Joint Stock Company

Ho Chi Minh City- Thu Dau Mot - Chon Thanh
Expressway Joint Stock Company

Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Associate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group
Agsociate of Becamex Investment and
Industrial Development Group

Subsidiary of Eastern International University
Related company of Vietnam — Singapore
Industrial Park Joint Venture Co., Ltd,
Subsidiary of Becamex Infrastructure
Development Joint Stock Company
Subsidiary of Becamex Infrastructure
Development Joint Stock Company
Subsidiary of Vietnam Technology &
Telecommunication Joint Stock Company
Subsidiary of Becamex Binh Phuoc
Infrastructure Development Joint Stock
Company

MTV Aspire Company Limited
VSIP Hai Phong Co., Ltd.

Becamex Trade Company Limited
WTC Binh Duong One Member Company Limited
WNTT Solutions Company Limited

Becamex Binh Phuoc Power Joint Stock Company

Transactions with other related parties

Apart from transactions with the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates presented in Note No, V.12
and sales of goods and service provisions to other related parties which are not subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates presented in Note No. VL1b, the Company also has other following
transactions with other related parties:

Accumulated from the beginning of the year
Current year Previous year

Becamex Investent and Industrial Developineitt
Group

Purchase of merchandise, services 50.756.487.085
Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Joint

Stock Company

Purchase of services, merchandise, construction

services 398.235.493 599.328.958

Becamex Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Development
Joint Stock Company

Purchase of merchandise, services
Leasing land

199.471.675
32.560.113.254

171 NAS 486
T
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Deng Khei Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements {cont.)
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Accumulated from the beginning of the year

Current year Previous year
WTC Binh Duong One Member Company Limited
Purchase of services 54.800.000 21.800.000
My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock Compaity
Dividends received 1.360.000.000 1.700.000.000
VNTT Solutions Company Limited
Purchase of services 135.000.000 155.000.000
Binh Duong Construction & Civil Engineering
Joint Stock Company
Purchase of merchandise, services 36,433.691 -
ViSIP Hai Phong Co., Ltd.
Profit from business cooperation contracts 167 243 647 763 123.159.534.531
Advance for business cooperation capital 439.840.669.585 168.000.000.000

The prices of merchandise and services supplied to related parhe‘; are mutnally agr reed prices. The
purchases of merchandise and services from related parties are done at the agreed prices,

Additionally, Becamex Investment and Industrial Development Group has used its Land Use Right
Certificates as the collateral for the Company’s bond issuance to Navibank Securities Joint Stock
Company (see Note No. V.20).

Receivables from and payables to other related parties
The receivables from and payables to other related parties are presented in Notes No. V. 2, V.3, V4,
V.14, V.15, V.18 and V.19.

The receivables from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash,

2, Segment information
The primary reporting format is the business segments based on the Company’s internal organization
and management structure,

2a.  Information on business segments
The Company has the following major business segments:

o Commerce: frading construction materials.

o Manufacturing; manufacturing hot asphalt concrete.
Real estate: investing, trading apartments, land plots, etc.
Construction: external construction services.

Others: service provisions.

Qo 9

2b.  Information on geographical segment
The Company’s operations are primarily taken place in the South of Vietnam.

= e ranar BTN Py g 4 £
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BINH DUONG TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT JOINT - STOCK COMPANY
Address: No. 26 - 27, Block 1, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the first 9 months of the fiscal year ending 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

B

(Ll

Going-concern assumption
As of 30 September 2025, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by VND
188.527.470.727 . These factors may affect the Company’s ability to continue as a going-concern.

In fact, Becamex Investment and Industrial Development Group has provided financial support to the
Company by guaranteeing the borrowings, not requesting for payment of merchandise, services until
the Company becomes solvent over these balances. With ils strong financial resources, Becamex
[nvestment and Industrial Development Groupwill keep providing financial support to the Company to
sustain its business operations. Therefore, the Financial Statements for the first 9 months of the fiscal
year ending 31 December 2025 were still prepared on the going-concern assumptlion.

Comparative figures

The Company increased the costs of land use rights of some properties sold in the previous years by an
amount of VND 87.915.672.000 and increased the corresponding corporate income tax payable by an
amount of VND 1.846.533.218.

The effects of the error adjustments on the comparative figures on the Financial Statements are 8o,
follows: £

Figures before Figures after :R;
- Code adjustments Adjustments adjustments yanH
Balance Sheet :
Short-term trade payables 311 620.942.166.587  87.915.672.000 708.857.838.5KING
Taxes and other obligations to the _ :
State Budget 313 22.061.341.147 1.846.533.218 23.907.874.31
Retained earnings/(losses) 421 20.655.537.964  (89.762.205.218) (69.106.667.254)

. Subsequent events . .
There are no material subsequent events which are required adjustments or disclosures in the
Financial Statements.

ot

e ] L e
Duong Thi Tam Huynh Thi Ngoe Tuyet——

Preparer Chief A'ccountant General Director
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